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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget; to
amend and reenact section 15.1-27-25 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
distributions of royalties; to provide an exemption; to provide for various transfers; to
provide legislative intent; and to declare an emergency.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the hearing on HB1015.

Pam Sharp, Director, ND Office of Management and Budget. See testimony
Attachment 1.

04:18
Chairman Thoreson: When do you expect the implementation of the new inventory
system to occur?

Sherry Neas, Central Services Division: Most implementation will be done by June 30,
and final acceptance is October.

Sharp: Resumed presentation.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you have any other vacancies at this time?

Sharp: At this time we have one vacancy in Central Services and one in HRMS.
Chairman Thoreson: You're looking to fill those at this time?

Sharp: Yes. Resumed presentation, minute 05:35.

07:55
Chairman Thoreson: Those parking lots are still in the process of being done?
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John Boyle, Facility Management: That money will be carried over to be included with an
additional $4 M that's in the Governor's recommendation to finish the next phase of a three-
phase project for the north parking lot. | will speak more of that in my testimony later.

Sharp: Resumed presentation.

13:20
Chairman Thoreson: That person (for 125" anniversary celebration) has just been
brought on board?

Sharp: Yes, it's a temporary person to work until we reach the anniversary. It's a one- time
expense, not ongoing.

Chairman Thoreson: What is the responsibility of that position?

Sharp: This person will be working with the Heritage Center. There will be a committee
appointed by the Governor to determine what kinds of activities they want to have for this
celebration. This person will coordinate everything and make sure everything happens.

Representative Kempenich: Is this one person or one person plus some?

Sharp: This is one person plus operating expenses for one person. The Heritage Center
itself has money in their budget for the activities and brochures and whatever needs to be
done, $150,000 | think.

Chairman Thoreson: Is there going to be solicitation of private dollars to help do any of
the events?

Sharp: I'm not aware. That's probably something that committee will decide. Resumed
presentation, minute 15:45.

20:15
Representative Kempenich: Do you have a flow chart for the $744.3 M on property tax
relief? It's going into next biennium, too, correct?

Sharp: We have some status statements in our book that | can show you. | can show you
how it goes out of the general fund and into the 13-15 biennium, and then we add to that
the $341 M that is deposited into that fund from oil money, and that gives us the $714 M for
the 13-15 biennium. For the 15-17 biennium, there's another $341 M that would get
deposited from oil money, and then this $372 M would be added to that to fund that
biennium. Resumed presentation on page 4, minute 22:08.

27:30
Chairman Thoreson: Would this create a new fund (referring to Section 10 of Attachment
1)? The federal mineral royalties distribution fund that's named in the language?
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Sharp: Yes, like a holding fund until it was distributed. Yes, that's the name in the
language. It would be a lot cleaner for that distribution, so the revenue to the general fund
isn't going up and down.

Brady Larson, Legislative Council: The language is in Subsection 7.

Sharp: This is how other departments handle their refunds. Resumed presentation page 5,
minute 28:35.

Representative Kempenich: The way you've structured the agencies this year, with all
the performance, you have your own performance and market monies, correct?

Sharp: Yes, OMB's share is calculated the same as the other agencies.

30:05
Sheila Peterson, Director, Fiscal Management Division, OMB: Took up presentation of
Attachment 1 on page 6-7. Concluded 32:15.

Representative Glassheim: What happened that we were some 40% off in the projection
of revenues? What factors were involved?

Peterson: Over this last biennium, | think we saw the models that Moody's Analytics has
didn't really capture the growth that was going on in our state. They have worked over
these last couple of years to refine that and try to key in on other metrics that could be used
to more accurately and quickly predict where our revenues are going.

Representative Glassheim: So it was the metrics of rapid increase in productivity?
Sharp: It was the rapid increase of our whole economy; it wasn't just oil, it was everything.
The model they had been using was not refined enough to capture the sudden huge
increase in all of the activity.

Representative Glassheim: So you have more confidence now?

Sharp: Much more confidence. The way our forecast has been tracking for the first six
months, since July when we did a new preliminary revenue forecast, we're within about $20
M in what our collections are. That's much much closer.

Chairman Thoreson: The model that Moody's was using, did that take into effect what
was happening nationwide, and perhaps part of the reason they were less optimistic?

Sharp: You're correct. They start with a national macro.

35:25
Tag Anderson, Director, Risk Management Division, OMB: See testimony in
Attachment 1, page 9. Concluded 37:40.
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Representative Glassheim: How much have we paid out roughly in claims during the
biennium, and how many have there been?

Anderson: | will have to get you that information. As of October 2012, our total indemnity
incurred was about $6.7 M, with expenses of about $3.2 M. This is since the fund was
established in 1997. For FY2012 it is approximately $200,000 in indemnity with $10,000 in
expenses, FY2011 was $194,000 with $45,000 in expenses. The state does a tremendous
job of keeping its liability exposure and expenses very low.

41.00
Laurie Sterioti Hammeren, Director of Human Resource Management Services, OMB:
See testimony in Attachment 1, page 11. Concluded 42:50.

Chairman Thoreson: Regarding HR management support, consulting, and coaching, is
that something you reach out to do, or do you need to be contacted to provide the
services?

Sterioti Hammeren: We do both.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you determine which agencies you do this with on a regular
basis, or how is that decided?

Sterioti Hammeren: My staff are assigned agencies. We have at least one primary
assigned professional as well as a backup, and they work with them on a number of HR
functions.

Chairman Thoreson: On the position that's going from special to general funds, where
was that transferred from?

Sterioti Hammeren: It was transferred from Central Services.
Representative Sanford: How did we determine 'market' for compensation?

Sterioti Hammeren: We expanded the evaluation of our market to include more emphasis
on ND salaries. We used Job Service data and Hay used their data and a custom survey
primarily focusing on ND employers, we used benchmark positions, and we used the 10
state regional state entities.

45:25
Sherry Neas, Director, OMB Central Services Division: See testimony in Attachment 1,
page 13.

Representative Kempenich: Does state surplus stay in your inventory for a certain length
of time, or does it always have to go to a governmental agency?

Neas: There's a state law that requires all state agencies to transfer all their surplus
property to state surplus, and then we make that surplus property available to other
government entities and eligible non-profits. It also operates the federal surplus property
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program. Federal surplus property is made available to state governments; we find it, pay
the transportation to bring it in, then do the same thing as with state property. We're
reallocating or redistributing property at a fair market value. The overall budget increase is
largely increase in operating for those special fund programs. As we have increased
business, we need that spending authority to acquire our inventory.

Chairman Thoreson: We choose to be a part of the federal program, correct?

Neas: Yes.

Chairman Thoreson: You're comfortable that it's been worthwhile to do so?

Neas: It's been an amazing benefit for us. Resumed testimony and concluded 50:30.

Chairman Thoreson: | noticed on your chart that you have two vacant positions. How long
have they been open?

Neas: Yes, one opened in November, and the other has been open since September.
Chairman Thoreson: Have you seen quite a bit of turnover recently?

Neas: State surplus has fairly high turnover, about every two years. Procurement has
higher turnover, also.

51:40

Jon Boyle, Director, Facility Management Division, OMB: See testimony in Attachment
1, page 15.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you have open positions right now?

Boyle: Yes, some vacant custodial positions in addition to the one we are giving up.

58:50

Chairman Thoreson: When was the last time there was a comprehensive look at the

capitol grounds? Will you be doing one again?

Boyle: We would like to do an enhancement to the master plan, which was done in 2000.
It probably is time to do an updating. Maybe in the 15-17 biennium.

Representative Hawken: The cafeteria corridor, does that include the cafeteria?

Boyle: Right now we are in the process, we've picked all the materials, for remodeling the
cafeteria. That project will commence in May. Concluded testimony 1:01:35.

Chairman Thoreson: What else do you have on your master list for the next biennium?

Boyle: Besides these, we do have a list of other projects that are in our base budget. One
we will do if so approved is the stairwell pressurization project. We have a heat pump
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replacement project in process. We would like to put an air curtain in the vestibule of the
external entrance to the Judicial Wing.

Chairman Thoreson: What about space issues?

Boyle: We do have space issues on the grounds. However, one agency is currently
working with a developer; they have five locations in Bismarck and they would like to
consolidate into one building. That will free up space in the Judicial Wing. The Court, DHS,
Health all need space and could use some of the vacated space if it opens up. Agencies
are working on right-sizing their space.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the hearing on HB1015.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget; to
amend and reenact section 15.1-27-25 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
distributions of royalties; to provide an exemption; to provide for various transfers; to
provide legislative intent; and to declare an emergency.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the hearing on HB1015.

Pam Sharp, Director, ND Office of Management and Budget. Explained the green
sheet.

1:53
Chairman Thoreson: What kind of stuff is it we're looking to replace and fix up?

Pam Sharp: In this regard we're not looking at any one particular project. Prairie Public
had submitted over $2 million worth of things that needed to be done; so this will just be
used as matching funds for federal grants that they will get to get those projects done.

Chairman Thoreson: So this would be used as a match for federal money?

John Harris, President and CEO, Prairie Public Broadcasting: We will try to use it for a
match whenever possible.

Chairman Thoreson: What kind of things are you looking at?
John Harris: See testimony attachment 3.

4:34
Chairman Thoreson: There was moisture getting in or was it not getting out?

John Harris: Moisture was not getting out and it deteriorated the integrity of the structures.

Chairman Thoreson: So you'll have to repair or replace them?
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John Harris: We have to replace them; repairing didn't make much sense. Our engineers
are in the process of building the first prototype and we'll be putting that up in the next few
months. Within the next 2 to 3 years we'll have to replace those.

Chairman Thoreson: You said that equipment was for some type of another project?
John Harris: It's a warning alert system.

Chairman Thoreson: Is that something you operate or is there another agency?

John Harris: That's something we operate and it's required by the FCC.

Chairman Thoreson: You said cameras here in the Bismarck studios. Are those an
upgrade to current technology or is it a replacement?

John Harris: The Bismarck studio never had high definition cameras. It is changing the
technology.

Chairman Thoreson: At the consumer/electronic show earlier this month; they were
demonstrating ultra-high definition.

John Harris: That's fairly expensive and well down the road.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Last biennium we had a request for some funding. Just
refresh me for what that was and then the $700,000.00; because | know there was talk of
building that at that time also.

John Harris: Last biennium we had requested some one time only funding and operating
funding of $1.3 million. The governor left the $1.3 million in; but, there was no one time
only funding out of the governor's budget request. The senate put in $500,000.00 for one
time only funding; when it came to the House, it was recommended to go down to $1
million and no one time only funding.

Chairman Thoreson: So the original request you brought forward was about $4.5 million.

John Harris: That was the amount of the projects. | requested half of that about $2.2
million from the state.

Chairman Thoreson: Are these prioritized in any manner on the list you provided?
John Harris: They are not.

Chairman Thoreson: What's the number one thing you'd say needs to get done?
John Harris: Those 22 shelters.

Chairman Thoreson: Those shelters are the number one thing?
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John Harris: Yes sir.

Chairman Thoreson: Did you look at the priorities as to which of these would be the most
necessary?

Pam Sharp: We didn't look at the individual projects.

Chairman Thoreson: That's ongoing funding for Prairie Public?

Pam Sharp: The state has for past several bienniums contributed about $1.3 million in
ongoing support for Prairie Public. Last session, we had in our budget the $1.3 million; and
$337,138.00 was removed. This restores them to their previous level of ongoing funding
from the state.

Chairman Thoreson: This would restore that amount.

Pam Sharp: It would restore what was removed last time and get them back to their
previous level of ongoing funding.

Chairman Thoreson: Number 3, this is for the 125" anniversary?

Pam Sharp: That's right. This is the 125" anniversary coordinator position. That person
has been hired and started working last week. This continues the funding for the next
biennium.

Chairman Thoreson: This person is in Bismarck?

Pam Sharp: They are in Bismarck and have an office at the Heritage Center.
Chairman Thoreson: The 125" will be next year?

Pam Sharp: That would be November 2014.

Chairman Thoreson: When are they looking at starting events? Is it going to be just at
that time of the year or some of the nicer months?

Pam Sharp: | think they're looking at some of the summertime months and | think they're
looking at doing some school events; it will probably be stretched out over several months.
The governor will be appointing a committee to determine what kind of events they want to
have.

Representative Kempenich: That coordinator; are they basically coordinating the
committee?

Pam Sharp: The way | see it is this coordinator will be a working person. There will be an
overall committee that will be appointed by the governor; and they'll determine what the
activities are. This person will make sure everything happens that the committee decides
to happen.
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Representative Kempenich: One person is going to do that?
Pam Sharp: There's staff at the Heritage Center that | believe will be helping with her also.

Chairman Thoreson: The $190,000.00 is just for that position. That's not the cost of the
celebration?

Pam Sharp: That's right. There's funding for the actual celebration in this Historical
Society's budget. This just provides for the salary dollars and operating expenses for that
person.

Chairman Thoreson: Number 4 is dealing with the auditor's office; getting the CAFR out
on time and having to review it.

Pam Sharp: This is $600,000.00 and this would allow us to contract with an outside CPA
firm; if the auditor's office is not able to audit the CAFR.

Chairman Thoreson: So you provided personnel to go in and do it?

Pam Sharp: There was an RFP that was done and Eide Bailey was the accounting firm
that had some staff available; so we did a contract with Eide Bailey. The Office of
Management and Budget paid the contract person.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you know how much that was for?

Pam Sharp: It was $62,000.00; and we were able to do that because we had some IT
savings that we had available.

Chairman Thoreson: So it was $62,000.00 to hire Eide Bailey to do it?
Pam Sharp: That was just for four individuals to help the auditor's office.
Chairman Thoreson: It says $600,000.00.

Pam Sharp: That's correct. This $600,000.00 dovetails with the recommendation that we
had for the auditor's office. They requested several FTE's and they wanted to bolster their
IT auditor's and their financial auditor's; as well as their performance auditor's. We
recommended a mineral leasing auditor and an IT auditor. We could use this $600,000.00
to farm out the CAFR audit; they could take the FTE's and staff that they have to dedicate
to this audit and they could redistribute their workload and FTE's.

Chairman Thoreson: This is not identified as one time, so this would be something you're
looking at as ongoing?

Pam Sharp: It could be ongoing. The other alternative would be to add the FTE's to the
auditor's office.
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Vice Chairman Brandenburg: The $600,000.00 cost, this number seems a little high.
Can you give an explanation why that's going to take that much to do that audit?

Pam Sharp: It's done every fiscal year; not just biennial. The auditor's office spends more
than 5,000 hours on this audit. This is really just a guesstimate; thinking maybe we could
get it done for $300,000.00 per year. We have to finish it before the end of December.
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: What kind of audit do they do?

Pam Sharp: This is the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. We prepare the
financial statements for the entire state government; all funds are audited.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: It's a full blown audit.

Pam Sharp: Full blown for the whole state.

Representative Kempenich: Is that in your salary or operating line?
Pam Sharp: It's in our operating line because it would be a contract.
Pam Sharp continued with her explanation of the green sheet.

20:16
Chairman Thoreson: What's the source of the other funds?

Pam Sharp: That would be special funds from other agencies. It would be federal funds in
the case of department of human services; it would be special funds for DOT.

Chairman Thoreson: You said you don't have a lot of details. Is that because you're not
quite aware of what the level of participation is going to be?

Pam Sharp: We don't have the guidelines yet.
Chairman Thoreson: When are those supposed to be available?
Pam Sharp: We don't know.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: So there was money and we need to provide it; because
the exchange isn't set up yet.

Pam Sharp: This would not be one time; this would be ongoing. There's nothing in there
now.

22:38
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Until the exchange is set up, this money would just be set
aside.
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Pam Sharp: When the exchange is set up; there's a start date for this; when you have to
provide health insurance for employees and it's sometime in 2014. This money would not
be touched until an agency identifies the need to pay health insurance to a temporary
employee.

Representative Kempenich: What are your guidelines going to be for temporary
employees?

Pam Sharp: We'll have to figure out what the federal guidelines are going to be; then we'll
have to determine within those parameters what our own guidelines are going to be.

Representative Kempenich: That $1 million that's on other funds; is that higher education
funds?

Pam Sharp: Higher education would come to this pool also; this is for higher education
and state government.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: There was $1 million that was in the insurance department;
was turned over the health department. Where's that $1 million in the health department or
is this tied to that?

Pam Sharp: That was the planning money that the insurance department got for the
exchange. After the decision was made not to do the exchange, department of human
services and the insurance departments worked with the feds; and the rest of the grant was
transferred to the department of human services. They are accessing that money now; and
they're going to use it for some planning for the eligibility system interfaces with the
exchanges. Thatis not reflected in here at all.

Representative Guggisberg: You said that this $2 million is ongoing. Wouldn't it be
shifted to the actual departments after we know which part time employees will be eligible
for health care?

Pam Sharp: It could be once we know what happens.

Representative Glassheim: What's the difference between the CAFR and the statewide
single audit of federal assistance received by state agencies?

Pam Sharp: That's the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report; and that is the statewide
comprehensive financial statements for the state. The single audit is the state auditor's
office auditing all of the federal funds that come to state government.

Representative Glassheim: That's not included in the CAFR also?

Pam Sharp: They're included in the CAFR; but, it's a separate audit to audit the detail of
those federal funds.

Chairman Thoreson: It is truly ongoing; it's not going to be one time?
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Pam Sharp: | believe it would be ongoing.

Chairman Thoreson: It could end up with the individual agencies at some point going
forward.

Pam Sharp: Yes, it could.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: | thought the federal exchange was going to set that up
and they were going to run their own exchange. How come the state has to put into the
federal exchange?

Pam Sharp: This is separate from the exchange; it's just a requirement that we're going to
have to provide health insurance for temporary employees.

Representative Sanford: What would be the base on this in terms of translating into
FTE's? Secondly, where would the insurance come from?

Pam Sharp: If they're hired by the state it would be PERS. We worked with the university
system; there's a definition of so many hours that the temporary has to be working. We
looked at that and looked at what agencies are doing right now.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: What possibly could this number be? It possibly could be
higher also.

Pam Sharp: It could potentially be higher. Until we get the guidelines and until we know
what our flexibility is in determining how we deal with it; we're not going to know much
more.

Representative Glassheim: Do we know how many part-time people there are in the
university system and in state government?

Pam Sharp: | don't know that number right now.

Chairman Thoreson: So a grad student who is a teaching assistant, are we going to have
to provide them health care?

Pam Sharp: | don't know.

Representative Glassheim: Do you have to give full-time to people who work 10 or 15
hours; or is it prorated?

Pam Sharp: | don't know.
32:07

Chairman Thoreson: Why doesn't that show up on the green sheet in one of the
columns?
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Brady Larson, Fiscal Analyst, ND Legislative Council: Because it's the same level of
funding as the prior biennium. We only show the increases in the columns.

Pam Sharp: This is for the emergency commission.

Representative Kempenich: How much was used this biennium out of the emergency
commission?

Becky, ND Office of Management and Budget: We have about $88,000.00 left.
Chairman Thoreson: So $88,000.00 left; what was the original amount?

Becky: $700,000.00

Chairman Thoreson: Are you expecting requests for the $88,000.00 and then some?

Pam Sharp: | would imagine we'd maybe have one more emergency commission meeting
this biennium in June.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Referenced attachment 1 and 2.

Pam Sharp: | have not analyzed the spreadsheet. In some areas of OMB, you will see
that the market component of the matrix kicks in.

Representative Kempenich: You mean going forward?
Pam Sharp: We're about the same as the statewide average.

Ken Purdy, Compensation Manager, Human Resource Management Services, ND
Office of Management and Budget: Discussed attachments 1 and 2.

Chairman Thoreson: This $1.5 million is one time; you dealt with the tower portion
previously?

John Boyle, Director, Facility Management, ND Office of Management and Budget:
That's correct. It's for the legislative wing and judicial wing.

Chairman Thoreson: Is it cleaning? Are parts of the building coming lose?

John Boyle: It is mainly doing an inspection of the limestone and making sure it's properly
attached. Some panels might need to be replaced, some will be reattached; all will be
cleaned. To do the tower, it was a little over $2 million.

Chairman Thoreson: Is that brick under there with stone attached to the outside?

John Boyle: That's correct. They left that there so they could show us how deteriorated
some of the brick area was; then, they went in and rebricked it.
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Chairman Thoreson: That's what you're expecting will happen on the legislative wing
also?

John Boyle: That's correct. We'll be removing all the material that's in between the
limestone.

Chairman Thoreson: Some of that stuff's been in there for 80 years?
John Boyle: That's correct.
Chairman Thoreson: How long of a period will it take to do that work?

John Boyle: | believe five months; to do both wings. This work will probably be done on
the J-wing side at night and weekends.

Chairman Thoreson: That part is significantly newer than the rest of the capitol structure.

John Boyle: It's less expensive to get it done at one time. The amount of square footage
is about % of what the tower was.

Chairman Thoreson: So the J-wing you'll do in the night time.

John Boyle: That's right. The legislative wing, since it's not occupied we can work on
during the day.

Chairman Thoreson: The same thing with the flooring?

John Boyle: That's correct. The terrazzo flooring is the flooring that's in each of the
elevator lobbies in the tower; the J-wing in the main atrium on each floor is terrazzo as well.

Chairman Thoreson: How much repair is needed?

John Boyle: In the Judicial wing there's a lot. We have an issue when the concrete
settled 30 years ago; there were cracks in the terrazzo. So we'll have to remove that
terrazzo, replace the concrete, and re-terrazzo over that.

Chairman Thoreson: So you'll have to remove concrete also?

John Boyle: That's correct. This project was approved and then the money was used to
take care of the IT situation.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Are you going to putin a new style floor?
John Boyle: We're going to go back with terrazzo; because that's the original material that
was used in the building in the tower. In the judicial wing, if we can find a material that

would be a little less expensive than terrazzo; we could look at it.

Chairman Thoreson: What's the south entrance remodel going to entail?
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John Boyle: Explained the different phases of the remodeling of the south entrance of the
capitol.

44:36
Chairman Thoreson: This is which space again?

John Boyle: It's under the stairs where the drive lane goes through now.

46:03

Chairman Thoreson: With the change in the smoking law, what are we doing about
signage in the capitol complex?

John Boyle: We have signs out on all the doors.

Chairman Thoreson: The north and west parking lot projects; more of what we're looking
at doing before?

John Boyle: That project will include the cafeteria corridor remodel.

Chairman Thoreson: Are you going to widen that corridor?

John Boyle: We tried to get that area widened; but structurally we can't make that happen.
Chairman Thoreson: So the blast of cold air won't always be there?

John Boyle: We're going to put air curtains in so there won't be that blast of cold air
coming into that hallway. The northwest parking lot gets redesigned so it makes it safer
and beautifies the backside of the capitol.

Chairman Thoreson: Does it remove spaces at all?

John Boyle: We will lose parking but only about 20 spots; but, we've added 280 spots with
the first phase.

Chairman Thoreson: We talked a little about the lunch room.

John Boyle: That project is in this biennium. The capitol grounds planning commission
just approved the final design, carpet, and tile.

Chairman Thoreson: Is there going to be a lot of physical changes?
John Boyle: Yes, depending on what the bids come in. We're going to put some booths
in, creating a separate dining room. John Boyle went on to describe the changes coming to

the cafeteria.

Representative Hawken: Is there another use for this area that legislator's going to be
able to use?
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John Boyle: That will be utilized by most of the state employees when you're not here. It
will be another place if we're out of meeting rooms that somebody can go in and meet; it
will hold 60 people.

Chairman Thoreson: For central services we're just increasing the special fund authority?
Pam Sharp: That's correct.

Representative Kempenich: How are our printing costs?

Pam Sharp: Are you wondering what our rates are?

Representative Kempenich: That and are they increasing or decreasing?

Pam Sharp: Agencies can go to central duplicating without getting a bid to go anywhere
else; or they can do an RFP and get a bid to have the printing done elsewhere.

Representative Kempenich: What's the genesis behind the $500,000.00?
Pam Sharp: That primarily is for surplus property.
Pam Sharp continued with her explanation of the green sheet.

Representative Sanford: Just so | understand. When you say you transferred a person is
this an additional FTE to do this?

Pam Sharp: This is not an additional FTE for OMB. It is an FTE that we took from
somewhere else in OMB and put them in HRMS; but, we needed the general fund dollars
to fund this in HRMS.

59:08
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Do you hear anything that at all?

Pam Sharp: No | have not.
Representative Guggisberg: Where does the NCSL dues come from?

Chairman Thoreson: It comes from our budget; it's in the legislative assembly and
legislative council budget.

Representative Sanford: Is this based on usage patterns of the commission or is based
on the population?

Pam Sharp: | am not sure what they base those dues on.
Representative Sanford: | am assuming it's for the expenditure of the office and staff.

Pam Sharp: Yes.
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Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Next session when we come it's going to over $1 billion?
Pam Sharp: | don't know.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: |f we have increase in evaluation and it's going to take
more dollars to replace those mills.

Pam Sharp: This does fund the 75 plus the additional 60.

Representative Sanford: There are several options being looked at for property tax relief.
Only one of them continues to use the buy down method. If any of the others were utilized
this would still be a general fund appropriation, correct?

Pam Sharp: That's how | would see it. If you pass some completely different kind of
program; then this transfer wouldn't be necessary for this particular program, but the money
would be available for whatever program you do pass.

Representative Sanford: So we would not be subjected to the whims of increasing
property evaluations? This may in fact be something that disappears if we do anything
other than continue the current program?

Pam Sharp: That could be true. This particular transfer probably wouldn't make sense if
you're doing something totally different.

1:09

Representative Glassheim: For purposes of the budget stabilization fund, how is this
$744 million treated? What does it do to HB1113 and HB1315?

Pam Sharp: This $744,000.00 transfer, the way it is in the bill, would come out of the
2011-2013 biennium; so, the cash is sitting there now. This money would not be subject to
the calculation for the budget stabilization fund.

Representative Glassheim: When it's spent it wouldn't be either.

Pam Sharp: It wouldn't be because it's not part of the 2013-2015 appropriation; it's a
transfer out of the 2011-2013 ending balance.

Chairman Thoreson: Is that something that has been in there previously in the OMB
budget?

Pam Sharp: This has been in OMB's appropriation bill for several years.
Chairman Thoreson: How much of a carryover are you looking at?
Pam Sharp: About $2.2 million.

1:14
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Vice Chairman Brandenburg: The money comes in for the minerals and rather than
showing a negative decrease in your budget, you just separate it right away?

Pam Sharp: Right. Their share never hits the general fund.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: The way it is now it goes to the general fund; then it's got
to be taken back out of the general fund.

Pam Sharp: Right.

2
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: This $744,000.00 includes the 75 and the 607

Pam Sharp: Right.
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Is that going to be enough for two bienniums?

Pam Sharp: It goes into the property tax relief fund and then it's added to the money that
goes into the property tax fund; there's $341 million that comes from oil money.

1:19
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: That's the thing I'm concerned about the 75 mills and 60
mills.

Pam Sharp: The cost of the 75 mill buy down for next biennium; the base is about $342
million and then we had to add another $54 million to maintain the cost of the 75 mill buy
down for next biennium. The cost of the 60 mill buy down is $318 million.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg: So $318 million, $342 million and $54 million?

Pam Sharp: Right.

1:.22
Chairman Thoreson: So this is before any funding has been approved.

Pam Sharp: Right. This is before any funding has been approved; this is just preplanning
money.

Chairman Thoreson: So the dollars are they used to hire somebody to put together a
budget?

Pam Sharp: They would normally hire an architect to do the preplanning.
Chairman Thoreson: Have you used it or were involved with the project?
John Boyle: Ms. Sharp sends out a letter to all the agencies saying by this date; if you

have any ideas of what you would like to do. | have used it in the past for the fire
suppression system. We did a study for the capitol tower to see how much money we
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would need. As Ms. Sharp was saying, if the project is approved then out of that project
you have to replenish that fund; that's why its revolving.

Chairman Thoreson: If that project isn't approved then those funds are just replenished
by ones that eventually approved

John Boyle: Yes.
Chairman Thoreson: How much money is in there?

Pam Sharp: $200,000.00 was originally appropriated. I'm not sure how much money is in
there right now; it depends on the repayment.

Chairman Thoreson: If you have a breakdown listing of what's been funded for that.
Pam Sharp: Sure.

Chairman Thoreson: The purchase operating fund; that's just supplies?

Pam Sharp: Yes.

Chairman Thoreson: Closed the hearing.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget; to
amend and reenact section 15.1-27-25 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
distributions of royalties; to provide an exemption; to provide for various transfers; to
provide legislative intent; and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Recording job 18778

Chairman Delzer: We'll have a short discussion on 1015. Presented Attachments 1 & 2.
Presented proposed amendment 13.8144.01006. Supplemental information was also
distributed, see Attachments 3 & 4, 13.9416.03000 and 13.9560.05000.

6:50

Rep. Kreidt. Are state employees allowed to contribute above the percent that the state
gets to the retirement plan?

Chairman Delzer: | don't believe so. It's set, the state is currently paying 10, the
employees pay 2.

Rep. Kreidt: Many businesses allow higher contributions if the employees wish.
Chairman Delzer: The study proposed in the amendment could certainly look at that.

Rep. Skarphol: | would guess there is nothing to preclude an employee from setting up an
individual account, as well.

Allen Knudson, Legislative Council: Through PERS, there are deferred compensation
programs. Individuals can set aside pre-tax dollars for retirement, as well.

Chairman Delzer: There are a couple bills floating around on that, and some constitutional
measures that would, if supported, put some money aside to handle unfunded liability on
public employees' retirement in the future.
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Rep. Kempenich: It took us 126 years to get to $1.5B, and in 10 years we'll double that
number. It took 70 years to get back to our population from the 1930s. We're basing a lot of
these discussions on mineral wealth that has a history of cycling. It does get concerning
when it gets into this type of growth.

Chairman Delzer: We will have to ask for amendments on the bills, they have to come out
of sections early next week. If we could put this on the OMB budget, that would set us in
motion for having all the correct adjustments for those parts of every other bill when the
amendments are requested. That's why this is before us today.

Rep. Thoreson moved adoption of amendment .01006, seconded by Rep. Skarphol.
Rep. Glassheim: | would like some time to look at this before we vote.

Chairman Delzer: We will leave the motion on the table and break for the new revenue
forecast. We'll stand in recess until this afternoon following the floor session.

Discussion resumed, recording job 18808
Chairman Delzer called the committee back to order. We have a motion on the table.

Rep. Glassheim: | have a few questions on the amendment. What is the impact on the
retirement plan of not having the 1&1% put in?

Chairman Delzer: When we discussed this about a week ago, we were sent the actuarial
report. In essence, it will take longer without future contributions to get up to that 70%; how
much difference two years makes, I'm not sure.

Rep. Grande: Especially when returns are currently at -0.2%.

Rep. Glassheim: We'll be frozen at 60% of what we're supposed to have?
Knudson: Yes, we'll stay right at about 60% for two more years.

Rep. Glassheim: Is there any impact of that on our bond rating?

Chairman Delzer. Pam Sharp shared information that said ND is looking at being on the
positive side to improve their bond rating. If there is something done to take care of the
unfunded liability, the rating might go to AAA+. It said they might go from a positive to a
hold even situation on how they consider ND moving ahead. For your information, there is
a constitutional revision measure, HB 3003, that will be heard still, which would set up a
public employees' retirement fund for unfunded liability.

Rep. Glassheim: It seems to me we ought to go ahead with the 1&1. It will make a
difference in our bond rating. It is a matter of reputation, of us being a strong state and
shows the soundness of our retirement plan. Am | correct that this freezes the market for
two years?
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Chairman Delzer: Yes, until the next session. It would not automatically be done by
HRMS, it would be done by the legislature.

Rep. Glassheim: | would object to this portion of it. As we come into the session, we're at
about 89% compared to market. We were at 92% of market given the governor's program,
and that was based on a year ago, so we've already lost 3% to market. We'll be at 89% of
market if we do what we're doing here, we're going to freeze ourselves so that in 2015 we'll
be somewhere around 90% of reasonable market. | don't think this is a responsible place to
be, or where we want to be.

Chairman Delzer: | would disagree with that. As far as | know, they did their 3% for the two
years after this market study was done. The 3% was in there for what has been built in the
governor's budget. We're at 92% of that. You can say that market study might lose
compared to the other, but that is up to the next legislature. If they do this study, it would
show the next legislature the options of how they would want to proceed.

07:10

Rep. Glassheim: As | understand the proposal, people will be getting for the next two
years a 3&3, but we'll be losing 3&3 to inflation. So we'll be about where we are now, about
92% of market.

Chairman Delzer: We'll move up in the market study. The question is whether the market
study is valid at that point in time or not. | don't know anywhere else we automatically put a
COLA in. This simply says for the next two years, the Hay study will stay the same, and not
automatically inflate.

Rep. Glassheim: Whatever we do here, the market in fact, everybody else who is paying
salaries, will move on. But we are freezing the salaries and not allowing for any inflated
costs which would raise the market.

Chairman Delzer: We're not freezing the salaries, we're freezing what we consider the
market. We're giving a 3&3 for the next two years. The next legislature will look at this issue
and decide how they want to proceed with it.

Rep. Glassheim: We will be behind the market rate. We are behind the market rate now by
8%. It has been our goal to move towards market. This will put us an additional 6% behind
market. We will be falling further behind relative to what we need to employ people. How
does the money get into the accrued leave line?

Chairman Delzer: Referenced Attachment 3.

12:40

Rep. Glassheim: | know some of you have heartburn with the benefits we have. My
understanding of the Hay study is that our benefits are on par with private and public
agencies of our size; and although we do pay 100% of health benefits, our deductibles and
copays are higher than other places.
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Rep. Grande: Could you explain, are we doing, in this proposal, 2™ quartile gets 2%, 3"
quartile get 1%?

Chairman Delzer: In this proposal what we would do is, on the market equity side, the 1%
quartile would get 2% the first year. Further discussion on the motion to amend HB 1015
with 13.8144.010067

A roll call vote was done, motion carried 17-4-1; Rep. Glassheim indicated when the bill
was taken up a minority report would be requested.

16:35
Pam Sharp, Director, Office of Management and Budget: Presented Attachment 5.

18:40
Chairman Delzer: Do you have this by agency?

Sharp: It is by agency, by department number, in the first column. We can get you another
version of this with agency names on it.

Chairman Delzer: We would like to have that. Please include the bill number as well.
Questions? Thank you. The committee continued on to the next bill.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget; to
amend and reenact section 15.1-27-25 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
distributions of royalties; to provide an exemption; to provide for various transfers; to
provide legislative intent; and to declare an emergency.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson: Opened the discussion on HB1015. All members were present
except for Vice Chairman Brandenburg. Discussed proposed amendments.

Representative Glassheim: | would like to study construction needs of state buildings and
comparative pricing of constructing on campus, off-campus and leasing.

Representative Hawken: What about the pressurized stairwells?

Pam Sharp, Director, ND Office of Management and Budget. There are a couple of
issues with the pressurizing of the stairwells. One of the things we've prioritized for our
base budget is pressurizing the stairwells for next biennium. That does not include an exit
to go outside.

Representative Kempenich: The University has made determining construction space a
priority also.

Representative Glassheim: Another proposed amendment is to remove the $720 million
that we voted through on 2176; to remove that from the budget stabilization fund. | wanted
to try to remove that from the 9.5% requirement of the budget stabilization fund because
the money is already spent.

Representative Kempenich: On group A, it was a change priority number seven on the
Prairie Public. They were requesting about a million seven. They got for facilities.

Chairman Thoreson: This is item #1 on the green sheet?

Representative Kempenich: Yes. | think we should take it down to $500,000.
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Chairman Thoreson: So basically item 1, the one-time funding for maintenance and
replacement, would be reduced by $200,000 to a total of $500,000.

Representative Kempenich: I'd like to take out number six. Pam, what was left?

Pam Sharp: Right now | think there's maybe $85,000 left in that contingency fund in the
current biennium.

Chairman Thoreson: So you'd increase the amount in there to use to have agencies use
for costs related to the western area of the state?

Representative Kempenich: Yes. No. It depends on what we do. | thought of increasing
that to like a $1 million.

Chairman Thoreson: Are you adding $1 million or increasing the total to $1 million?
Representative Kempenich: We would add $300,000 for a total of $1 million.

Chairman Thoreson: The one that I'll bring up for discussion is the parking lot project,
item $3. There's some discussion about removal of parking spaces.

Representative Kempenich: Do you want to pull an FTE?

Pam Sharp: That is not an FTE. We gave up one FTE. This is to provide funding for an
FTE that we had to move to HRMS to manage the human resource modules and work with
the agencies to provide technical support.

Chairman Thoreson: So it's funding an FTE, not adding an FTE?

Pam Sharp: Yes.

Chairman Thoreson: On risk management, do we have this foreign travel insurance
policy already?

Pam Sharp: We don't have it but we believe we do need to buy an insurance policy.
Chairman Thoreson: What does that cover?

Pam Sharp: Itis for employees traveling overseas. Todd believes that for $20,000 to buy
an insurance policy that would be prudent. | don't know what it covers.

Chairman Thoreson handed out proposed amendment.

Representative Guggisberg: I've been thinking, what if we said "shall over a certain
population".



House Appropriations Government Operations Division
HB1015

February 19, 2013

Page 3

Chairman Thoreson: | was talking with Connie Sprynczynatyk with the league of cities.
The 12 largest cities already have their information where they have a link. She was going
to work to try and get that where you could access it from the current budget database.

Chairman Thoreson closed the discussion.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget; to
amend and reenact section 15.1-27-25 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
distributions of royalties; to provide an exemption; to provide for various transfers; to
provide legislative intent; and to declare an emergency

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson opened the discussion. Let's start with the proposed funding
changes.

Representative Kempenich motioned to adopt items 1-7.
Representative Hawken seconded.

Representative Glassheim: I'd like to do them one by one. Made a substitute motion to
adopt item 1.

Representative Guggisberg seconded.

Voice Vote: Motion carried.

Representative Glassheim motioned to adopt item 2.
Representative Hawken seconded.

Voice Vote: Motion carried.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg motioned to adopt item 3.
Representative Kempenich seconded.

Representative Glassheim: Could we have Pam explain?
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Pam Sharp, Director, ND Office Of Management and Budget: The affordable care act
requires that beginning in 2014 temporary employees health insurance if they meet specific
criteria. This would be a pool in OMB so that agencies when they do hire temporary
employees would not have to take that money out of their current salary line for the health
insurance.

Representative Glassheim: If there is not a pool, then how would it work?

Pam Sharp: | believe that agencies would still be required to meet the requirement of the
affordable care act, but they would have to fund it out of their own salary line.

Chairman Thoreson: We don't know what level of temporary employee we are discussing
here?

Pam Sharp: | think that criteria have been established in a broad sense. We don't know
how we would have to look at their income to determine if they have to pay some of their
own health insurance.

Chairman Thoreson: Are there any other state employees that are paying part of their
health insurance now? Or do we fund that?

Pam Sharp: There are some agencies that do pay health insurance for temporary
employees.

Chairman Thoreson: | understand. | meant other state employees that receive health
insurance. We pay for that, do we not?

Pam Sharp: Yes we do.

Chairman Thoreson: This would be a change in that some state employees would have
to start paying a portion of their health insurance possibly, correct?

Pam Sharp: Not FTEs. This only focuses on temporary employees.
Voice Vote: Motion carried.

Representative Kempenich motioned to adopt item 4.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg seconded.

Representative Guggisberg: This money was to be used to match federal grants. If we
take this money out, are we going to lose out on some federal grants?

Representative Kempenich: It depends. | don't think there is any matching money
attached, this wasn't triggering anything. This was straight. There was $700,000 in the line
item, but there weren't any federal funds.
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Representative Guggisberg: Why don't they need $200,000 worth of projects done? We
don't know for sure if this will affect their federal grants.

Chairman Thoreson: Last session Prairie Public came forward and asked for some
money for elevators for their building in Fargo and such. | asked their CEO if they had
done any fundraising beforehand, and they hadn't. By putting this number out there,
maybe they would be able to have an effort to try to raise some of that money to use for
matching. There are other avenues there.

Representative Guggisberg: | don’t think we have enough information on federal grants.
Chairman Thoreson: These are general fund dollars that we are using in lieu of some
other program to help a business. Whether it is $500,000 or $700,000 it's an increase in
general fund money going for that type of use.

Voice Vote: Motion carried.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg motioned to adopt items 5, 6, and 7.

Representative Glassheim: I'd like to discuss item 5. It seemed to me to make sense.
Rather than add additional people to the auditor's office. Why doesn't it make sense?

Representative Kempenich: You can look at it two ways. We can go whack out five
employees out of the auditor's office. Or we can do this. One of the things with OMB was
the concern of getting it done.

Representative Kempenich seconded.

Voice Vote: Motion carried.

Chairman Thoreson: Now we have the other proposed changes. These are amendments
that were distributed to the committee.

Representative Glassheim motioned to move #4.
Representative Guggisberg seconded.
Chairman Thoreson: This is number 01007.
Voice Vote: Motion carried.

Chairman Thoreson: Let's strike #1 from the list of proposed changes if we're not going to
move it.

Representative Hawken motioned to move #2.

Representative Glassheim seconded.
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Voice Vote: Motion carried.

Representative Kempenich motioned to move #5.
Vice Chairman Brandenburg: Seconded the motion.
Voice Vote: Motion carried.

Representative Glassheim motioned to move #3.
Representative Guggisberg seconded.

Representative Glassheim: It seems to me that the purpose of the budget stabilization
fund is to prepare us for shortfalls in projections for future biennium. But this money is
already being spent. To include it as something that we're spending, to me is a false use of
the purpose of the fund. | want to exempt this money from the requirements.

Representative Hawken: Since that was how it was set up originally, so it wouldn't have
the percentage taken out correct? So all we would be doing with this amendment is
making it like it was originally meant to be?

Pam Sharp: That's correct.

Representative Kempenich: It's about $68 million. The problem is our general fund
spending is going to be somewhere north of $5 billion this go-round. Whenever we start
dealing with mineral wealth, it gets to be a very interesting operation in the long-term. We
have the legacy fund. How do you keep some of this moving forward? You have to be
careful when dealing with mineral wealth. We shouldn't be spending oil money until it's in
the bank. Half of our budget right now we shouldn't even be considering.

Representative Glassheim: I'm a fiscal conservative too. We have categories called one
time spending, which means we do not have to fund them the next year. We need to
provide for stuff going forward. That is precisely why this $720 million, if we don't have
mineral wealth in the next two years, we don't spend that $720 million again. Unless it's
there, we will not spend it. This $68 million has nothing to do with on-going expenses. The
money is there.

Representative Kempenich: It is semantics in a lot of ways. It was something that was
appropriated last session.

Representative Hawken: | believe that except for bonds and pension funds, nothing has
to be funded two years from now. | dislike using the word sustainable. This takes the extra
money and allows us not to overspend. | think it's a really smart thing to do.

Representative Brandenburg: \We have a lot of commitments in the future and we need
to have some put away too.
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Representative Glassheim: If we don't put $68 million in this fund, it doesn't mean we
have to spend it. We might spend some of it; we can carry it over.

Voice Vote: Motion failed.

Vice Chairman Brandenburg moved a Do Pass as Amended.
Representative Sanford seconded.

Roll Call Vote was taken. 5 Yeas 2 Nays 0 Absent

Chairman Thoreson carried the bill.

Chairman Thoreson adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget; to
amend and reenact section 15.1-27-25 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
distributions of royalties; to provide an exemption; to provide for various transfers; to
provide legislative intent; and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Amendment .01006 already on the bill.

Rep. Kempenich: moved to further amend with .01008, seconded by Rep. Thoreson, and
explained the amendment.

04:23
Chairman Delzer: For the state based website?

Rep Kempenich: Yes.
Chairman Delzer: Wasn't there money in there for that?

Rep. Thoreson: If you look on page 2 of the amendments there was a bill which | had
sponsored dealing with local budget information on the state transparency database
website; that bill said that subdivisions in OMB shall provide this information. This would be
permissive; but it does not mandate that any political subdivision provide the information. It
says that they may submit the annual budget adopted if they chose to do so. The thought
was that if any did decide to do that there may be some additional cost to OMB for placing
that information on the website. There was also an amount of $100,000.00 added to
provide that service.

Chairman Delzer: This is for political subdivisions to put them on our website?
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Rep. Thoreson: That's correct. But only their budget information, not their expenditures
as the website currently has for state information. This would just have them submit a copy
of their budget to be placed on there.

Rep. Skarphol: Is there a definition of political subdivisions? Does that include everyone?

Rep. Thoreson: | believe that is correct. I'm not certain what current code lists for those
entities.

Chairman Delzer: But the language still says 'may' submit?
Rep. Thoreson: Right.

Chairman Delzer: The only ones who would actually do it are the ones who want to have
it on the state?

Rep. Thoreson: That's correct. It would not mandate that any of them do that; so you
could have everyone or you could have none.

Rep. Skarphol: Let's say for example the city of Tioga. You would envision just the dollar
amount of the city's budget?

Rep. Thoreson: What the original bill that | had offered that said " they shall do this" would
be that whatever budget they had adopted whether it's a spreadsheet with the information
or a word document that that would be placed on the website where you could click on a
link and go to the city of Tioga annual budget and they'd have that information shown.

Rep. Kempenich: Continued with his explanation of the amendment.

Chairman Delzer: It just increased the $700,000.00 normally there to $1 million?

Rep Kempenich: Yes.

Chairman Delzer: It might not be a bad idea to leave it there for the first half and it can be
an issue in the conference committee.

Rep. Kempenich: The requests were more than that but you don't what could be needed.
Rep Kempenich: Continued with his explanation.

Chairman Delzer: They asked for $700,000.007?

Rep Kempenich: They asked for $700,000.00 and the governor added back in
$337,000.00; so it was a $1 million increase total from last biennium. So we took

$200,000.00 out of the $700,000.00.

11:00
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Rep. Grande: On that parking lot area, the initial request was $11 million, we've taken it
down to nothing. Are you thinking this is going to be discussion for later so we can get that
loading dock area fixed?

Rep. Kempenich: It's not just the loading dock area; we've seen some of the plans they
have and basically it's moving back 100 feet back. It would take out about nine parking
spots across the west side of the capital; and it would remove the parking on the north side.
It would be a substantial change on what we're seeing today. It's not just dealing with the
loading dock.

Rep. Grande: Where does this come in on the master plan? Has that changed since
20117

Rep. Kempenich: It's the parking lot remodel's #2 priority on their list of things to do.

Rep. Nelson: Is that general fund money?

Chairman Delzer: General fund.

Rep. Kempenich resumed explanation of amendment

Chairman Delzer: | have an amendment, passed out and explained .01009.

Rep. Kempenich: This would set out $30 million?

Chairman Delzer: No, $341 million. Atthe end we might end up adjusting HB1451 from
last year, which is our silos of where the money goes. If in the end, if both bodies want to
go to the $714 million of property tax relief; that's what we should raise up to so we put the
money aside during the interim. So the money is there to cover that and make it

sustainable in the next biennium.

Rep. Kempenich: We had lengthy discussion, because the way we've proposed this would
add about $68 million to the budget stabilization fund.

Chairman Delzer: And we won't know where that will be until we get close to the end when
we're working with everything.

Rep. Nelson: On #9 to remove the $2 million for temp employees, that's the 30 hour
employees that we're talking about and we're saying in this amendment that we're not
going to provide any insurance; and they would have to go on the exchange?

Rep. Kempenich: We've already done that in another bill. This doesn't take the policy out
but it takes the money out.

Chairman Delzer: HB1059 is the bill and we've dealt with that.

Voice vote on .01008 adopted
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Rep. Thoreson moved and Rep. Brandenburg seconded amendment .01009.

Rep. Glassheim: Where does the remaining $400 million sit? What does it do to it?
Chairman Delzer: It moves it from this biennium to next biennium and into the general
fund. The governor was taking it out of general fund this time and putting it into the
property tax sustainability fund.

Voice vote on 0.01009 adopted.

Rep. Kempenich went through the green sheet.

Chairman Delzer: Why are we getting into doing the building, transmitters and network at
all?

Rep. Kempenich: We didn't have the votes.

Rep. Bellew: How much money are we giving to Prairie Public? What's the total amount
that the state tax payers are paying Prairie Public?

Rep. Kempenich: What they requested was $2.27 million.
Rep. Bellew: I'm not asking that. How much are we giving them?

Chairman Delzer: The way the bill stands before us it would be $1,337,138.00 for
operating and $500,000.00 for building maintenance for a total of $1.8 million.

Rep. Pollert: Didn't we have a reduction last biennium?

Rep. Kempenich: That's the $337,138.00 we took out last session.

Chairman Delzer: Last time they had buildings in there that wasn't allowed.

Rep. Kempenich: Resumed green sheet on number 3.

Chairman Delzer: Did we have money in another bill for that as well?

Rep. Skarphol: We did in the state historical society for $150,000.00; we reduced to
$100,000.00. That was the money for the event. This money is to pay for the employee to
organize that event.

Rep. Kempenich: There is one employee, plus a little more to it.

Chairman Delzer: You left this at that level?

Rep. Kempenich: We left level.
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Chairman Delzer: I'm a little surprised we need that much money for the employee to plan
it.

Rep. Grande: How does this compare to what we have in the historical budget?
Chairman Delzer: That was the $100,000.00.

Rep. Grande: Do we have a list where all this money is to do this?

Chairman Delzer: These are the only two bills that have money in them.

Lori Laschkewitsch, Fiscal Analyst, ND Office of Management and Budget: She is
agreeing.

Rep. Grande: This money is going to go to that person?

Chairman Delzer: I'm sure that won't be the total money. I'm guessing they'll try to raise
private funds as well.

Rep. Skarphol: | believe there is money being used this biennium for the preplanning of
this event as well.

Chairman Delzer: The money this time is all for the person toplanitis it not?

Lori Laschkewitsch: That's correct.and for the operating costs for them to be working on
it.

Rep. Thoreson: Resumed green sheet presentation on number 6.
Rep. Kempenich picked up the explanation on number 7.

Chairman Delzer: Judicial is considerably newer than the Capitol building. What's going
on with the judicial?

Rep. Thoreson: We did ask that, but there were several issues identified. It ties into
number 2 as well.

Rep. Kempenich: The floor is cracking, there is some cleaning. We left in the remodel of
the south entrance.

Chairman Delzer and Rep. Kempenich discussion of entrance.
Rep. Skarphol: 26:48 Can you give us a little better description?
Chairman Delzer: Did they have a design, or just putting walls at each end of the tunnel?

Rep. Brandenburg: They will put up some glass, so they don't have the wind blowing
through there.
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Rep. Skarphol: We've done a lot of things around here to improve the situation. I'd like to
know what the provisions are with regard to smoking in that area; because | know
legislators used to go out and stand in that area and have a cigarette. It's still a legal habit
and it is sheltered in the event there's rain. Are we prohibiting that now in that area of the
facility?

Chairman Delzer: The only place you can smoke now is out by the legislative wing.
Lori Laschkewitsch: That's correct. It has to be 20 feet from an entrance.
Chairman Delzer: The only place your allowing it is by the legislative wing.

Lori Laschkewitsch: That's correct.

Rep. Monson: After hearing we're going to spend $1 million for glass so we can see the
lawn mowers? Is that what it is? Can you explain this some more; because this is getting
a little bizarre.

Chairman Delzer. Currently they park a couple of capitol security vehicles under there;
those geo cars. | would imagine that's what they're talking about parking.

John Boyle, Director of Facility Management, ND Office of Management and Budget:
In this current biennium we have funding for phase 1 of the south entrance to take out
those drive lanes and beautify the south side from the building up to the mall road. In
phase 1 we will enclose that entrance so that it directs people from visitor's parking lot into
the east side of that south entrance. This project is phase 2, which would finish off the
inside of the building.

Chairman Delzer: Do you have a design plan?

John Boyle: No. There was a design proposed by the architect on the capitol grounds
planning commission. All of these projects that you have been discussing are prioritized by
the capitol grounds planning commission. They wanted to do something out on the south
end that would get rid of those bollards that are on either end of the drive lane, get rid of the
drive lane and just beautify it.

Chairman Delzer: That's already in the budget for now?

John Boyle: That is.

Chairman Delzer: Is this the 2011-2013 budget?

John Boyle: The 2011-2013 budget and that will be done. The second one though is we
have to level out that floor, bring in heating and cooling, repair the monumental steps; and

half of it is just taking care of the monumental steps. Six biennium's ago the capitol
grounds planning commission put together this plan to beautify the capitol grounds for it's
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125™: the buildings actual 100" anniversary is in 25 years so this just another phase of the
15 phase project.

Chairman Delzer: So if you did that there would be nothing inside except aesthetic things
to make it more pleasing. You wouldn't be parking vehicles there.

John Boyle: Exactly. We'd probably put an information booth in, maybe move our tour
guides down there so that when people come in we can assist them a lot sooner.

Rep. Skarphol: Wil this $1 million complete that aspect of the beautification? You would
envision this $1 million to have that area in the driving lane done?

John Boyle: Correct, it is only a two phase project.

Chairman Delzer: Would there be doors on both sides or just on the east side?
John Boyle: Doors on both sides.

Rep. Kempenich: resumed green sheet explanation.

Chairman Delzer: What does that cover?

Rep. Thoreson: It can cover repatriation of a deceased body. We did ask for that
information, but | don't have that list with me.

Chairman Delzer: Who's that through? You would buy it from a company?
Rep. Thoreson: You would buy it from an insurance provider.

Chairman Delzer: Wouldn't risk management cover those costs right now?
Rep. Thoreson: It allows risk management to purchase this policy.

Rep. Skarphol: Going back to central services one for $500,000.00 in special funds. What
does that mean?

Lori Laschkewitsch: It's for a surplus property, to get all of that sold and moved out.
Chairman Delzer: The appropriation authority is to cover that higher amount.

Lori Laschkewitsch: That's correct. It's all special funds.

Rep. Kempenich: continued through green sheet

Chairman Delzer: Did you go through those and see what kinds of values we are getting

out of them? And on the council of state governments, does that cover everything or do we
have a different fund we pay for the Midwest?
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Rep. Kempenich: This is just the council.

Rep. Grande: | would think this is only for the executive branch?

Rep. Thoreson: With council of state governments, since it covers all branches of
government, it is housed in the OMB bill although we are members as legislators. It covers

the executive and judicial branches.

Chairman Delzer: | think this covers the Midwest dues as well. NCSL is in legislative
assembly.

Rep. Skarphol: Why is the education commission of the states here, rather than in DPI?

Chairman Delzer: Does the executive branch send people to the education commission of
the states the same as the legislative branch does?

Lori Laschkewitsch: Yes they do.

Chairman Delzer: That's why it is housed here. It doesn't make sense for DPI to cover
legislative costs.

Rep. Skarphol: Are there any other associations being paid for in any other budgets?
Lori Laschkewitsch: Various budgets house these.
Chairman Delzer: further discussion.

Rep. Thoreson: Prior to this biennium the governor was also a member of the Midwest
Governor's Association and we did drop our membership in that organization.

Chairman Delzer: Further discussion? We're allowing them to carry forward on the fiscal
management section, what is that? Is that the building fund? How much money are you
carrying forward there?

Lori Laschkewitsch: $2 million. That is the money that is used for any of the changes,
problems, support, maintenance of the statewide accounting system.

Chairman Delzer: You must have that as part of your operating expenses then also, do
you not?

Lori Laschkewitsch: We just use the carryover for that.

Chairman Delzer: How much did you use last biennium? How much did you carry
forward?

Lori Laschkewitsch: I'd have to look into that for you.

Chairman Delzer: Is the internship program the same level as it was?
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Lori Laschkewitsch: Yes it is.
Chairman Delzer: What is that level?
Lori Laschkewitsch: It's $200,000.00.

Chairman Delzer: The continuing appropriations, the one | wanted to talk about is the
capitol building fund. Do we have any expenditures out of that fund?

John Boyle: Not in the new one, it is all general fund money. The capitol grounds planning
commission didn't ask to spend any of that money for the 2013-2015 biennium.

Chairman Delzer: They have the ability to spend $100,000.00, should that number be
changed?

John Boyle: If you would like to raise it, yes. That's a recurring appropriation that they
spend any way they want.

Chairman Delzer: What do they normally spend that $100,000.00 for?

John Boyle: Anything on the grounds that needs repairing. This current biennium the
$100,000.00 was spent on the governor's residence remodeling a bathroom, redoing two
bedrooms, putting together a master plan for the residence. We'll probably use it at the
governor's residence again this year since that other bill failed.

Chairman Delzer: Anything further? We have the amended bill before us.

Rep. Skarphol: On pages 4-5, the reference to the federal mineral royalties distribution
fund; could you help us understand what that translates into?

Rep. Kempenich: Section 10, the amendment provides some cleanup language regarding
distribution of mineral leasing fees to counties. The state shares mineral leasing fees
equally with counties. Currently when the state receives mineral leasing fees the entire
amount is recorded as general fund revenue and a distribution is made quarterly to
counties. When distributions are made the amount comes directly out of the general fund;
which makes it look like a negative revenue to the general fund.

Rep. Skarphol: This only affects federal lease dollars, not royalties? The reason | ask is |
wonder if this will affect those counties that are receiving federal royalties from their
minerals that the federal government has flow back to the counties. The interruption of that
and the requirement that they apply for them can affect their cash flow situation.

Rep. Kempenich: Quoted from subsection 7. I'm assuming it wouldn't change. | think it
will go into a special fund when they receive it instead of going directly into the general
fund.
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Chairman Delzer: Instead of general fund and then having a general fund expenditure.
They'll drop this half into this fund and the expenditure will come out of there.

Rep. Kempenich: Then it will flow through as normal.

Rep. Thoreson: The tax department handles money in a similar way with individuals and
corporate tax refunds for the counties.

Rep. Glassheim: | think it's cleanup for what's in subsection 5. | think it's the same as it's
always been except there was language before that was 10, 20, 30, 40 and now it's 50.

Rep. Streyle moved and Rep. Thoreson seconded increase from $100,000 to $250,000 in
capitol fund (discussed earlier with Boyle).

Rep. Kempenich: | probably won't support it either; but, this is becoming an issue and
we've seen this with the adjutant general also where you start some of these phased
projects. There's money carrying over and it'd be nice to keep ahead of these projects
because they keep carrying more and more money forward.

Rep. Skarphol: When was the $100,000 figure put in place and what was it before that?
John Boyle: It was $50,000, then it was raised to $100,000 3-4 bienniums ago.

Chairman Delzer: Further discussion on motion to amend?

Voice vote failed.

Roll call vote was made to further amend to go from $100,000.00 to $250,000.00 on the
capitol buildings committee ability for a contingency fund.

Motion failed. 9 Yeas 13 Nays 0 Absent

Rep. Streyle: Made a motion to remove line 1 of the green sheet by $300,000.00. Rep.
Skarphol seconded the motion.

Rep. Bellew : Made a motion to remove the total amount from line 1 of the green sheet
and Rep. Streyle seconded the motion.

Voice vote was undecided.

Roll call vote 11 Yeas 11 Nays 0 Absent Motion failed

Chairman Delzer: We have the motion before us for the $300,000.00 reduction.
Voice vote was undecided.

Roll call vote 12 Yeas 10 Nays 0 Absent Motion carried.
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Rep. Kempenich moved a "Do Pass as Amended".
Rep. Glassheim: | would like a minority report on the section of employee.

Allen Knudson, Legislative Council: If they would like to file a minority report, they have
to vote "no" on the majority report which would be the "Do Pass as Amended".

Chairman Delzer: The minority report the only difference is you want that part out? So
they would have had to vote against that part also?

Allen Knudson: They would need to vote against the majority report which would be this
motion as a "Do Pass as Amended"; which is a roll call. They can then select.

Rep. Thoreson: Just so I'm clear, if you vote "no" on the "Do Pass as Amended" motion,
are you then added on the minority report?

Chairman Delzer: | think they have to come around and get signatures; but, in the end it's
going to say the final vote. Is that correct?

Allen Knudson: At least four people have to vote "no" in order to have a minority report;
and then at least four people need to be on the minority report.

Rep. Thoreson: If someone would chose to vote "no" on the "Do Pass as Amended"”, but
for a reason other than for that; they would not be automatically listed on the minority report
for that issue.

Chairman Delzer: They might not be listed on the minority report; but | guess it would be
assumed on the floor that they would be supportive of the minority report.

Rep. Glassheim: My understanding is you have to sign the minority report; so, it would be
clear if you don't sign the minority report that you don't agree with that minority. Then
you're not on it.

Rep. Brandenburg: Seconded the motion.

Roll call vote of "Do Pass as Amended" 17 Yeas 5 Nays 0 Absent

Motion carried.

Rep. Kempenich: Carried the bill.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1015

Page 1, line 2, after "budget" insert "; to create and enact a new subsection to section
54-44 .1-18 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to political subdivisions
submitting budget information to the state budget database website"

Page 1, line 4, after "intent" insert "; to provide for legislative management studies"
Page 1, line 5, replace "declare an emergency" with "provide an effective date"
Page 1, remove lines 15 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages $18,477,763 $1,241,539 $19,719,302
Operating expenses 13,755,254 471,534 14,226,788
Emergency commission 700,000 300,000 1,000,000
contingency fund

Capital assets 5,190,143 605,922 5,796,065
Grants 430,000 0 430,000
Prairie public broadcasting 1,000,000 537,138 1,537,138
State student internship program 200,000 0 200,000
Accrued leave payments 0

Total all funds $39,753,160 $3,726,545 $43,479,705
Less estimated income

Total general fund $29,238,699 $5,571,408 $34,810,107
Full-time equivalent positions 131.50 (1.00) 130.50"

Page 2, replace lines 17 through 19 with:
"Prairie public broadcasting 0 200,000"

Page 2, replace lines 21 through 23 with:;
"Total general fund $478,354,000 $4,090,000"

Page 2, line 29, remove "- 2011-13 BIENNIUM"
Page 2, line 31, replace "$744,767,676" with "$373,210,000"
Page 3, line 1, remove "for the period beginning"

Page 3, line 2, replace "with the effective date of this Act" with "during the biennium beginning
July 1, 2013"

Page 3, line 2, replace "2013" with "2015"
Page 3, remove lines 18 through 25

Page 3, line 28, replace "9" with "8"
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Page 3, line 29, after the period insert "However, agencies may not transfer appropriation
authority from the accrued leave payments line item under authority granted in this
section."

Page 4, replace lines 1 through 22 with:

"SECTION 8. STATE EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENTS -
LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GUIDELINES. It is the intent of the sixty-third legislative
assembly that 2013-15 biennium compensation adjustments for classified state
employees are to be in a range of 2 to 4 percent for each year of the biennium based
on documented performance. Increases for classified state employees are not to be
the same percentage increase for each employee. The performance increases are to
be given beginning with the month of July 2013, to be paid in August 2013, and
beginning with the month of July 2014, to be paid in August 2014. An additional
compensation adjustment of up to two percent for the first year of the biennium may be
provided for a classified state employee whose salary is in the first quartile of the
employee's assigned salary range to address market equity. The market equity
increases are to be given beginning with the month of July 2013, to be paid in August
2013.

It is the intent of the sixty-third legislative assembly that the goal of the classified
state employee compensation program be a compensation ratio of 95 percent of the
market policy point used by the office of management and budget for establishing the
grade and salary range structure for fiscal year 2013. The office of management and
budget may not adjust the market policy point based on an estimated inflationary factor
during the 2013-15 biennium. The office of management and budget shall develop
guidelines for use by state agencies for providing compensation adjustments for
regular classified employees in accordance with provisions of this section and section
54-44 3-01.2.

Compensation adjustments for regular nonclassified state employees are to be
in a range of 2 to 4 percent for each year of the biennium based on market and
documented performance and are not to be the same percentage increase for each
employee. The market and performance increases are to be given beginning with the
month of July 2013, to be paid in August 2013, and beginning with the month of July
2014, to be paid in August 2014.

It is the intent of the legislative assembly that retirement contribution
percentages provided by the state and the employee to the public employees
retirement system not be changed during the 2013-15 biennium from the percentages
in effect at the end of the 2011-13 biennium.

Probationary employees are not entitled to the market and performance
increases. However, probationary employees may be given all or a portion of the
increases upon completion of probation, at the discretion of the appointing authority.
Employees whose overall documented performance level does not meet standards are
not eligible for any salary increase.

SECTION 9. ACCRUED LEAVE PAYMENTS LINE ITEM - LINE ITEM
TRANSFERS - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL. The accrued leave
payments line item included in agency appropriation bills, as approved by the
sixty-third legislative assembly, includes funding for paying accrued annual leave and
sick leave for eligible employees resigning, retiring, or otherwise discontinuing
employment with the agency. The emergency commission may approve agency
requests for line item transfers from the accrued leave payments line item to the
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salaries and wages line item or other line item that includes salaries and wages funding
subject to the agency providing documentation justifying the need for the funding
transfer for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015."

Page 6, replace lines 1 and 2 with:

"SECTION 11. A new subsection to section 54-44.1-18 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

The of each subdivision submit the annual
y the to the director of the for
inclusion in the state database website. The director of the
shall include in the database website information submitted
of a subdivision. The official who
submits the annual to the director of the not submit
information that is confidential under state or federal law. In lieu of
the annual - - the . to the -
to the director a
accessible internet link on which the annual the
L is available.

SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATE AGENCY
FACILITY NEEDS. During the 2013-14 interim, the legislative management shall study
the facility needs of state agencies located in the Bismarck area, including an
evaluation of current and projected facility needs of state agencies, facilities on the
capitol grounds currently being used by state agencies, and facilities owned or leased
by state agencies that are not located on the capitol grounds. As part of the study, the
legislative management shall determine if additional facilities are needed for the
operations of state agencies. If it is determined that additional space is needed, the
legislative management shall review the most economical options for increasing the
amount of facilities space available, including options for renovating or expanding
existing buildings on the capitol grounds, options for constructing new buildings on the
capitol grounds, and options for building or leasing facilities that are not located on the
capitol grounds. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 13. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - SALARIES AND
WAGES APPROPRIATIONS - CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM. The legislative
management shall consider studying, during the 2013-14 interim, the process of
appropriating funds for salaries and wages and the state's classification system. The
study, if conducted, must consider the feasibility and desirability of appropriating a lump
sum amount to each agency for salaries and wages, without identifying specific
purposes for the funding and allowing the agency head the flexibility to use the funding
as necessary to accomplish the duties and responsibilities of the agency. The study
must also include the effect of this change on the state's classification and benefits
system and on the process of reporting by the agency on its use of the funds to the
legislative assembly. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 14. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATE EMPLOYEE
HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS. The legislative management shall consider
studying, during the 2013-14 interim, the feasibility and desirability of establishing a
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Ueh®
maximum state contribution to the cost of state employee health insurance premiums.
The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, together

with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth
legislative assembly.

SECTION 15. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 11 of this Act becomes effective on
January 1, 2014."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budget - House Action

Executive House House
Budget Changes Version
Salaries and wages $20,904,344 ($1,185,042) $19,719,302
Operating expenses 14,696,788 (470,000) 14,226,788
Capital assets 9,796,065 (4,000,000) 5,796,065
Grants 430,000 430,000
Emergency Commission 700,000 300,000 1,000,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 2,037,138 (500,000) 1,537,138
State student intemship 200,000 200,000
program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 (2,000,000)
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund 373,210,000 373,210,000
$50,764,335 $365,925,370 $416,689,705
Total all funds
Less estimated income 9,589,395 (819,797) 8,669,598
$41,174,940 $366,845,167 $408,020,107
General fund
131.50 (1.00) 130.50
FTE

Department No. 110 - Office of Management and Budget - Detail of House Changes

Adjusts State Provides Adjusts
Corrects Employee Separate Line Funding for Adds Funding
Executive Compensation Item for Removes Central for State
Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Vacant FTE Services Database
Package' Package’ Payments® Position* Operations® Website®
Salaries and wages $34,729 ($654,359) ($570,412) ($150,000) $155,000
Operating expensas . 30,000 100,000
Capital assets
Grants
Emergency Commission
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting
State student intemship
program
Health insurance pool - temp
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund
Total all funds $34,729 ($654,359) $0 ($150,000) $185,000 $100,000
Less estimated income 5,904 {110,701) 0 0 185,000 0
General fund $28,825 ($543,658) $0 ($150,000) $0 $100,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.00) 0.00 0.00
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Sep ©

Adjusts General
Removes Reduces One- Fund Transfer
Removes Health Time Funding Removes to Property Tax
Funding for Increases State  Insurance Pool for Prairie Funding for Relief
Contracting Contingencies for Temporary Public Parking Lot Sustainabllity
With Auditors’ Funding® Employees® Broadcasting™ Project" Fund"
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses (600,000)
Capital assets (4,000,000)
Grants
Emergency Commission 300,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting (500,000)
State student intemship
program
Health insurance pool - temp (2,000,000)
employees
Accrued leave payments
Transfer to property tax fund 373,210,000
Total all funds ($600,000) $300,000 ($2,000,000) ($500,000) ($4,000,000) $373,210,000
Less estimated income 0 0 (1,000,000} 0 0 0
General fund ($600,000) $300,000 ($1,000,000) ($500,000) ($4,000,000) $373,210,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total House
Changes
Salaries and wages ($1,185,042)
Operating expenses (470,000)
Capital assets (4,000,000)
Grants
Emergency Commission 300,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting (500,000)
State student intemship
program
Health insurance pool - temp (2,000,000)
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund 373,210,000
Total all funds $365,925,370
Less estimated income (919,797)
General fund $366,845,167
FTE (1.00)

" Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package.

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows:

* Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year.

* Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for

the first year of the biennium only.
* Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases.
3 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($478,233) and from other funds
($92,179) for permanent employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave
payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees.

4 One vacant FTE position in the Facilities Management Division is removed.
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5 Additional special funds authority is added for salaries ($155,000) and operating expenses ($30,000) for
the Central Services Division.

8 Funding is added for costs associated with the implementation of a political subdivision-reporting
component for the state budget database website.

7 Funding included in the executive budget recommendation for the Office of Management and Budget to
contract with an external audit firm for audits is removed.

8 Funding for the Emergency Commission state contingencies fund is increased by $300,000, from
$700,000 to $1,000,000.

® Funding included in the executive budget for a health insurance pool for temporary employees under
the federal Affordable Care Act is removed.

6 One-time funding for Prairie Public Broadcasting upgrades is reduced by $500,000, from $700,000 to
$200,000.

" Funding included in the executive budget for Capitol grounds parking lot projects is removed.
2 The transfer from the general fund to the property tax relief sustainability fund is reduced from

$744.8 million to $373.2 million and the timing of the transfer is changed from the 2011-13 biennium to
the 2013-15 biennium.

This amendment also provides for the following:

* Creates a new subsection to Section 54-44.1-18 relating to political subdivisions submitting
budget information to the state database website. The new subsection becomes effective on
January 1, 2014,

* Adds a study of the facility needs of state agencies located in the Bismarck area.

* Revises the guidelines for state employee compensation increases during the 2013-15 biennium
to provide for 2 to 4 percent annual performance increases and additional market increases of up
to 2 percent during the first year of the biennium. ,

* Adds guidelines regarding the use of funding from state agency accrued leave payments line
items.

* Adds a study of the precess of appropriating funds for salaries and wages for the state employee
classification system.

* Adds a study of state contributions for state employee health insurance premiums.
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13.8144.01012
Title.03000

Fiscal No. 4

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
House Appropriations -

Minority Report
February 25, 2013

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1015

Page 1, line 2, after "budget" insert "; to create and enact a new subsection to section
54-44.1-18 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to political subdivisions
submitting budget information to the state budget database website"

Page 1, line 4, after "intent" insert "; to provide for legislative management studies"

Page 1, line 5, replace "declare an emergency" with "provide an effective date"

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 24
Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Emergency commission
contingency fund

Capital assets

Grants

Prairie public broadcasting

State student internship program

Accrued leave payments

Total all funds

Less estimated income

Total general fund

Full-time equivalent positions

Page 2, replace lines 17 through 19 with:
"Prairie public broadcasting
Page 2, replace lines 21 through 23 with:

"Total general fund

Page 2, line 29, remove "- 2011-13 BIEN

Page 2, line 31, replace "$744,767,676" with "$373,210,000"

$18,477,763
13,755,254
700,000

5,190,143
430,000
1,000,000
200,000

0
$39,753,160

$29,238,699
131.50

NIUM"

Page 3, line 1, remove "for the period beginning"

$1,895,898
471,534
300,000

605,922
0
537,138
0

$4,380,904

$6,115,066
(1.00)

$478,354,000

$20,373,661
14,226,788
1,000,000

5,796,065
430,000
1,637,138
200,000
$44,134,064

$35,353,765
130.50"

200,000"

$4,090,000"

Page 3, line 2, replace "with the effective date of this Act" with "during the biennium beginning

July 1, 2013,"
Page 3, line 2, replace "2013" with "2015
Page 3, remove lines 18 through 25

Page 3, line 28, replace "9" with "8"
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Page 3, line 29, after the period insert "However, agencies may not transfer appropriation
authority from the accrued leave payments line item under authority granted in this
section."

Page 4, after line 22 insert:

"SECTION 9. ACCRUED LEAVE PAYMENTS LINE ITEM - LINE ITEM
TRANSFERS - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL. The accrued leave
payments line item included in agency appropriation bills, as approved by the
sixty-third legislative assembly, includes funding for paying accrued annual leave and
sick leave for eligible employees resigning, retiring, or otherwise discontinuing
employment with the agency. The emergency commission may approve agency
requests for line item transfers from the accrued leave payments line item to the
salaries and wages line item or other line item that includes salaries and wages funding
subject to the agency providing documentation justifying the need for the funding
transfer for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015."

Page 6, replace lines 1 and 2 with:

"SECTION 11. A new subsection to section 54-44.1-18 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

The of each subdivision submit the annual
the to the director of the for
inclusion in the state database website. The director of the
shall include in the database website information submitted
of a subdivision. The official who

submits the annual to the director of the not submit
information that is confidential under state or federal law. In lieu of

the annual the to the

to the director a

accessible internet link on which the annual the
L is available.

SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATE AGENCY
FACILITY NEEDS. During the 2013-14 interim, the legislative management shall study
the facility needs of state agencies located in the Bismarck area, including an
evaluation of current and projected facility needs of state agencies, facilities on the
capitol grounds currently being used by state agencies, and facilities owned or leased
by state agencies that are not located on the capitol grounds. As part of the study, the
legislative management shall determine if additional facilities are needed for the
operations of state agencies. If it is determined that additional space is needed, the
legislative management shall review the most economical options for increasing the
amount of facilities space available, including options for renovating or expanding
existing buildings on the capitol grounds, options for constructing new buildings on the
capitol grounds, and options for building or leasing facilities that are not located on the
capitol grounds. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 13. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - SALARIES AND
WAGES APPROPRIATIONS - CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM. The legislative
management shall consider studying, during the 2013-14 interim, the process of
appropriating funds for salaries and wages and the state's classification system. The
study, if conducted, must consider the feasibility and desirability of appropriating a lump
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sum amount to each agency for salaries and wages, without identifying specific
purposes for the funding and allowing the agency head the flexibility to use the funding
as necessary to accomplish the duties and responsibilities of the agency. The study
must also include the effect of this change on the state's classification and benefits
system and on the process of reporting by the agency on its use of the funds to the
legislative assembly. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 14. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATE EMPLOYEE
HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS. The legislative management shall consider
studying, during the 2013-14 interim, the feasibility and desirability of establishing a
maximum state contribution to the cost of state employee health insurance premiums.
The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, together
with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth
legislative assembly.

SECTION 15. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 11 of this Act becomes effective on
January 1, 2014."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budget - House Action

Executive House House
Budget Changes Version
Salaries and wages $20,904,344 ($530,683) $20,373,661
Operating expenses 14,696,788 (470,000) 14,226,788
Capital assets 9,796,065 (4,000,000) 5,796,065
Grants 430,000 430,000
Emergency Commission 700,000 300,000 1,000,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 2,037,138 (500,000) 1,537,138
State student intemship 200,000 200,000
program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 (2,000,000)
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund 373210000 373,210,000
Total all funds $50,764,335 $366,579,729 $417,344,064
Less estimated income 9,589,395 8,780,299
General fund $41,174,940 $367,388,825 $408,563,765
FTE 131.50 130.50

Department No. 110 - Office of Management and Budget - Detail of House Changes

Provides Adjusts
Corrects Separate Line Funding for Adds Funding Removes
Executive Item for Removes Central for State Funding for
Compensation Accrued Leave Vacant FTE Services Database Contracting
Package' Payments’ Position’ Operations* Website® With Auditors®
Salaries and wages $34,729 ($570,412) ($150,000) $155,000
Operating expenses 30,000 100,000 (600,000)

Capital assets

Grants

Emergency Commission
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting
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State student intemship
program

Health insurance pool - temp
employees

Accrued leave payments

Transfer to property tax fund

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Capital assets

Grants

Emergency Commission
contingency fund

Prairie Public Broadcasting

State student intemship
program

Health insurance pool - temp
employees

Accrued leave payments

Transfer to property tax fund

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund

FTE

570,412
$34,729 $0 ($150,000) $185,000 $100,000 ($600,000)
5904 0 0 185,000 0 0
$28,825 $0 ($150,000) $0 $100,000 ($600,000)
0.00 0.00 (1.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjusts General
Removes Reduces One- Fund Transfer
Health Time Funding Removes to Property Tax
Increases State  Insurance Pool for Prairie Funding for Relief
Contingencies for Temporary Public Parking Lot Sustainability Total House
Funding’ Employees® Broadcasting® Project” Fund" Changes
($530,683)
(470,000)
(4,000,000) (4,000,000)
300,000 300,000
(500,000) (500,000)
(2,000,000) (2,000,000)
570,412
373,210,000
$300,000 ($2,000,000) ($500,000) ($4,000,000) $373,210,000 $366,579,729
0 0 0 0
$300,000 ($1,000,000) ($500,000) ($4,000,000) $373,210,000 $367,388,825
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

" Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package.

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($478,233) and from other funds
($92,179) for permanent employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave

payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees.

3 One vacant FTE position in the Facilities Management Division is removed.

* Additional special funds authority is added for salaries ($155,000) and operating expenses ($30,000) for
the Central Services Division.

5 Funding is added for costs associated with the implementation of a political subdivision-reporting
component for the state budget database website.

5 Funding included in the executive budget recommendation for the Office of Management and Budget to
contract with an external audit firm for audits is removed.

” Funding for the Emergency Commission state contingencies fund is increased by $300,000, from

$700,000 to $1,000,000.

8 Funding included in the executive budget for a health insurance pool for temporary employees under
the federal Affordable Care Act is removed.
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¢ One-time funding for Prairie Public Broadcasting upgrades is reduced by $500,000, from $700,000 to
$200,000.
0 Funding included in the executive budget for Capitol grounds parking lot projects is removed.

" The transfer from the general fund to the property tax relief sustainability fund is reduced from
$744.8 million to $373.2 million and the timing of the transfer is changed from the 2011-13 biennium to
the 2013-15 biennium.

This amendment also provides for the following:
* Creates anew subsection to Section 54-44.1-18 relating to political subdivisions submitting
budget information to the state database website. The new subsection becomes effective on
January 1, 2014.

» Adds a study of the facility needs of state agencies located in the Bismarck area.

+  Adds guidelines regarding the use of funding from state agency accrued leave payments line
items.

= Adds a study ofthe process of appropriating funds for salaries and wages for the state employee
classification system.

« Adds a study of state contributions for state employee health insurance premiums.
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Date:

Roll Call Vote #:

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE

House

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken:

[ ] Rereferto,

ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

Committee

[ ] DoPass [] DoNotPass [ ] Amended

(] Reconsider

|ZT Adopt Amendment

Motion Made By

Seconded By

r

Yes No Yes | No
Chairman Delzer X
Vice Chairman Thoreson
Bellew Wieland
Dosch
Grande Boe
Hawken Glassheim
Kreidt X X
Martinson X Holman
Monson Williams
Nelson
Pollert X
Sanford
Total Yes No
Absent |

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: February 19, 2013
Roll Call Vote #: 1

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

House

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1015

- Government Division Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Do Pass as Amended
Motion Made By Vice Chairman Seconded By Representative Sanford
Yes No Yes | No
Chairman Thoreson X Glassheim X
Vice Chairman X X
X
Hawken X
Sanford X

Total (Yes) 5

Absent

No 2

Floor Assignment  Chairman Thoreson

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



House

Date:

Roll Call Vote #:

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTES

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken:

[ ] Rerefer to

BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

Committee

[ ] Do Pass [] Do NotPass [] Amended

[ ] Reconsider

X] Adopt Amendment

Seconded By

Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer
Vice Chairman Thoreson
Bellew Wieland
Dosch
Grande Boe
Hawken Glassheim
Kreidt
Martinson Holman
Monson Williams
Nelson
Pollert
Sanford
Total Yes No
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

(. 0l00G



Date:

Roll Call Vote #:

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

House
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Committee

Action Taken: [ ] DoPass [] Do NotPass [ ] Amended [X] Adopt Amendment

[] Rereferto. . [ Reconsider
Motion Made By Seconded By
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No
Chairman Delzer
Vice Chairman Thoreson
Bellew Wieland
Dosch
Grande Boe
Hawken Glassheim
Kreidt
Martinson Holman
Monson Williams
Nelson
Pollert
Sanford
Total Yes No
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



House

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken: [ ] Do Pass [] Do Not Pass [] Amended

(] Rereferto.

Roli Call Vote #:

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. |

Committee

(] Reconsider

m Adopt Amendment

Motion Made By

Seconded By

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer
Vice Chairman Thoreson
Bellew Wieland
Dosch
Grande Boe
Hawken Glassheim
Kreidt
Martinson Holman
Monson Williams
Nelson
Pollert
Sanford
Total Yes No
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

on



[
Roll Call Vote #:

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. __
House Committee

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken: [ ] DoPass [] DoNotPass [ ] Amended [X Adopt Amendment

[ ] Rereferto. . [[] Reconsider
Motion Made By Seconded By
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer
Vice Chairman Thoreson
Bellew Wieland
Dosch
Grande Boe
Hawken X Glassheim
Kreidt X
Martinson Holman
Monson Williams
Nelson
Pollert
Sanford
Total Yes i i
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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[
Roll Call Vote #:

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.
House Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken: [ ] DoPass [] DoNot Pass [] Amended @ Adopt Amendment

[ ] Rerefer to [] Reconsider

Motion Made By Seconded By S
Representatives Yes  No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer
Vice Chairman X Thoreson
Bellew Wieland
Dosch
Grande Boe
Hawken Glassheim
Kreidt X
Martinson Holman
Monson Williams
Nelson
Pollert
Sanford
Total Yes Ll No
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

F



Roll Call Vote #:

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

House
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Committee

Action Taken: [X| DoPass [] DoNot Pass [X Amended [ Adopt Amendment

[ ] Rereferto . [] Reconsider
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer
Vice Chairman Thoreson
Bellew Wieland
X
Dosch
Grande Boe
Hawken Glassheim
Kreidt
Martinson Holman
Monson Williams
Nelson
Pollert X
Sanford
Total Yes g N &K
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



Com Majority Standing Divided Committee Report  Module ID: h_sdmacomr_37_001
February 27, 2013 10:32am Carrier: Kempenich
Insert LC: 13.8144.01011 Title: 02000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (MAJORITY)

HB 1015: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) A MAJORITY of your
committee (Reps. Delzer, Kempenich, Bellew, Brandenburg, Dosch, Grande,
Hawken, Kreidt, Martinson, Monson, J. Nelson, Pollert, Sanford, Skarphol, Streyle,
Thoreson, Wieland) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so
amended, recommends DO PASS.

Page 1, line 2, after "budget” insert "; to create and enact a new subsection to section
54-44 1-18 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to political subdivisions
submitting budget information to the state budget database website"

Page 1, line 4, after "intent" insert "; to provide for legislative management studies"

Page 1, line 5, replace "declare an emergency" with "provide an effective date"

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages $18,477,763 $1,241,539 $19,719,302
Operating expenses 13,755,254 471,534 14,226,788
Emergency commission 700,000 300,000 1,000,000
contingency fund

Capital assets 5,190,143 605,922 5,796,065
Grants 430,000 0 430,000
Prairie public broadcasting 1,000,000 537,138 1,537,138
State student internship program 200,000 0 200,000
Accrued leave payments 0

Total all funds $39,753,160 $3,726,545 $43,479,705
Less estimated income

Total general fund $29,238,699 $5,571,408 $34,810,107
Full-time equivalent positions 131.50 (1.00) 130.50"

Page 2, replace lines 17 through 19 with:

"Prairie public broadcasting 0 200,000"
Page 2, replace lines 21 through 23 with:

"Total general fund $478,354,000 $4,090,000"
Page 2, line 29, remove "- 2011-13 BIENNIUM"

Page 2, line 31, replace "$744,767,676" with "$373,210,000"

Page 3, line 1, remove "for the period beginning"

Page 3, line 2, replace "with the effective date of this Act" with "during the biennium
beginning July 1, 2013,"

Page 3, line 2, replace "2013" with "2015"

Page 3, remove lines 18 through 25

Page 3, line 28, replace "9" with "8"

Page 3, line 29, after the period insert "However, agencies may not transfer appropriation
authority from the accrued leave payments line item under authority granted in this

section."

Page 4, replace lines 1 through 22 with:
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"SECTION 8. STATE EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENTS -
LEGISLATIVE INTENT - GUIDELINES. It is the intent of the sixty-third legislative
assembly that 2013-15 biennium compensation adjustments for classified state
employees are to be in a range of 2 to 4 percent for each year of the biennium based
on documented performance. Increases for classified state employees are not to be
the same percentage increase for each employee. The performance increases are to
be given beginning with the month of July 2013, to be paid in August 2013, and
beginning with the month of July 2014, to be paid in August 2014. An additional
compensation adjustment of up to two percent for the first year of the biennium may
be provided for a classified state employee whose salary is in the first quartile of the
employee's assigned salary range to address market equity. The market equity
increases are to be given beginning with the month of July 2013, to be paid in August
2013.

It is the intent of the sixty-third legislative assembly that the goal of the
classified state employee compensation program be a compensation ratio of 95
percent of the market policy point used by the office of management and budget for
establishing the grade and salary range structure for fiscal year 2013. The office of
management and budget may not adjust the market policy point based on an
estimated inflationary factor during the 2013-15 biennium. The office of management
and budget shall develop guidelines for use by state agencies for providing
compensation adjustments for regular classified employees in accordance with
provisions of this section and section 54-44.3-01.2.

Compensation adjustments for regular nonclassified state employees are to
be in a range of 2 to 4 percent for each year of the biennium based on market and
documented performance and are not to be the same percentage increase for each
employee. The market and performance increases are to be given beginning with the
month of July 2013, to be paid in August 2013, and beginning with the month of July
2014, to be paid in August 2014.

It is the intent of the legislative assembly that retirement contribution
percentages provided by the state and the employee to the public employees
retirement system not be changed during the 2013-15 biennium from the
percentages in effect at the end of the 2011-13 biennium.

Probationary employees are not entitled to the market and performance
increases. However, probationary employees may be given all or a portion of the
increases upon completion of probation, at the discretion of the appointing authority.
Employees whose overall documented performance level does not meet standards
are not eligible for any salary increase.

SECTION 9. ACCRUED LEAVE PAYMENTS LINE ITEM - LINE ITEM
TRANSFERS - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL. The accrued leave
payments line item included in agency appropriation bills, as approved by the
sixty-third legislative assembly, includes funding for paying accrued annual leave and
sick leave for eligible employees resigning, retiring, or otherwise discontinuing
employment with the agency. The emergency commission may approve agency
requests for line item transfers from the accrued leave payments line item to the
salaries and wages line item or other line item that includes salaries and wages
funding subject to the agency providing documentation justifying the need for the
funding transfer for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015."

Page 6, replace lines 1 and 2 with:

"SECTION 11. A new subsection to section 54-44.1-18 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

The of each subdivision submit the annual
the to the director of the for
inclusion in the state database website. The director of the
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shall include in the database website information submitted
of a subdivision. The official who
submits the annual to the director of the not submit
information that is confidential under state or federal law. In lieu of
the annual the to the

to the director a
accessible internet link on which the annual
the is available.

SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATE AGENCY
FACILITY NEEDS. During the 2013-14 interim, the legislative management shall
study the facility needs of state agencies located in the Bismarck area, including an
evaluation of current and projected facility needs of state agencies, facilities on the
capitol grounds currently being used by state agencies, and facilities owned or
leased by state agencies that are not located on the capitol grounds. As part of the
study, the legislative management shall determine if additional facilities are needed
for the operations of state agencies. If it is determined that additional space is
needed, the legislative management shall review the most economical options for
increasing the amount of facilities space available, including options for renovating or
expanding existing buildings on the capitol grounds, options for constructing new
buildings on the capitol grounds, and options for building or leasing facilities that are
not located on the capitol grounds. The legislative management shall report its
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement
the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 13. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - SALARIES AND
WAGES APPROPRIATIONS - CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM. The legislative
management shall consider studying, during the 2013-14 interim, the process of
appropriating funds for salaries and wages and the state's classification system. The
study, if conducted, must consider the feasibility and desirability of appropriating a
lump sum amount to each agency for salaries and wages, without identifying specific
purposes for the funding and allowing the agency head the flexibility to use the
funding as necessary to accomplish the duties and responsibilities of the agency.
The study must also include the effect of this change on the state's classification and
benefits system and on the process of reporting by the agency on its use of the
funds to the legislative assembly. The legislative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 14. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATE EMPLOYEE
HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS. The legislative management shall consider
studying, during the 2013-14 interim, the feasibility and desirability of establishing a
maximum state contribution to the cost of state employee health insurance
premiums. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 15. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 11 of this Act becomes effective
on January 1, 2014."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budget - House Action

Executive House House

Budget Changes Version
Salaries and wages $20,904,344 ($1,185,042) $19,719,302
Operating expenses 14,696,788 (470,000) 14,226,788
Capital assets 9,796,065 (4,000,000 5,796,065
Grants 430,000 430,000
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Emergency Commission 700,000 300,000 1,000,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 2,037,138 (500,000) 1,637,138
State student internship 200,000 200,000
program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 (2,000,000)
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund 373,210,000 373,210,000
Total all funds $50,764,335 | $365,925,370 $416,689,705
Less estimated income 9,589,395 (919,797) 8,669,598
General fund $41,174940 | $366,845,167 $408,020,107
FTE 131.50 {1.00) 130.50

Department No. 110 - Office of Management and Budget - Detail of House Changes

Adjusts State Provides Adjuste
Corrects Employee Separate Line Funding for Adds Funding
Executive Compensation Item for Removes Central for State
Compensation and Benefits Accrued Leave Vacant FTE Services Database
Package' Package® Payments® Position* Operations® Website®
Salaries and wages $34,729 ($654,359) ($570,412) ($150,000) $155,000
Operating expenses 30,000 100,000
Capital assets
Grants
Emergency Commission
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting
State student internship
program
Health insurance poo! - temp
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund
Total alt funds $34,729 ($654,359) $0 ($150,000) $185,000 $100,000
Less estimated income 5,904 {(110,701) 0 0 185,000 0
General fund $28,825 ($543,658) $0 ($150,000) $0 $100,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.00) 0.00 0.00
Adjusts General
Removes Reduces One- Fund Transfer
Removes Health Time Funding Removes to Property Tax
Funding for Increases State  Insurance Pool for Prairie Funding for Relief
Contracting Contingencies for Temporary Public Parking Lot Sustainability
With Auditors’ Funding® Employees® Broadcasting™ Project" Fund®
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses (600,000)
Capital assets (4,000,000)
Grants
Emergency Commission 300,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting (500,000)
State student internship
program
Health insurance pool - temp (2,000,000)
employees
Accrued leave payments
Transfer to property tax fund 373,210,000
Total all funds ($600,000) $300,000 ($2,000,000) ($500,000) ($4,000,000) $373,210,000
Less estimated income 0 0 (1,000,000) 0 0 0
General fund ($600,000) $300,000 ($1,000,000) ($500,000) ($4,000,000) $373,210,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total House
Changes
Salaries and wages ($1,185,042)
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Operating expenses (470,000)
Capital assets (4,000,000)
Grants
Emergency Commission 300,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting (500,000)
State student internship
program
Health insurance pool - temp (2,000,000
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund 373,210,000
Total all funds $365,925,370
Less estimated income (919,797)
General fund $366,845,167
FTE {1.00)

" Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package.

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as
follows:

* Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent
per year.

* Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below
the midpoint of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile
of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only.

* Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases.

3 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($478,233) and from other
funds ($92,179) for permanent employees compensation and benéefits is reallocated to an
accrued leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible
employees.

4 One vacant FTE position in the Facilities Management Division is removed.

5 Additional special funds authority is added for salaries ($155,000) and operating expenses
($30,000) for the Central Services Division.

8 Funding is added for costs associated with the implementation of a political subdivision-
reporting component for the state budget database website.

7 Funding included in the executive budget recommendation for the Office of Management
and Budget to contract with an external audit firm for audits is removed.

8 Funding for the Emergency Commission state contingencies fund is increased by
$300,000, from $700,000 to $1,000,000.

® Funding included in the executive budget for a health insurance pool for temporary
employees under the federal Affordable Care Actis removed.

1 One-time funding for Prairie Public Broadcasting upgrades is reduced by $500,000, from
$700,000 to $200,000.

" Funding included in the executive budget for Capitol grounds parking lot projects is
removed.

2 The transfer from the general fund to the property tax relief sustainability fund is reduced
from $744.8 million to $373.2 million and the timing of the transfer is changed from the 2011-

Page 5 h_sdmacomr_37_001



Com Majority Standing Divided Committee Report  Module ID: h_sdmacomr_37_001
February 27, 2013 10:32am Carrier: Kempenich

Insert LC: 13.8144.01011 Title: 02000

13 biennium to the 2013-15 biennium.

This amendment also provides for the following:

Creates a new subsection to Section 54-44.1-18 relating to political subdivisions
submitting budget information to the state database website. The new subsection
becomes effective on January 1, 2014.

Adds a study of the facility needs of state agencies located in the Bismarck area.

Revises the guidelines for state employee compensation increases during the 2013-
15 biennium to provide for 2 to 4 percent annual performance increases and
additional market increases of up to 2 percent during the first year of the biennium.

Adds guidelines regarding the use of funding from state agency accrued leave
payments line items.

Adds a study of the process of appropriating funds for salaries and wages for the
state employee classification system.

Adds a study of state contributions for state employee health insurance premiums.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (MINORITY)

HB 1015: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) A MINORITY of your
committee (Reps. Glassheim, Boe, Guggisberg, Holman, Williams) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS.

Page 1, line 2, after "budget" insert "; to create and enact a new subsection to section
54-44.1-18 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to political subdivisions
submitting budget information to the state budget database website"

Page 1, line 4, after "intent" insert "; to provide for legislative management studies"

Page 1, line 5, replace "declare an emergency" with "provide an effective date"

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"Salaries and wages $18,477,763 $1,895,898 $20,373,661
Operating expenses 13,755,254 471,534 14,226,788
Emergency commission 700,000 300,000 1,000,000
contingency fund

Capital assets 5,190,143 605,922 5,796,065
Grants 430,000 0 430,000
Prairie public broadcasting 1,000,000 537,138 1,537,138
State student internship program 200,000 0 200,000
Accrued leave payments 0

Total all funds $39,753,160 $4,380,904 $44,134,064
Less estimated income i i

Totat general fund $29,238,699 $6,115,066 $35,353,765
Full-time equivalent positions 131.50 (1.00) 130.50"

Page 2, replace lines 17 through 19 with:

"Prairie public broadcasting 0 200,000"
Page 2, replace lines 21 through 23 with:

"Total general fund $478,354,000 $4,090,000"
Page 2, line 29, remove "- 2011-13 BIENNIUM"

Page 2, line 31, replace "$744,767,676" with "$373,210,000"

Page 3, line 1, remove "for the period beginning"

Page 3, line 2, replace "with the effective date of this Act" with "during the biennium
beginning July 1, 2013,"

Page 3, line 2, replace "2013" with "2015"

Page 3, remove lines 18 through 25

Page 3, line 28, replace "9" with "8"

Page 3, line 29, after the period insert "However, agencies may not transfer appropriation
authority from the accrued leave payments line item under authority granted in this

section."

Page 4, after line 22 insert:
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"SECTION 9. ACCRUED LEAVE PAYMENTS LINE ITEM - LINE ITEM
TRANSFERS - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL. The accrued leave
payments line item included in agency appropriation bills, as approved by the
sixty-third legislative assembly, includes funding for paying accrued annual leave and
sick leave for eligible employees resigning, retiring, or otherwise discontinuing
employment with the agency. The emergency commission may approve agency
requests for line item transfers from the accrued leave payments line item to the
salaries and wages line item or other line item that includes salaries and wages
funding subject to the agency providing documentation justifying the need for the
funding transfer for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015."

Page 6, replace lines 1 and 2 with:

"SECTION 11. A new subsection to section 54-44.1-18 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

The of each subdivision submit the annual
the to the director of the for
inclusion in the state database website. The director of the
shall include in the database website information submitted
ofa subdivision. The official who
submits the annual to the director of the not submit
information that is confidential under state or federal law. In lieu of
the annual the to the

to the director a
accessible internet link on which the annual
the is available.

SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATE AGENCY
FACILITY NEEDS. During the 2013-14 interim, the legislative management shall
study the facility needs of state agencies located in the Bismarck area, including an
evaluation of current and projected facility needs of state agencies, facilities on the
capitol grounds currently being used by state agencies, and facilities owned or
leased by state agencies that are not located on the capitol grounds. As part of the
study, the legislative management shall determine if additional facilities are needed
for the operations of state agencies. If it is determined that additional space is
needed, the legislative management shall review the most economical options for
increasing the amount of facilities space available, including options for renovating or
expanding existing buildings on the capitol grounds, options for constructing new
buildings on the capitol grounds, and options for building or leasing facilities that are
not located on the capitol grounds. The legislative management shall report its
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement
the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 13. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - SALARIES AND
WAGES APPROPRIATIONS - CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM. The legislative
management shall consider studying, during the 2013-14 interim, the process of
appropriating funds for salaries and wages and the state's classification system. The
study, if conducted, must consider the feasibility and desirability of appropriating a
lump sum amount to each agency for salaries and wages, without identifying specific
purposes for the funding and allowing the agency head the flexibility to use the
funding as necessary to accomplish the duties and responsibilities of the agency.
The study must also include the effect of this change on the state's classification and
benefits system and on the process of reporting by the agency on its use of the
funds to the legislative assembly. The legislative management shall report its findings
and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 14. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - STATE EMPLOYEE

HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS. The legislative management shall consider
studying, during the 2013-14 interim, the feasibility and desirability of establishing a
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maximum state contribution to the cost of state employee health insurance
premiums. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly.

SECTION 15. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 11 of this Act becomes effective on
January 1, 2014."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budget - House Action

Executive House House
Budget Changes Version
Salaries and wages $20,904,344 ($530,683) $20,373,661
Operating expenses 14,696,788 (470,000 14,226,788
Capital assets 9,796,065 (4,000,000) 5,796,065
Grants 430,000 430,000
Emergency Commission 700,000 300,000 1,000,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 2,037,138 (500,000) 1,537,138
State student internship 200,000 200,000
program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 (2,000,000)
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund 373 210 000
Total all funds $50,764,335 $366,579,729 $417,344,064
Less estimated income
General fund $41,174940 $367,388,825 $408,563,765
FTE 131.50 130.50

Department No. 110 - Office of Management and Budget - Detail of House Changes

Provides Adjusts
Corrects Separate Line Funding for Adds Funding Removes
Executive ltem for Removes Central for State Funding for
Compensation  Accrued Leave Vacant FTE Services Database Contracting
Package' Payments® Position® Operations* Website® With Auditors®
Salaries and wages $34,729 ($570,412) ($150,000) $155,000
Operating expenses 30,000 100,000 (600,000)
Capital assets
Grants
Emergency Commission
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting
State student internship
program
Health insurance pool - temp
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund
Total alt funds $34,729 $0 ($150,000) $185,000 $100,000 ($600,000)
Less estimated income 5,904 0 0 185,000 0 0
General fund $28,825 $0 ($150,000) $0 $100,000 ($600,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00 (1.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjusts General
Removes Reduces One- Fund Transfer
Health Time Funding Removes to Property Tax
Increases State  Insurance Pool for Prairie Funding for Relief
Contingencies for Temporary Public Parking Lot Sustainability Total House
Funding’ Employees® Broadcasting® Project” Fund" Changes
Salaries and wages ($530,683)
Operating expenses (470,000
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Capital assets (4,000,000) (4,000,000)
Grants
Emergency Commission 300,000 300,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting (500,000) (500,000)
State student internship
program
Health insurance pool - temp (2,000,000) (2,000,000)
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund 373 210 000
Total all funds $300,000 ($2,000,000) ($500,000) ($4,000,000) $373,210,000 $366,579,729
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0
General fund $300,000 ($1,000,000) ($500,000) ($4,000,000) $373,210,000 $367,388,825
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

"Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package.

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($478,233) and from other
funds ($92,179) for permanent employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to an
accrued leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible
employees.

3 One vacant FTE position in the Facilities Management Division is removed.

* Additional special funds authority is added for salaries ($155,000) and operating expenses
($30,000) for the Central Services Division.

5 Funding is added for costs associated with the implementation of a political subdivision-
reporting component for the state budget database website.

8 Funding included in the executive budget recommendation for the Office of Management
and Budget to contract with an external audit firm for audits is removed.

" Funding for the Emergency Commission state contingencies fund is increased by
$300,000, from $700,000 to $1,000,000.

8 Funding included in the executive budget for a health insurance pool for temporary
employees under the federal Affordable Care Act is removed.

® One-time funding for Prairie Public Broadcasting upgrades is reduced by $500,000, from
$700,000 to $200,000.

® Funding included in the executive budget for Capitol grounds parking lot projects is
removed.

" The transfer from the general fund to the property tax relief sustainability fund is reduced
from $744.8 million to $373.2 million and the timing of the transfer is changed from the 2011-
13 biennium to the 2013-15 biennium.

This amendment also provides for the following:
* Creates a new subsection to Section 54-44.1-18 relating to political subdivisions
submitting budget information to the state database website. The new subsection
becomes effective on January 1, 2014.

* Adds a study of the facility needs of state agencies located in the Bismarck area.
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* Adds guidelines regarding the use of funding from state agency accrued leave
payments line items.

*  Adds a study of the process of appropriating funds for salaries and wages for the
state employee classification system.

e Adds a study of state contributions for state employee health insurance premiums.

The reports of the majority and the minority were placed on the Seventh order of business
on the calendar for the succeeding legislative day.
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Senate Appropriations Committee
Harvest Room, State Capitol

HB 1015
March 13, 2013
Job # 19860

[ ] Conference Committee
Committee Clerk Signature

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget.

Minutes: Testimony attached # 1 - 12

Legislative Council - Brady Larson

OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on HB 1015. All committee members were
present.

Representative Jeff Delzer, District 8, Chairman, House Appropriations
Testimony attached # 1 - Proposed Amendments to House Bill No. 1015
Testimony attached # 2 - Funding for State Employee Salaries and Benefits
Testimony attached # 3 - Accrued Leave Payments - Vacant Position Savings

Rep. Delzer came to explain the House changes did to HB 1015 and also explain a
proposed amendment.

16:04 Senator Carlisle: Let's start with #12 - Most of us are under the state health
insurance. If you want to put a cap on that, we would take a pay cut?

Jeff Delzer: | don't know that it would be a pay cut. It would be the same as the state
employee's if we wanted to stay in the package. It was decided by the legislature to go
forward with this, we'd have to pay our share.

Senator Carlisle: What is turnover for state employees?

Jeff Delzer: It depends if you are going from state to state or office to office.

Senator Carlisle: It is about 11%. Legislative Council has 6 job openings right now. On

our actuary, if you want to send up a fund, do you have any actuarial basis for what you are
going to do for freezing the fund? That is going to affect our rating.
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Jeff Delzer: We have not done an actuarial study. We're looking at creating a fund and
keeping the money and interest in it. It would be in a fund the legislature would use to
cover the unfunded liabilities. If we have two year good run in stock market, we could have
80%.

Pam Sharp, Director, Office of Management and Budget
Testimony attached # 4 (Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

25:40 (They asked for $2M to cover the health insurance pool for temporary employees -
and the House removed that from the bill.)
Senator Warner: Was there a designated source for the special funds?

Pam Sharp: We would give them the appropriation authority to pay for the ACA
(Affordable Care Act).

Sheila Peterson, Director, Fiscal Management Division, OMB
Testimony attached # 5

(42:00) Tag Anderson, Director, Risk Management Division
Testimony attached # 6

Laurie Sterioti Hammeren, Director, Human Resource Management Services, OMB
Testimony attached # 7

Sherry Neas, Director, Central Services Division, OMB
Testimony attached # 8

John Boyle, Director, Facility Management Division, OMB
Testimony attached # 9

Chairman Holmberg: The capitol tower is completely done.

54:02 V.Chairman Bowman (showing pictures of the parking lot and the capitol corridors
to the cafeteria) Do they have free reign to do this?

John Boyle: We do estimate and architects are asked to stay within estimate. There were
only two bids and both from out of state. It was too large for some of the smaller contractors
but not large enough for some of the big contractors. The bid came in at $1.5M. We may
ask the architect to redesign at his cost so we can get the fees down. (Back to Testimony)

57:22 Chairman Holmberg: Haven't the monumental steps been leaking for forty years?
John Boyle: Yes. There have been five separate attempts to fix that in the last 40 years.
Senator Warner: When they redid the capital tower, a lot of those panels were stained

because at some point in the past they had been caulked rather than mortared. Were you
able to get the caulk off?
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John Boyle: They had put caulk in during the late 80s. We removed that and put mortar
back in. That is what we are going to do in your wing and the judicial wing. Caulk is great.
It fixes the problem immediately but what happens is once birds pick away at it and the
water gets in, it doesn't have a way out. Mortar permeates water in and out.

V.Chairman Grindberg: You referenced the parking lot? Did we use asphalt or concrete?
John Boyle: The new is asphailt.
V.Chairman Grindberg: Why not do concrete on all?

John Boyle: Concrete is about 25% higher than asphalt. That was one of the changes we
had to make to be on budget. So the new is asphalt. Concrete is the way to go if you look it
over a 50 year period. In OMB, if we don't meet the appropriation, we don't go above and
beyond what we are appropriated so we had to design to the appropriation. We bid it as an
alternate for concrete and it was way too much. The whole parking lot is $11M and they
wanted to take care of all three phases at one time, but it was too much. The legislator's
parking lot is one of the worst shapes and that is in phase three to be done in 2017.

John E. Harris lll, President and CEO, Prairie Public
Testified in favor of HB 1015

N o written testimony.

Handed out Prairie Public information - see attached # 10

Senator Laffen, District 43, Capitol Grounds Planning Commission
Testimony attached # 11 - Amendment 13.8144.04002
Testimony attached # 12 - North Dakota Governor's Residence Master Plan

V.Chairman Grindberg: Could we have a more efficient project by using Design Build?
Senator Laffen: We won't get anything done any sooner.
Senator Mathern: Was there discussion about building a guest house?

Senator Laffen: We didn't discuss that. Every state has a governor's mansion where
dignitaries come. It was built in a day when you could have a governor's residence and
these public functions in the same building. That is more difficult to do with the security
issues. We would design it so it looks like its one residence but has a discrete separation.
The governor has detached garages and the governor walks outside to get to his house.
We don't want to keep it that way. Our biggest issue is we need to start making some
repairs and we have to decide if we are going to hang on to this building or start from
scratch and build a new one. We think it is cheaper to start from scratch.

Senator Warner: | thought the intent of this was to make it look like a prairie ranch house.
Could you talk about the aesthetic decisions and what kind of architecture we might want to
adequately reflect the buildings?
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Senator Laffen: There would be lots of discussion. My personal opinion is that it would be
a combination of art décor architecture and Indiana limestone that matches the capitol
grounds. It can be done in a contemporary way.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1015.
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HB 1015 - Subcommittee
03-20-2013
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[] Conference Committee
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Subcommittee hearing regarding OMB

Minutes:

Chairman Holmberg called the subcommittee hearing together on Wednesday, March 20,
2013 at 9:30 am. Senator Carlisle and Senator O'Connell were present as were Lori
Laschkewitsch and Pam Sharp and Sheila Peterson from OMB and Brady Larson from
Legislative Council were also present.

Pam Sharp - Section 1 is the appropriation and they have changed the humbers based on
the compensation package and a few other things. Section 2 is the one time funding from
last biennium and the current biennium. Section 3 is a transfer to the property tax relief
sustainability fund and this comes out of the next biennium.

Chairman Holmberg - Is this section dependent upon what we do at the end of the day?
Pam Sharp - Yes it is, this could potentially change.

Brady Larson - My understanding would be it just depends on how much money you want
to set aside in the property tax relief sustainability fund for the next biennium.

Pam Sharp - In the governor's budget we had set aside another biennium besides so they
cut this down. Then, section 4 is the exemption from turn back for fiscal management and
this is the money that we use to support our PeopleSoft and budget system, we anticipate
that our carry over will be about $2 million this biennium. Section 5 is just the intent so that
we give the 4H clubs some money that we pay state memberships, its appropriation for the
unemployment insurance fund that unemployment insurance, this fund pays all the
unemployment claims for state agencies so we charge agencies and it builds up in this
fund. Right now we are not charging agencies because we have enough money in that
fund.

Chairman Holmberg - When we looked at the one time funding we were told there is some
money for next biennium for pressurizing the stairwells. Is that still in here?
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Pam Sharp - That is in the base budget.

Chairman Holmberg - So those kinds of improvements within the capitol were not
removed by House action?

Pam Sharp - That's right.

Chairman Holmberg - And that is a safety thing in case of fire and smoke you want it to be
pressurized so people going down from 15 floors don't have to walk 14 floors through
smoke.

Pam Sharp - Right and that just takes care of the pressurization of the stairwells. There is
another issue that is not funded or being dealt with at this time of the exiting. Everything
exits right into the elevator lobby so if the fire is there is no exit out. Section 6 allows HRMS
to transfer appropriation authority for their internship program. There is $200,000 in the
base budget for this. This would be the 3™ biennium that we funded this. It pays for half of
qualifying internship programs for state agencies. Section 7 is language that allows line
item appropriation transfers for agencies regarding the compensation plan because some
agencies pay their people under special lines so everything is under the salary line they
need to transfer it to the appropriate line if they have special lines.

Chairman Holmberg - If we were to restore the executive recommendation on
compensation this section would have to be amended. That line would have to be removed.

Pam Sharp - Right, you would have to take that line out. Section 8 is the House's version
of the compensation plan for the market policy for the equity. They only go up to 2% in the
first quartile and then for the performance it's a range of 2-4%.

Chairman Holmberg - We are well aware of that and section 9 and that will be looked at in
an amendment that Brady will give us.

Pam Sharp - Section 10 is an amendment that OMB put in. It regards the distribution of the
mineral royalties and right now everything that is collected goes into the general fund and
then 3 months later when half if it is distributed to the counties where it came from it come
directly out of the general fund so it looks like negative revenue. So this just sets up a
reserve fund so that it's split from the get go, half goes into the general fund the other half
goes into this refund account. Section 11 is the section that Representative Thoreson put in
there and it's permissive language that says, well their intent was to get all of the political
subdivisions to report their budgets so that there would be a central point, a website where
someone could go and search and see what political subdivisions have in their budget.
Section 12 the House added, it's a legislative study of the facility needs of state agencies in
the Bismarck area.

Discussion followed on a Senate bill that is similar to section 12 of this bill.

Pam Sharp - Section 13 is another legislative study that says they shall consider studying
the salaries and wages appropriation and the classification system.
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Chairman Holmberg - This would be a regular interim committee and it is shall consider
studying.

Pam Sharp - Section 14 is another shall consider studying and this is for the employee
health insurance premiums and they are going to consider studying whether they want to
establish a maximum state contribution to the health insurance premiums.

Chairman Holmberg - What does that accomplish because the legislature does that by our
action? If we have a study and we say we aren't going to pay more than $1,000 then we got
into session and it's $1,100 per person, they we will just raise the cap, so what are we
accomplishing?

Senator Carlisle - 98% of lawmakers are under this also.
Pam Sharp - Section 15 is an effective date for section 11 and that is optional.

Chairman Holmberg - We had an amendment that was suggested having to do with the
capital building fund and that would appropriate $1.5 million plus some language that they
can do others to replace the governor's residence and part of the argument was that over
the next X years there is going to be X amount of money that needs to be spent to fix up
the current residence. Are the number they are talking about accurate form the standpoint
of, they need a new roof, they need XY and Z? | know the governor has said he is not in
favor, but, we make the policy.

Pam Sharp - | have the study where they got the $2.8 million from. In that $2.8 million $2.3
million builds another 5,000 square foot addition and adds a new parking lot, so that
accounts for $2.3 million of the $2.8 million that they said they would need to do for repairs.
There is actually about $500,000 worth of repairs that need to be done. We believe we can
get those repairs done over the next 2 or 3 biennium's even with our base budget. So, |
think it's kind of misleading to say we have to put $2.8 million of repairs in there when that
includes a 5,000 square foot addition for like a conference center and new parking lot.

Chairman Holmberg - The parking is abysmal over there when there is a big event.

Pam Sharp - | will get that study for you. You will see that the new residence expansion is
$1.5 million, its $200,000 for the parking lot. We have gone through this list and out of this
list what needs to be done. We do believe we absolutely need to have an ADA walk to the
backyard for $150,000, we need the enclosure for the garage for $151,000, the elevator is
not an ADA issue, the idea to put this elevator in there was if the first family in the future
had anyone that is handicapped that they would be able to use an elevator but it is not a
requirement of ADA. We figure out of here there is $400,000-$500,000 that really does
need to be done.

Chairman Holmberg - When you say that could be done out of the base budget are you
talking about out of the capitol building fund or just out of OMB's budget?
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Pam Sharp - OMB's base budget over 2 or 3 biennium. Clearly of you went with the option
of doing the repairs and wanted then done sooner rather than later we would need a little
bit of money to do that.

Chairman Holmberg - Were there any other amendments presented? | think we
understand the state employee issue and | believe the Senate is firm. | think we were very
impressed with the presentation on the impact on the retirement. We have a few people |
think you would agree that are adamant to get rid of defined benefit, the problem is they
don't really have a plan and an answer but they know they are unhappy.

There was discussion on the capitol parking lot.

Chairman Holmberg - The parking lot we would certainly take a look at. How about the
hallway down to the lunch room?

Pam Sharp - We had actually bid that out for this biennium and the bids came out way to
high and we did that hallway and the parking lot so we were only able to do this parking lot
over there.

Senator Carlisle - Contractors are too busy.

Chairman Holmberg - Is there money in this biennium for the hallway? What was the total
price? They had to do something regarding the loading dock.

Lori Laschkewitsch - It was $575,000 we had appropriated $300,000.
Pam Sharp - The work on the cafeteria is going to start as soon as the legislature is done.
They are going to rearrange the whole thing and have the flow of people go differently. It

opened in the late 1970's early 1980's.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1015.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Subcommittee hearing on OMB

Minutes: See attached testimony.

Chairman Holmberg called the subcommittee hearing together at 9:30 am on Tuesday,
April 02, 2013 in regards to HB 1015. Members present. Senators Holmberg, Carlisle,
O'Connell.

Brady Larson - Legislative Council
Lori Laschkewitsch - OMB

Chairman Holmberg: This bill is not in its final form by far. Can someone tell us about the
discussion the house had in the increase of the emergency commission contingency fund
to $1M from $700,000.

Pam Sharp, OMB. Currently we have about $88,000 in our contingency fund. Their
discussion was simply to add another $300,000 to get it up to $1M.
It has been gradually increasing.

Chairman Holmberg asked for a list from the last 2 biennium of where the money went.
(02:50) He made comments regarding how the money has been utilized.

Chairman Holmberg: John is here from Prairie Public. One of the things the House did
was reduce that funding out of the executive budget. Could you tell us what that money
would be used for? Last time your money was cut | understand there was a movement to
remove a much larger amount of money from the executive budget. Tell us about the
progress you are making on the renovation of the studio in Bismarck.

John Harris, President & CEO of Prairie Public Broadcasting. (06:04) Last biennium from
what the senate recommended the House cut out about $500,000 in one time requests,
and $337,000 for operations appropriation. This year the Governor did put back in the
$337,000 and $700,000 in one time only dollars. The house left the $337,000. Not sure
why the House was that strongly opposed last time. There were issues with radio and
some people don't think Prairie Public should be funded. Obviously Prairie Public is a
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partner with the state especially with education, K- 12 schools, and with other projects in
helping to create documentaries and being an archive for history and culture. We believe
these dollars are important. $700,000 won't cover all our projects but will give us some
money to go after matching grants and we would prioritize and do what we can with the
money. At the Bismarck studios we are well into the renovation. We are redoing the
electrical and the plumbing and are within a few weeks of completing the first floor and then
we'll go to the second floor.

Chairman Holmberg: Part of the money we spent in the past has been to provide state
wide coverage. Where are we at on that completion?

Mr. Harris: From a transmission point of view, the towers and transmitters are all in place.
The equipment side supports the operation. Without that it doesn't complete the picture.
We still have needs that are included in this request. We are always tweaking that looking
for unserved areas; we will continue to work on that. The House took out $500,000 the
Governor put in and we'd request the committee consider restoring that.

Chairman Holmberg: State radio - do you use their towers and do they have things on
your towers?

Mr. Harris: I'll have to double check that. We do partner with numerous organizations.
We've worked with state radio, commercial broadcasters, FBI, etc. There are partnerships
and situations where we work with all these individuals to help them provide services and
for us to provide services.

Senator Carlisle: On the $500,000 the House took out, what was the reason? That was
also for Bismarck - part of the repair and maintenance?

Mr. Harris: We have $4.5M worth of projects. We have a number of shelters that are in
disrepair and really structurally unsound at our transmitter sites that we are currently
replacing. We are working on the first out of twenty-two. That was one of our requests -
one of our high priorities we will address.

Senator Carlisle: What was the reasoning from the House? Did they give you the
opportunity to explain?

Mr. Harris was not in the room when they made the move.

Ms. Sharp: | was in the room when they made the motion. It was simply to cut this back
by $500,000 on the one-time projects. No other explanation.

Chairman Holmberg: We will be restoring the $500,000 but a conference committee is
another matter.

He asked for Brady to put together a list of various items the House removed, for example
the parking lot. Our side feels completing the parking lot next to the building and
connecting parking lots makes some sense. Put together that list, either by OMB or
through members of the subcommittee. Then we will ask 1 more time if there are items to
add to the list.
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Ms. Sharp proposed an amendment to engrossed HB 1015, regarding the amount of
$375,000 from the general fund for the purpose of providing community service supervision
grants. Attached Testimony # 1. (15:00)

Chairman Holmberg: The House put in a grow factor on the contingency fund. Is that a
reasonable number we can live with over the next 2 years?

Ms. Sharp: | think it probably is. We don't know about unknowns in disaster. We hope
you'll put that funding in OMB's budget for the pool for health insurance for temporary
employees. $2M is an estimate.

Chairman Holmberg: We have to do it to comply with federal law, don't we?

Ms. Sharp: If that estimate is too low we might have to go the emergency fund to get it up
towhat we need. The $300,000to getit up to $1M is probably logical.

Chairman Holmberg: The legislature is scheduled to be back in 8 months. We can do
some emergency things in December. The governor can always call us back.

The subcommittee hearing was closed.
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A Subcommittee hearing on OMB Budget
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Chairman Holmberg called the subcommittee to order on Tuesday, April 09, 2013 at 3:00
pm in the Senate Conference Room. Let the record show that all conferees are present:
Senators Holmberg, Carlisle and O'Connell.

Sheila Peterson - OMB
Brady Larson - Legislative Council
Lori Laschkewitsch - OMB

Chairman Holmberg: right now there is $87,000 left

Sheila Peterson: That previous biennium we hardly spent anything, less than $200,000. If
you go to the previous biennium, which is the second page, every nickel is spent. It is hard
to project what is going to come up, that is why we did the three biennium for you to see up,
down, up, down.

Chairman Holmberg: This one's not done yet, there is something that needs to be talked
with Pam. This will be the last bill we actually put to bed. We restored the compensation
package.

Lori Laschkewitsch: Testimony attached # 1 # 2011-2013 Biennium Contingency Funds.

Brady Larson: Listing of Proposed Changes to Engrossed House Bill No. 1015 Testimony
attached # 2.

Chairman Holmberg: | don't think we want to do # 8 - add funding from the capitol building
fund. | can't find much support except amongst one person.

Senator O'Connell: no support on that from Senator Carlisle and myself.
Chairman Holmberg: we need to do that parking lot, they might not like it. We are looking

at doing Prairie Public and the Health insurance pool for temporary employees; we need to
have the amendment for that.
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Senator Carlisle: are we going to do anything on IT, there is about 4 budgets, would this
be the vehicle?

Chairman Holmberg in DPI they got together and said the folks aren't going to be
transferred, because there had been no study about that. There is the issue with WSI, in
that they are maintaining the same system as | understand it.

Senator Carlisle (inaudible)

Sheila Peterson - attorney general, PSC, water; and there are four that are supposed to
move (inaudible) Just so you were aware the House does have (inaudible) budget right
now and there is an amendment in there (inaudible) they did in individual agency budgets
like PSC they took them out but they put it in again all in ITDs budget, and put in the
attorney general this morning

Lori Laschkewitsch that passed back in SB 2021, the IT budget.
(inaudible)

Chairman Holmberg when going back up on the list, the House added $300,000 to the
contingency; 3 years ago we spentit all, last time we left a lot, this time we have quite a bit
left. One of the big discussions was the possible litigation on the abortion bills. We are
putting $400,000 in the Attorney General's budget, the money he says he needs, so maybe
we can save (inaudible) and see how adamant the House is. We will remove that funding.

(inaudible)

Chairman Holmberg: then #3, Pam had some comments on that did she?

Sheila Peterson: we would like you to do that.

Chairman Holmberg: Let's put that back in there, not building a new residence. #2 we put
money into the data center is in commerce. | believe we have some money in there
because we authorized... | think it's there. What do you guys thinks of #2? Do you know
where we are at right now, over and above the general fund spending over the House or

over the executive budget? Leave that a question mark. We do have to meet again. We
may get some further information from Pam.

Senator Carlisle (inaudible)
Chairman Holmberg # 1, putting the money back in. #3, restoring the funding removed by
the House , we are crossing off # 4, we are restoring #5, 6, 7 and not doing 8. Before the

end of the week there may be changes.

Sheila Peterson: these were fixes we asked you to do. Other proposed changes.
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Chairman Holmberg can you put that all in, but you don't have to do the amendment yet.
If we don't do this until Thursday night or Friday we will have the bulk of all you have done

Lori Laschkewitsch the commerce budget has (inaudible) or the data center. They have a
FTE there.

Discussion followed
Chairman Holmberg we will meet again at short notice.
(Inaudible)

Chairman Holmberg closed the subcommittee hearing.
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A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget.

Minutes: Testimony attached # 1-3.

Legislative Council - Brady Larson & Allen Knudson
OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch

Chairman Holmberg opened the discussion on HB 1015. Roll call was taken. All
committee members were present.

Chairman Holmberg asked if there were any amendments that should be addressed by
the subcommittee (Holmberg, Carlisle, O'Connell). The subcommittee will ask Brady
Larson to put together amendments for HB1015 for presentation tomorrow morning to the
full committee.

Senator Rich Wardner, District 37, brought amendment 13.8154.02010. This
amendment is to correct language in the one pro-life bill that had to do with pain that came
out of the House a few days ago - SB 2368. There was a correction that needed to be
made and they made it in the House. They stripped off one amendment and this went with
it. It was amended, there was a mistake in the underlying part of this amendment and all
this does is correct it and put it back the way it was before all these pro-life bills came
through. | wish | had somebody here from the Pro-life people to talk about it.

V.Chairman Grindberg asked whose mistake this was and if Legislative Council was the
author.

Senator Wardner said he thought the mistake was in the drafting and didn't know who
made the mistake, but they wanted this change and so he agreed to tack it onto the OMB
bill so that bill didn't have to come back to the Senate. | wanted it stripped off and | didn't
want it back in the Senate. They were concerned about this language and said it needed to
be put back the way it was. Some place it had been changed and they needed to get it
back to the way it was. It was a technical error.
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Senator Carlisle questioned that the amendments were for SB 2004 and we're supposed
to fix SB 2368. You're intent is to put it on HB 1015

Senator Wardner: | guess | made a mistake. | thought we were putting it on here, but it's
on SB 2004 - DOH. I've got so many irons in the fire this morning, | didn't even look.

Senators Kilzer, Grindberg, & Mathern will be the conference committee for 2004.

Senator Mathern handed out two sheets -
Attachment # 1 - Bills with a Fiscal Impact (prepared by Dept. of Human Services)
Attachment # 2 - Amendment # 13.8144.04014.

Attachment 1 is a summary list of 15 bills that have been passed or will probably be passed
and will have a general fund consequence of $22M on the Dept. of Human Services bill.
He chose six bills that have completed the House and the Senate and are on the
governor's desk to sign are: 1170, 1172, 1176, 1274, 1362, 2271.

He asked the committee to responsibly address their actions by funding these six bills and
adding this amendment to HB 1015. Passing this amendment would acknowledge their
general fund cost of $1,243,082 dollars.

The rest of the bills on the list are still working their way through the system.

The six bills listed were all approved in this committee and they authorized 4 FTEs, so this
amendment covers the 4 FTEs and the $1.2M.

Senator Gary Lee: If you add up those bills, it obviously comes to less than $1.2M but the
other is FTE dollars?

Senator Mathern: The amendment is drafted in such a way that all of the federal and the
general fund dollars are put together in the list and they include the cost of the FTEs.

Senator Carlisle (to Maggie Anderson, DHS) If we approve these six bills that don't have
money and you have no place in your budget to cover these costs?

Maggie Anderson: There are six bill: 1170, 1172, 1176, 1274, 1362, 2271 that don't have
money in them.

Senator Carlisle asked how this happened. Is there money anywhere in the budget? (He
asked Senator Kilzer about the appropriation.)

Senator Kilzer: | don't know about the money.

Senator Mathern: These bills all came to the committee individually. There are actually
15 bills on this sheet. Individually, we probably thought they could absorb it or something
except when we looked at the full tally, we have gone beyond what we expect the agency
to be able to do. When you look at the big picture, we should address this and HB 1015
would be the place to do it.
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A BILL for OMB

Minutes: Attachments

Chairman Holmberg called the subcommittee to order on Tuesday, April 16, 2013 at 4:00
pm in regards to HB 1015. All conferees were present. Senators: Holmberg, Carlisle, and
O'Connell. .

Brady Larson - Legislative Council
Lori Laschkewitsch, Sheila Peterson and Pam Sharp - OMB

Chairman Holmberg: We will ask Brady to put together some amendments for our
consideration tomorrow. What we have is the bill. Let's go through the changes.

Attachment #1- Listing of proposed changes to Engrossed SB 1015.

#1 Restore the compensation package.
#2 Remove funding added by the House for the state database website.

Pam Sharp commented on this section added by the House and the problems with it.
(04:00) A short discussion followed.

Chairman Holmberg: By consensus, yes, we will remove that section - #2.
#3 had to do with auditors. (04:45)

Pam Sharp explained the thought behind putting this in their budget rather than adding
FTE's to the auditor's office.

#4 Senator Holmberg suggested removing it for discussion purposes during the
conference committee.

#5 Restore funding removed by the House for a health insurance pool for temporary
employees.
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#6 Restore funding removed by the house for PPB.

#7 Capitol Grounds parking lot - this was in the budget. Keepiitin.

Senator Carlisle spoke about the corrections budget. He provided an amendment to be
considered for a study and explained it. Attachment# 2. This includes a $50,000
appropriation from the general fund.

Chairman Holmberg: If corrections passes the way it is, would there be a need for this?
Brady Larson: There would probably not be a need for this.

Senator Carlisle: The only thing would be the ag land portion of the study and that could
be added in a conference. The ag folks have a pretty good point and it would be almost like
a buffer zone.

Chairman Holmberg: We will leave itin.

Pam Sharp provided an amendment. Attachment # 3. This would raise the cap on the
continuing appropriation from the capitol building fund administered by the capitol grounds
planning commission. It can only be used for projects on the capitol grounds. It would more
flexibility on projects to do during the interim.

(13:38) Discussion followed. This can be used for such things as parking lots if the capitol
grounds planning commission chooses to use it for that.

The legislature can appropriate from that fund in addition to the continuing appropriation.
The continuing appropriation has not been changed for many years.

#9 was added - capitol grounds.

Chairman Holmberg: This would restore, in the areas of compensation, everything to the
executive budget level. We will have to decide what the final language can be.

(17:15) On the back of Attachment # 1 were other proposed changes. Pam Sharp
explained these.

(22:18) Discussion about the studies followed.
(23:58) The thought was that Section 13 could be taken out.
Section 14 of the bill can be leftin.

Brady was asked to put the amendment into the proper form and e-mail it to the members
and OMB.

Chairman Holmberg dismissed the subcommittee.



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Senate Appropriations Committee
Harvest Room, State Capitol

HB 1015
04-19-2013
Job # 21294

[] Conference Com
Committee Clerk Signature

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for the Office of Management and Budget (Do Pass as Amended)

Minutes: See attached testimony.

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Friday, April 19, 2013 at 8:30 am in
regards to HB 1015. Let the record show that all committee members were present

Lori Laschkewitsch, Pam Sharp, Sheila Peterson - OMB
Brady Larson - Legislative Council

Chairman Holmberg - Most bills are back from the House, not concurred and vice versa. A
couple of interesting things, they have not sent back the labor commissioner, securities
commission, and the Governor is not back. We have OMB, there is on deficiency they
concurred on, and that was because of the brilliant oratory of Senator Gary Lee. The
senate bills are all back except the university system, although they have passed it, they
have not sent it back to us. They are appointed conference committee on the legislative
branch in case you are interested they inserted in to the legislative branch language that
says the per diem shall be increased for hotels that are within 500 yards of Kirkwood and
then they made it retroactive to January 1% of this year.

Chairman Holmberg - | will pass out some suggested amendments. There might be some
floor amendments that come before us. Amendment # 13.8144.04010. Testimony attached
#1.

Brady Larson - Funding changes on the bottom of page # 4, explained # 1 & 2.

#3 The House had added, just a technical correction.

#4 External audits, the House had removed that funding, this amendment restores that.

#5 Has to do with the MCRR, have a land use study of the current location.

#6 Removes funding for a state database website.

#7 Parking lot funding, the House removed, it is restored.

#8 Relates to the state contingencies fund.

#9 Relates to Prairie Public Broadcasting. There was one time funding, the House reduced
it, this amendment would restore that funding.
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#10. Affordable care act, the executive budget recommendation included $2 million for a
funding pool that would go out to agencies to help with some of those costs, the House had
removed that pool and this amendment would restore that funding.

Chairman Holmberg - The Houses philosophy on taking that funding pool out, this is
mandated by the affordable care act, but was their philosophy that it isn't mandated or that
they can suck it up in their budgets?

Brady Larson - | wasn't involved with those discussions.
Pam Sharp, OMB - There really wasn’t any discussion other than they wanted to take it out.

Senator Warner - Has anyone kept a running tally of places where we have made
reference to approaching the contingency fund? Is there any sense of how much may be
obligated already?

Chairman Holmberg - We received a document. The document shows that there was
$80,000 and change left over right now. A biennium ago we spent all the money to help
flood issues at Valley City. Testimony attached # 2. Listing of proposed changes to
Engrossed House Bill no. 1015. We passed some bills having to do with the issue of
abortion and we need money to pay for law suites, in the Attorney General Budget there
was $400,000 added.

Senator Kilzer - That is in the bill and we had our first conference meeting yesterday.

Chairman Holmberg - We will obviously monitor that. Our subcommittee reduced it by
$300,000 to the executive budget in part to stimulate discussion in conference committee.
Historically the $700,000 appears to be a number that has worked. (14:13)

Senator Mathern - On a number of conference committees there is reference made to the
pool of money to assist with salaries and housing costs for state employees in the west. I'm
wondering if any of that is in this bill or where it is.

Chairman Holmberg - The money is in bills passed by the Senate. The House took all that
money out and put a pool in OMB, which required cancelled checks, copies of leases, etc.
they would have to have emergency commission involvement. That is not in this bill. (15:33)

Senator Kilzer - Probably the largest one of those in the HS budget, they have used a
figure of $500 per month; it is $3.1M in the human service budget alone.

Senator Mathern - | think there is an assumption that someway this will be in OMB and you
are really giving me a different impression. | haven't been fighting for getting them in the
agency budgets thinking it would show up in your amendments here. If you don't like
Representative Delzer's amendment | just wonder if it wouldn't be good if you had some
amendments that essentially direct the agencies then in their budgets so that when we are
in conference committees we are working in that regard.
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Chairman Holmberg - Putting it in with the whole issue of compensation is something that
has not been settled. There will be a package that will be offered and that would be
addressed in that. So | wouldn't spend a lot of energy fighting for or against, let it move
along.

Senator Carlisle - In HB 1017 there is $200,000 for out west.

Chairman Holmberg - You would find that some of the suggestions are heavy and that the
House has been pushing in their compensation plan is heavy on process.

Senator Robinson - | sat in on Vice Chairman Bowman Ag conference committee
yesterday and the House made a point that they believe that with the number of apartment
units coming on board, for example, 400 in Tioga alone. The pressure on rent will be
subdued and you will see rents leveling off if not going down. We can't count on that
happening and we have to be prepared because we are looking out 2 years here. (19:34)

Chairman Holmberg - One of the arguments has to do with how that money may be
counted as a permanent salary increase. (19:53)

Vice Chairman Bowman - The language we used, we put it in a pool to use when it is
necessary to use, not salary, for rent, we didn't want that to happen. It's not a part of the
salary package.

Senator Warner - | think we need to recognize that the different funding streams where it
comes from.

Chairman Holmberg - Representative Delzer had suggested $4 million of general fund and
$4.5 million of special funds for this purpose. (22:01)

Senator Carlisle - | would move amend # 13.8144.04010. 2" by Vice Chairman
Bowman.

Brady Larson - A few other parts starting on page #2, there is a new section added
regarding community service supervision grants. There is funding in the OMB budget for
these grants and OMB just needs direction on how that funding needs to be allocated.
(23:08)

Chairman Holmberg - If the language for corrections stays, would this be needed? Is this
necessary if the other one passes?

Brady Larson - This would not be necessary based on the action of the House in SB 2015.
Senator Carlisle - | just want to comment about the Ag partofit. There is about 400 acres
of irrigated Ag land. If that can be legislative intent in to the study fine, but rather than 900
acres, there is some support for the 400 acres. (25:08)

Chairman Holmberg - That might be a policy issue too.
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Senator Wanzek - We had one conference committee so far on the department of
correction budget and the issue did come up, you need to correlate these 2 | would think.
(25:46)

Chairman Holmberg - From the standpoint of impact, if corrections passes first, does the
language in here at all negate anything that is in the other bill or they both could pass and
we'd spend $50,000 to decide what should we do and we are spending $200,000 to
implement what we are going to do.

Brady Larson - You are correct in that both previsions could exist so you could be studying
it in one bill and relocating it in another.

Vice Chairman Bowman - | think the study is important, if you listen to what the officer said
she said | want to leave it there. | don't know if you can make a good decision until you
have both parties sit down and agree because when one says we have to do this and the
other one says leave it alone it seems to me like, are you just going to flip a coin, or are you
going to have a good reason for doing it. | think we need to study it before we make that
decision in the next legislative session.

Chairman Holmberg - That was the position the Senate had, until they put their language
back in the corrections budget and then we had the bill that we were going to work on, we
killed it yesterday because it just made sense. The issue will be around and they want to put
aside $12 million for that purpose.

Senator Mathern - | think we should leave section 5 in here, it makes it clear.

Chairman Holmberg - | have no problem with that.

Brady Larson - The new section 10, these are the guidelines for the state employee
compensation adjustments. The funding is included in each agencies bill but this provides
the guidelines on how that funding is to be used. (28:59)

Chairman Holmberg all in favor of the amendment say aye. It carried.

Senator O'Connell moved a Do Pass as Amended. 2" by Senator Carlisle.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13; Nay: 0; Absent: 0.

Chairman Holmberg will carry the bill.

The hearing was closed on HB 1015.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015
Page 1, line 2, remove "to create and"
Page 1, remove line 3

Page 1, line 4, remove "political subdivisions submitting budget information to the state budget
database website;"

Page 1, line 5, replace "section" with "sections"

Page 1, line 5, after "15.1-27-25" insert "and 48-10-02"

Page 1, line 6, after "royalties" insert "and the capitol building fund"

Page 1, line 7, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for a budget section report; and"
Page 1, line 7, after "for" insert "a" .

Page 1, line 7, remove "studies; and to provide an effective"

Page 1, line 8, replace "date" with "study"

Page 1, remove lines 18 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 5 with:

"Salaries and wages $18,477,763 $2,341,310 $20,819,073
Operating expenses 13,755,254 991,534 14,746,788
Emergency commission 700,000 0 700,000
contingency fund
Capital assets 5,190,143 4,760,922 9,951,065
Grants 430,000 0 430,000
Prairie public broadcasting 1,000,000 1,037,138 2,037,138
State student internship program 200,000 0 200,000
Health insurance pool - temporary 0 2,000,000 2,000,000
employees
Total all funds $39,753,160 $11,130,904 $50,884,064
Less estimated income 10,514,461 (734.162) 9,780,299
Total general fund $29,238,699 $11,865,066 $41,103,765"

Page 2, replace line 13 with:
"Capitol complex parking lot repairs 800,000 4,000,000"

Page 2, replace lines 19 through 21 with:

"Prairie public broadcasting 0 700,000
Health insurance pool 0 2,000,000
Land use study 0 50,000
Repair and cleaning capitol and j-wing 0 1,200,000
Total all funds $478,354,000 $10,640,000
Less estimated income 0 1,000,000
Total general fund $478,354,000 $9,640,000"
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Page 2, after line 31, insert:

"SECTION 4. COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPERVISION GRANTS - FUNDING
ALLOCATIONS - ADDITIONAL INCOME APPROPRIATION. The grants line item in
section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $375,000 from the general fund for the
purpose of providing community service supervision grants. The office of management
and budget shall distribute the grant funds on or before August first during each year of
the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015, to North Dakota
community corrections association regions as follows:

Barnes County $9,091
Bismarck (urban) 20,293
Bismarck (rural) 10,667
Devils Lake 10,747
Dickinson 12,683
Fargo 24 127
Grand Forks 19,803
Jamestown 13,883
Minot 16,194
Richland County 9,931
Rugby 11,657
Sargent County 8,086
Wells County 8,189
Williston

Total $187,500

Any moneys in the community service supervision fund are appropriated to the office of
management and budget for distribution to community corrections association regions
on or before August first of each year during the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and
ending June 30, 2015.

SECTION 5. MISSOURI RIVER CORRECTIONAL CENTER STUDY -
BUDGET SECTION REPORT. The operating expenses line item in section 1 of this Act
includes the sum of $50,000 from the general fund which must be used by the office of
management and budget to contract for a land use study of the Missouri River
correctional center site. The study must review options to relocate the center to another
site, options to develop all or a portion of the current site into a day park, and options to
continue agriculture activities on the current site. The study may not include a review of
options to develop the land for residential, commercial, or industrial purposes. During
the 2013-14 interim, the office of management and budget shall provide a report to the
budget section regarding the results of the study."

Page 3, line 18, replace "8" with "10"
Page 3, line 19, remove "However, agencies may not transfer appropriation authority"

Page 3, line 20, remove "from the accrued leave payments line item under authority granted in
this section."

Page 3, remove lines 22 through 30
Page 4, replace lines 1 through 31 with:

"SECTION 10. STATE EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENTS -
GUIDELINES. It is the intent of the sixty-third legislative assembly that 2013-15
biennium compensation adjustments for classified state employees are to be in a range

Page No. 2 13.8144.04019



of one to four percent for employees below the market policy point and in a range of
three to five percent based on documented performance. Increases for classified state
employees are not to be the same percentage increase for each employee. The market
and performance increases are to be given beginning with the month of July 2013, to
be paid in August 2013, and beginning with the month of July 2014, to be paid in
August 2014,

Probationary employees are not entitled to the market and performance
increases. However, probationary employees may be given all or a portion of the
increases effective in July, paid in August, or upon completion of probation, at the
discretion of the appointing authority.

The office of management and budget shall develop guidelines for use by state
agencies for providing compensation adjustments for regular classified employees. The
guidelines must follow section 54-44.3-01.2, the compensation philosophy statement,
and the compensation system initiatives included in House Bill No. 1031, as approved
by the sixty-second legislative assembly.

Compensation adjustments for regular nonclassified state employees are to be
in a range of three to five percent based on market and documented performance and
are not to be the same percentage increase for each employee.

Employees whose overall documented performance level does not meet
standards are not eligible for any salary increase.

SECTION 11. OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET - TEMPORARY
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE POOL - TRANSFER AUTHORITY. The office of
management and budget may transfer to each eligible agency appropriation authority
from the health insurance pool - temporary employees line item contained in section 1
of this Act. Transfers may be made for the purpose of providing temporary employee
health insurance adjustments for state employees, including institutions of higher
education, determined to be full time based on guidelines developed by the office of
management and budget in accordance with the shared responsibility provisions of the
Affordable Care Act for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30,
2015."

Page 6, remove lines 9 through 31
Page 7, replace lines 1 through 13 with:

"SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 48-10-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

48-10-02. Capitol building fund to be administered by the capitol grounds
planning commission - Continuing appropriation - Procedure for expenditure of
certain funds.

The capitol grounds planning commission shall have general powers to
superintend the administration of the capitol building fund, its interest and income fund,
and its investments and properties. It may cause any lands now held in such funds to
be sold at market value, direct the conversion of any securities now held by such funds
to cash, approve expenditures from such funds subject to law and legislative
appropriations, and to do all other things necessary to carry out the intent and
purposes of this section. The board of university and school lands or its designee, on
the commission's behalf, shall see to the investment and management of the capitol
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Page 7,

building fund and its interest and income fund and shall account to the commission
concerning these funds at the commission's request.

Provided further, all moneys and other property in the capitol building fund,
except as otherwise appropriated, are hereby dedicated and reserved to the exclusive
purpose of the construction of an addition to the legislative wing of the state capitol
building, and the capitol grounds planning commission shall take necessary steps to
accumulate and conserve the money and property in the capitol building fund for such
purpose.

The commission may, during any biennium, expend from the interest and
income fund of the capitol building fund a sum not to exceed fifty percent of the
unencumbered balance on the first day of any biennium, and such amount is hereby
appropriated to the capitol grounds planning commission. The expenditure may be
made, after consideration of the capitol grounds master plan, for projects or planning
but ____ not exceed - hundred thousand dollars per biennium.
The expenditure may only be made upon approval by two-thirds of the total
membership of the commission. The expenditure must be made upon a voucher, or
vouchers, prepared by the office of management and budget at the direction of the
commission."

remove lines 20 and 21

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budget - Senate Action

Executive House Senate Senate
Budget Version Changes Version
Salaries and wages $20,904,344 $19,719,302 $1,099,771 $20,819,073
Operating expenses 14,696,788 14,226,788 520,000 14,746,788
Capital assets 9,796,065 5,796,065 4,155,000 9,951,085
Grants 430,000 430,000 430,000
Emergency Commission 700,000 1,000,000 (300,000) 700,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 2,037,138 1,537,138 500,000 2,037,138
State student intemship 200,000 200,000 200,000
program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412 (570,412)
Transferto property tax fund 373,210,000
$50,764,335 $416,689,705 $7,404,359 $424,094,064
Total all funds
Less estimated income 1110701 9,780,299
$41,174,940 $408,020,107 $6,293,658 $414,313,765
General fund
131.50 130.50 0.00 130.50
FTE

Department No. 110 - Office of Management and Budget - Detail of Senate Changes

Removes Adjusts Line
Restores Separate Line Item Funding Restores Removes
Executive Itemfor for Central Funding to Adds Funding Funding for
Compensation Accrued Leave Services Contract with for Land Use State Database

Package' Payments’ Operations’ Auditors* Study® Website®
Salaries and wages $654,359 $570,412 ($125,000)
Operating expenses (30,000) 600,000 50,000 (100,000)
Capitaf assets 155,000

Grants

Emergency Commission
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contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting
State student intemship

program
Health insurance pool - temp

employees
Accrued leave payments (570,412)
Transfer to property tax fund
Total all funds $654,359 $0 $0 $600,000 $50,000 ($100,000)
Less eskimated income 110,701 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $543,658 $0 $0 $600,000 $50,000 ($100,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Restores One-
Restores Reduces Time Funding  Restores Health
Funding for Funding for for Prairie Insurance Pool
Parking Lot State Public for Temporary Total Senate
Project’ Contingencies’  Broadcasting’ Employees™ Changes

Salaries and wages $1,099,771
Operating expenses 520,000
Capital assets 4,000,000 4,155,000
Grants
Emergency Commission (300,000) (300,000)

contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 500,000 500,000
State studentinternship

program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 2,000,000

employees
Accrued leave payments (570,412)
Transfer to property tax fund
Total all funds $4,000,000 ($300,000) $500,000 $2,000,000 $7,404,359
Less estimated income 0 0 0 1,000,000 1,110,701
General fund $4,000,000 ($300,000) $500,000 $1,000,000 $6,293,658
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits package are
restored to the Governor's recommended level.

2 The accrued leave payments line item added by the House is removed and the associated funding
returned to line items with salaries and wages funding.

3 Special funds authority added by the House for Central Services operations is adjusted among line
items to reflect anticipated expenses.

4 Funding removed by the House to allow the Office of Management and Budget to contract with external
auditors for certain audits is restored.

5 One-time funding is added for the Office of Management and Budget to contract for a land use study of
the Missouri River Correctional Center site. A section is also added to the bill to provide guidelines for
the study and to provide for a report to the Budget Section on the study.

8 Funding added by the House for costs associated with the implementation of a political subdivision-
reporting component for the state database website is removed.

7 One-time funding from the general fund removed by the House for Capitol grounds parking lot projects
is restored.

8 Funding for the state contingency fund is reduced from $1,000,000 to $700,000, the same amount as

provided in the executive budget recommendation.

Page No. 5 13.8144.04019



o’

® One-time funding of $500,000 removed by the House for Prairie Public Broadcasting equipment
upgrades is restored to provide total one-time funding of $700,000.

10 Funding removed by the House for a health insurance pool for temporary employees is restored. A
section is added to allow the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds from the pool to other

state agencies.

This amendment also:

Adds a section to provide guidelines regarding the allocation of community service supervision
grants and provides that any funding available in the community service supervision fund is
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for distribution to community corrections
association regions.

Amends Section 48-10-02 to increase the continuing appropriation provided from the Capitol
building fund to the Capitol Grounds Planning Commission from $100,000 per biennium to
$250,000 per biennium.

Restores state employee compensation guidelines to the executive budget recommendation. A
section added by the House regarding the use of funding in the accrued leave payments line
item is removed.

Removes Section 11 of the bill which enacts a new statutory section for a political subdivision-
reporting component to the state database website. Section 15 of the bill, which provided an
effective date for the new statutory section, is also removed.

Removes Sections 12 and 13 of the bill, which provided for studies of state agency facility needs
and state employee compensation.
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Module ID: s_stcomrep_71_001
Carrier: Holmberg
Insert LC: 13.8144.04019 Title: 05000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1015, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1015
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 2, remove "to create and"
Page 1, remove line 3

Page 1, line 4, remove "political subdivisions submitting budget information to the state
budget database website;"

Page 1, line 5, replace "section" with "sections"

Page 1, line 5, after "15.1-27-25" insert "and 48-10-02"

Page 1, line 6, after "royalties" insert "and the capitol building fund"

Page 1, line 7, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for a budget section report; and"
Page 1, line 7, after "for" insert "a"

Page 1, line 7, remove "studies; and to provide an effective"

Page 1, line 8, replace "date" with "study"

Page 1, remove lines 18 through 24

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 5 with:

"Salaries and wages $18,477,763 $2,341,310 $20,819,073
Operating expenses 13,755,254 991,634 14,746,788
Emergency commission 700,000 0 700,000
contingency fund
Capital assets 5,190,143 4,760,922 9,951,065
Grants 430,000 0 430,000
Prairie public broadcasting 1,000,000 1,037,138 2,037,138
State student internship program 200,000 0 200,000
Health insurance pool - temporary 0
employees
Total all funds $39,753,160 $11,130,904 $50,884,064
Less estimated income : .
Total general fund $29,238,699 $11,865,066 $41,103,765"
Page 2, replace line 13 with:
"Capitol complex parking lot repairs 800,000 4,000,000"
Page 2, replace lines 19 through 21 with:
"Prairie public broadcasting 0 700,000
Health insurance pool 0 2,000,000
Land use study 0 50,000
Repair and cleaning capitol and j-wing 0
Total all funds $478,354,000 $10,640,000
Less estimated income 0
Total general fund $478,354,000 $9,640,000"

Page 2, after line 31, insert:

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1
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"SECTION 4. COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPERVISION GRANTS - FUNDING
ALLOCATIONS - ADDITIONAL INCOME APPROPRIATION. The grants line item in
section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $375,000 from the general fund for the
purpose of providing community service supervision grants. The office of
management and budget shall distribute the grant funds on or before August first
during each year of the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015,
to North Dakota community corrections association regions as follows:

Barnes County $9,091
Bismarck (urban) 20,293
Bismarck (rural) 10,667
Devils Lake 10,747
Dickinson 12,683
Fargo 24,127
Grand Forks 19,803
Jamestown 13,883
Minot 16,194
Richland County 9,931
Rugby 11,657
Sargent County 8,086
Wells County 8,189
Williston

Total $187,500

Any moneys in the community service supervision fund are appropriated to the office
of management and budget for distribution to community corrections association
regions on or before August first of each year during the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015.

SECTION 5. MISSOURI RIVER CORRECTIONAL CENTER STUDY -
BUDGET SECTION REPORT. The operating expenses line item in section 1 of this
Act includes the sum of $50,000 from the general fund which must be used by the
office of management and budget to contract for a land use study of the Missouri
River correctional center site. The study must review options to relocate the center to
another site, options to develop all or a portion of the current site into a day park, and
options to continue agriculture activities on the current site. The study may not
include a review of options to develop the land for residential, commercial, or
industrial purposes. During the 2013-14 interim, the office of management and
budget shall provide a report to the budget section regarding the results of the
study."

Page 3, line 18, replace "8" with "10"
Page 3, line 19, remove "However, agencies may not transfer appropriation authority"

Page 3, line 20, remove "from the accrued leave payments line item under authority granted
in this section."

Page 3, remove lines 22 through 30
Page 4, replace lines 1 through 31 with:

"SECTION 10. STATE EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENTS -
GUIDELINES. It is the intent of the sixty-third legislative assembly that 2013-15
biennium compensation adjustments for classified state employees are to be in a
range of one to four percent for employees below the market policy point and in a
range of three to five percent based on documented performance. Increases for
classified state employees are not to be the same percentage increase for each
employee. The market and performance increases are to be given beginning with the
month of July 2013, to be paid in August 2013, and beginning with the month of July
2014, to be paid in August 2014.
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Probationary employees are not entitled to the market and performance
increases. However, probationary employees may be given all or a portion of the
increases effective in July, paid in August, or upon completion of probation, at the
discretion of the appointing authority.

The office of management and budget shall develop guidelines for use by
state agencies for providing compensation adjustments for regular classified
employees. The guidelines must follow section 54-44.3-01.2, the compensation
philosophy statement, and the compensation system initiatives included in House Bill
No. 1031, as approved by the sixty-second legislative assembly.

Compensation adjustments for regular nonclassified state employees are to
be in a range of three to five percent based on market and documented performance
and are not to be the same percentage increase for each employee.

Employees whose overall documented performance level does not meet
standards are not eligible for any salary increase.

SECTION 11. OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET - TEMPORARY
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE POOL - TRANSFER AUTHORITY. The office of
management and budget may transfer to each eligible agency appropriation
authority from the health insurance pool - temporary employees line item contained
in section 1 of this Act. Transfers may be made for the purpose of providing
temporary employee health insurance adjustments for state employees, including
institutions of higher education, determined to be full time based on guidelines
developed by the office of management and budget in accordance with the shared
responsibility provisions of the Affordable Care Act for the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015."

Page 6, remove lines 9 through 31
Page 7, replace lines 1 through 13 with:

"SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 48-10-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

48-10-02. Capitol building fund to be administered by the capitol grounds
planning commission - Continuing appropriation - Procedure for expenditure of
certain funds.

The capitol grounds planning commission shall have general powers to
superintend the administration of the capitol building fund, its interest and income
fund, and its investments and properties. It may cause any lands now held in such
funds to be sold at market value, direct the conversion of any securities now held by
such funds to cash, approve expenditures from such funds subject to law and
legislative appropriations, and to do all other things necessary to carry out the intent
and purposes of this section. The board of university and school lands or its
designee, on the commission's behalf, shall see to the investment and management
of the capitol building fund and its interest and income fund and shall account to the
commission concerning these funds at the commission's request.

Provided further, all moneys and other property in the capitol building fund,
except as otherwise appropriated, are hereby dedicated and reserved to the
exclusive purpose of the construction of an addition to the legislative wing of the
state capitol building, and the capitol grounds planning commission shall take
necessary steps to accumulate and conserve the money and property in the capitol
building fund for such purpose.

The commission may, during any biennium, expend from the interest and

income fund of the capitol building fund a sum not to exceed fifty percent of the
unencumbered balance on the first day of any biennium, and such amount is hereby
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appropriated to the capitol grounds planning commission. The expenditure may be
made, after consideration of the capitol grounds master plan, for projects or planning
but shallmay not exceed ene-hundredtwo hundred fifty thousand dollars per
biennium. The expenditure may only be made upon approval by two-thirds of the
total membership of the commission. The expenditure must be made upon a
voucher, or vouchers, prepared by the office of management and budget at the
direction of the commission."

Page 7, remove lines 20 and 21

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budget - Senate Action

Executive House Senate Senate
Budget Version Changes Version
Salaries and wages $20,904,344 $19,719,302 $1,099,771 $20,819,073
Operating expenses 14,696,788 14,226,788 520,000 14,746,788
Capital assets 9,796,065 5,796,065 4,155,000 9,951,065
Grants 430,000 430,000 430,000
Emergency Commission 700,000 1,000,000 (300,000) 700,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 2,037,138 1,537,138 500,000 2,037,138
State student internship 200,000 200,000 200,000
program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412 (570,412)
Transfer to property tax fund 373,210,000 373,210,000
Total all funds $50,764,335 $416,689,705 $7,404,359 $424,094,064
Lessestimated income 9,589,395 8,669,598 1,110,701 9,780,299
General fund $41,174,940 $408,020,107 $6,293,658 $414,313,765
FTE 131.50 130.50 0.00 130.50

Department No. 110 - Office of Management and Budget - Detail of Senate Changes

Removes Adjusts Line
Restores Separate Line Item Funding Restores Removes
Executive ltem for for Central Funding to Adds Funding Funding for
Compensation  Accrued Leave Services Contract with for Land Use State Database
Package' Payments? Operations® Auditors* Study® Website®
Salaries and wages $654,359 $570,412 ($125,000)
Operating expenses (30,000) 600,000 50,000 (100,000)
Capital assets 165,000
Grants
Emergency Commission
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting
State student internship
program
Heaith insurance pool - temp
employees
Accrued leave payments (570,412)
Transfer to property tax fund
Total all funds $654,359 $0 $0 $600,000 $50,000 ($100,000)
Less estimated income 110,701 0 0 0 0 0
General fund $543,668 $0 $0 $600,000 $50,000 ($100,000)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restores One-
Restores Reduces Time Funding  Restores Health
Funding for Funding for for Prairie Insurance Pool
Parking Lot State Public for Temporary Total Senate
Project” Contingencies®  Broadcasting® Employees® Changes
Salaries and wages $1,099,771
Operating expenses 520,000
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Capital assets 4,000,000 4,155,000
Grants
Emergency Commission (300,000) (300,000)
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 500,000 500,000
State student internship
program
Health insurance poo! - temp 2,000,000 2,000,000
employees
Accrued leave payments (570.412)
Transfer to property tax fund
Total all funds $4,000,000 ($300,000) $500,000 $2,000,000 $7,404,359
Less estimated income 0 0 0 1110 701
General fund $4,000,000 ($300,000) $500,000 $1,000,000 $6,293,658
FTE 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

" Funding reductions made by the House to the state employee compensation and benefits
package are restored to the Governor's recommended level.

2 The accrued leave payments line item added by the House is removed and the associated
funding returned to line items with salaries and wages funding.

3 Special funds authority added by the House for Central Services operations is adjusted
among line items to reflect anticipated expenses.

* Funding removed by the House to allow the Office of Management and Budget to contract
with external auditors for certain audits is restored.

5 One-time funding is added for the Office of Management and Budget to contract for a land
use study of the Missouri River Correctional Center site. A section is also added to the bill to
provide guidelines for the study and to provide for a report to the Budget Section on the
study.

8 Funding added by the House for costs associated with the implementation of a political
subdivision-reporting component for the state database website is removed.

” One-time funding from the general fund removed by the House for Capitol grounds parking
lot projects is restored.

8 Funding for the state contingency fund is reduced from $1,000,000 to $700,000, the same
amount as provided in the executive budget recommendation.

° One-time funding of $500,000 removed by the House for Prairie Public Broadcasting
equipment upgrades is restored to provide total one-time funding of $700,000.

® Funding removed by the House for a health insurance pool for temporary employees is
restored. A section is added to allow the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds
from the pool to other state agencies.

This amendment also:

* Adds a section to provide guidelines regarding the allocation of community service
supervision grants and provides that any funding available in the community service
supervision fund is appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for
distribution to community corrections association regions.

* Amends Section 48-10-02 to increase the continuing appropriation provided from the
Capitol building fund to the Capitol Grounds Planning Commission from $100,000
per biennium to $250,000 per biennium.

* Restores state employee compensation guidelines to the executive budget
recommendation. A section added by the House regarding the use of funding in the
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accrued leave payments line item is removed.

* Removes Section 11 of the bill which enacts a new statutory section for a political
subdivision-reporting component to the state database website. Section 15 of the
bill, which provided an effective date for the new statutory section, is also removed.

* Removes Sections 12 and 13 of the bill, which provided for studies of state agency
facility needs and state employee compensation.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget; to
amend and reenact sections 15.1-27-25 and 48-10-02 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to distributions of royalties and the capitol building fund; to provide an exemption; to
provide for various transfers; to provide legislative intent; to provide for a budget section
report; and to provide for a legislative management study.

Minutes: Attachment 1

Chairman Carlson: Called the conference committee to order and all members were
present. We will be going through differences that the Senate changed. Discussion to
follow that.

Brady Larson, Legislative Council: Went over LC memo 13.9688.02000

03:40 Senator Holmberg: The land use study on Missouri River Correctional Center
$50,000 is redundant; it is also in SB 2015. It is our understanding that once they are done
with that and have passed the study there, there would be no need for this. Also, on the
contingency fund, the issue we had was the lawsuits that may involve around some
abortion bills we had passed but was additional funding put into the Attorney Generals
budget.

Chairman Carlson: | didn't sit through all the hearings on this budget.

Representative Delzer. Government Ops handled this budget; there was language in the
auditor's office and situations there that made the House didn't think it was necessary at all.

6:30 Chairman Carlson: When would that have to take place? Obama care isn't even fully
implemented.

Pam Sharp, OMB: That requirement takes place during the next biennium, in 2014 |
believe. The amounts we included take that into account.
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Chairman Carlson: Maybe at some point we should have a discussion about the vast
amount of money we're funding in these budgets for temporary employees. There is $61M
of temporary salaries throughout these budgets. | appreciate that fact that you said this was
meshed in time to when it would be required to put it on.

Representative Delzer: | think we should also have the discussion about how many are
full time temporaries and how many aren't.

Chairman Carlson: We will check on that and bring back some discussion points on those
from our perspective.

Representative Delzer: And for Prairie Public Broadcasting there's $1.135 for operating
besides this. This was to rebuild some of their buildings and the House appropriations didn't
feel it was proper to be spending state money on that issue.

Sharp: It's not exactly remodeling money. It's match for federal dollars; it's a variety of
projects of which total about $4M going towards those projects for Prairie Public.

8:44 Representative Delzer: Again, the House's position was we should not be spending
state tax dollars on that issue. If they want to raise the money for the match, that's entirely
up to them.

Chairman Carlson: The next on the list, the $4M.

Senator Holmberg: That was to complete the parking lot and do some work close to the
Capitol, particularly the back part. We thought it would be feasible to complete the entire
parking lot system and get it behind us. We put the money back in that was in the executive
budget.

Representative Delzer: While we don't totally disagree with you, the House wanted to
have the discussion about the plans and designs of what they're doing. We need to get
ahold of those plans and designs.

Chairman Carlson: Especially when it concerns the parking lot on the west side of the
building and what their plans were there.

Senator Holmberg: They left the Legislator parking lot alone.
Representative Onstad: Those designs are completed and ready to look at.

Chairman Carlson: We want to see those at the next meeting. The last one is the state
agency energy impact funding pool.

11:24 Representative Delzer: That's taking the money out of each of the agencies, that's
the pool for housing and retention in the oil patch.

Chairman Carlson: And they're putting it in here? I'm okay with that.
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Senator Holmberg: One of the points | think we should consider is we are certainly looking
at the ending general fund balance. In this money there's $4.5M in special funds and
another between $1M and $1.5M of special funds that we may want to consider the
committee restoring. It's about $2M less.

Chairman Carlson: We can put that on the list to discuss.

Representative Delzer. We certainly can, but | think we're looking at two different numbers
as to what constitutes the pool.

Chairman Carlson: If you have any information you have on these topics and you have a
reason to justify it being plus or minus then | understand why we did it, | didn't remember
we got that far along before this bill went out.

13:15 Larson: Went through LC memo, beginning bottom half of page 1.

18:10 Representative Delzer: Wasn't that something that was in the executive budget and
we took it back down to $100,000 or was that a bill we were dealing with that would have
done that?

Larson: It was not included in the executive budget; it might have been in a separate bill.

Representative Delzer: When | look at the Senate's version a section says to remove
funding for state database website. | don't see that on your list.

Larson: It should have been included in the first section, but was inadvertently left off.
Representative Delzer: When we put in the data version we funded that. It had to do with
websites and the possibility of locals sending their stuff to the state and have the state put it
on the website.

Larson: Yes, it relates to section 11 under the House version.

Senator Holmberg: We didn't get our arms around that completely. We had a sense that it
was too early. We removed it so we could have that discussion here.

19:52 Representative Onstad: | believe the language on the land use study in SB 2015
expands that. | think that's the difference in the dollar amount.

Senator Holmberg: We clearly felt we didn't need both, but we wanted something on the
table at the end of the session so that we could determine if we like what's in correction,
take this out.

Representative Delzer: My understanding of our pay package agreement was | thought
our study on the compensation and classification was still in there. It's not a major deal
breaker, but | think we should have some discussion.

20:54 Senator Schneider: How would that study differ from the Hay study?



House Appropriations Committee
HB 1015

April 27,2013

Page 4

Representative Delzer: The study was put in to find out whether or not the Hay study was
the way we wanted to continue. This would purely be a Legislative Management study.
Some states fund their pay package simply by a dollar amount and expect their managers
to manage within that.

Senator Schneider: So this would be an in-house study?

Chairman Carlson: Yes, the intention was to do it in-house. We have all kinds of data to
look at.

Representative Delzer: More about the whole process than any particular thing.

Chairman Carlson: We're running out of time, but next time, if you have amendments to
the bill, if there's things that are transpiring between now and then that have come up you
want to try and run again, bring those next time. We'll discuss our differences, get more
information from our committees, and we'll start dealing with additional items that would go
on the bill.

Senator Holmberg: You're intention would be that has happened in the past, we would
make sure other things were pretty well through the system before putting this to bed.

Chairman Carlson: Absolutely. Also, have things in written form, rather than verbal.

Chairman Carlson adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget; to
amend and reenact sections 15.1-27-25 and 48-10-02 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to distributions of royalties and the capitol building fund; to provide an exemption; to
provide for various transfers; to provide legislative intent; to provide for a budget section
report; and to provide for a legislative management study.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Carlson: Opened the conference committee on HB1015. All members were
present. Our discussion today will be on proposed amendments to the bill.

Senator Wardner: I'm doing this for Senator Hogue; introduced amendment .04029.
Chairman Carlson: Any questions? We'll call this amendment #1.

04:38
Senator Wardner: Explained amendment #2, .04028. Explained amendment #3, .04024,
from Senator Sitte.

07:37

Chairman Carlson: There's a reason why the Fiscal Note went away (on SB 2152);
instead of buying a program for five people, they would do them by hand, and they wanted
a higher fee to cover that service.

08:08
Senator Wardner: Explained amendment #4, .04039, from Senator Lyson. Explained
amendment #5, .04043.

10:50
Representative Delzer. This doesn't do anything to the impact grant.
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Senator Wardner: That's correct. Continued on to amendment #6 minute 11:25, .04041. |
have one more, but | don't have amendments down here for it; I'll bring it tomorrow, it has
to do with social services.

Chairman Carlson: That's fine. We won't even number that one yet.

13:38
Representative Todd Porter. Explained amendment #7, .04033, related to SB2233.
Explained amendment #8, .04034, related to HB1327.

17:20
Chairman Carlson: I'm assuming all these bills are passed and signed already?

Representative Porter. That is correct. Explained amendment #9, .04027.

20:22
Representative Onstad: | have two amendments that deal with budget stabilization.
Explained amendment #10, .04016. Explained amendment #11, .04015.

23:45
Senator Schneider. Explained amendment #12, .04023, from Senator O'Connell.
Explained amendment #13, .04038, from Senator Marcellais.

Chairman Carlson: We'll break for the Senate to go to the floor, and reconvene when they
are done.
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[ ] Conference Committee

To defray the expenses of various divisions
Minutes: attached testimony #1-6

Chairman Carlson: Opened the conference committee

Pam Sharpe: OMB: 0:53 - 1:59 Explained amendment 18.8144.04032 (Attachment1) It
looks like there is a contingent effect date based on the ending funds balance. My
understanding of the amendments is that it would do the same thing as the second year
would have done in the original plan 2059 with the funding going through the OMB.

Senator Schneider: The day care tax credit, and the deduction for a credit could we
consider the adoption of that? | am in the process of drafting that right now.

Chairman Carlson: | have one here from the Secretary of the State this came down from
Secretary Jaeger. | said | would bring it forward.

Pam Sharpe: 3:30 -4:36 Explained amendments 13.8144.04045 (Attachment 2).

Chairman Carlson: Is that standard operating procedure?

Pam Sharpe: The social security number was ------- in 2011. The way this system is built it
would allow the social security number or ID number and also to search by the number to
make it more valid.

Chairman Carlson: The last H was inadvertently left out?

Pam Sharpe: That H was put in there but it was the wrong version what it is doing is adding
the three sections. The third version is for after July 1 of 2013. That is the section we need
because our system won't be ready until 2015.

Chairman Carlson: That will be number 15 in your file.

(6:49) Chairman Carlson: You can label this number 16 in the file. Explained amendment
13.8144.04030 (Attachment 3). This has to do with when the budgets are prepared and
filed and due to be submitted to the Office of Management and Budget. If you look at the
second page of the amendment is says that the director of the budget may extend the filing
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date by up to 60 days. The attempt is to try to get this information so we can review it
sooner.

(8:16) Senator Wardner: This is number 17. Explained amendment 13.8144.04047
(Attachment 4). This has to do with the state taking over the county social services. The
Dept. of Human Services would work on a transfer program. | was told you don't need to
study. You need to do the program. In Section 16 it does need an appropriation from the
general fund.

Chairman Carlson: | think we did have a different study language.

(9:56)
Chairman Carlson: Explained amendment 13.8144.04004 (Attachment 5). This has to do
with the racing fund. This is number 18.

Senator Onstad: When it asks for the additional horse races, they are structured around
when they are available.

Chairman Carlson: They feel that they have the availability of the horses and the races and
the various people to bring their horses in.

Chairman Carlson: We have one other issue that came up from our folks from Devils Lake.
We'll explain what it is.

(13:54)

Representative Delzer: A couple of the House members came to us and it came from
HB1012. In Ramsey County they don't have the land mass on the reservation so we give
them some extra money. We have state law that if they're over 10 mills over the statewide
average------- (inaudible)

(15:41) Chairman Carlson: The county commissioner came in and said they needed
$70,000 and the house put $150,000.00 in and the senate put another $150,000.00 the
commissioners looked at it and said they would need another 300 mills to put them down
around 31-32 mills comparing to the state which is 17 or whatever it is. We don'’t
necessarily agree with putting any more money in but should look at language that would
look at how the department of human services should they have extra money after a year
could go and match the $300,000. They did more research and found out their services
are way more than that cause of the proximity of the reservation. We'll try and bring some
language to that working with Maggie at the Human Services to craft things to make that
work because the law binds her from not helping those folks.

(16:15) Representative Delzer: In HB1358 there's $9.68 million that went out for critical
care in the hospitals. Part of the issue with that $9.6 million is we would like to use some of
the money for licensing software that would help these critical care access hospitals
statewide.

(17:32) Chairman Carlson: He has worked with Maggie to try and get the language right so
that would be an eligible opportunity for them to use part of that and it makes sense
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because that allows them to know who those people are that now they can't even track
them. In the end it pays for itself.

(17:55) Representative Delzer. The money exists in HB1358.
Chairman Carlson: There is no new money it's just the language.

(18:03) Representative Onstad: All the dollars are setting with the impact grants concerning
HB1358.

(18:46) Representative Delzer: Part of what we did in HB1358 is that we listed the assets
so they could use that for staffing or whatever.

(19:36) Representative Onstad: It's clearly in statute what the guidelines are and | don't
know if that corrects what's clearly in statute. Over the years people have been rejected
from grants.

(20:24) Chairman Carlson: We have a whole packet of amendments and | don't know if
you want to move them. Do you want to go through any part of the differences in
appropriations or anything and clear off some of the things we can?

(21:00) Senator Wardner: | think we should start and go through and see where we agree
and don't agree.

(21:09) Chairman Carlson: We will walk through the differences between the two and
eliminate some of these things and get them resolved that would help a lot. Starting at the
top....they went through the changes to HB1015. If you have any concerns bring it up or we
will assume that's the way we are going to finish the product.

(22:23) Representative Delzer: When we look at this on the House side; | certainly don't
believe that we need 600,000 in the Executive Budget, | don't know if we want to
compromise in the middle but on the House position we have a real hard time accepting the
whole 600,000 back in there.

(23:00) Chairman Carlson: I'l make a proposal out there for 300,000. From the house
perspective we would comfortable with 300.

(23:13) Senator Holmberg: | will support that.

(23:16) Chairman Carlson: Continued through the changes...total state contingency fund
the Executive was 700,000. The House was a million the Senate was back to 700,000.

(23:36) Representative Delzer: The Houses position was that we needed a little more
money.

(23:57) Senator Holmberg: We had them pull the records the last 4 years and we found
that they had 87,000 left, the time before they had 500,000 left and the time before they
spend it all the week before the biennium.
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(24:36) Representative Delzer: If we ran out of contingency money where would we go?

(24:44) Pam Sharp: If we ran out of contingency money then we would have to deal with
those issues before the legislative session began again if we spent more than the money
given in 18 months. It has never happened before buy we never know if it could happen.

(25:20) Chairman Carlson: | was having trouble understanding the health insurance pool
for temporary employees. It was explained to me as something caused by the Affordable
Care Act. Ifit's something we've got to do, it's something we've got to do.

(25:37) Representative Delzer: The only concern | would have there is that we need to
take a good hard look at temporaries. We have to insure them because they're working
twenty hours. We want to make sure that any money that isn't used would be turned back
so that it can be used elsewhere.

(26:07) Chairman Carlson: Is there a line item transfer capability in the OMB budget? Do
they have the authority to not turn back money?

(26:16) Pam Sharp: It's in a special line. We would have to turn back the general fund
money. | want to point out this is for all state government and for higher education as well.

Chairman Carlson: How many weekly hours get into health benefits?
Pam Sharp: It's 30.
Chairman Carlson: | thought it was just over half time.

Pam Sharp: For the purpose of the bill, it's 30 hours. For the purposes of regular (audio
unclear) it is 20.

(26:56) Representative Delzer: Then they should be covered elsewhere. We're apparently
covering anyone who is working over twenty.

Pam Sharp: Temps are not automatically covered by health insurance. To be considered
part to half of an FTE, you have to work twenty hours. Temps are not covered by health
insurance. This would require that if there were a temporary employee that worked thirty
hours a week, they would have to be covered by health insurance.

(27:29) Chairman Carlson: We wouldn't call them %2 a FTE?

Pam Sharp: They are not FTEs.

(27:37) Representative Delzer: What is the definition of temp? How long could they be a
temp and at what hours?

Pam Sharp: There are no criteria how long someone can be a temp. They just do not fill at
FTE position. They just continue to work until they are no longer needed.
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(28:00) Representative Onstad: Is this allowing that temps and full-time temps to be
covered. A full-time temp really has the funding regular, doesn't it?

(28:19) Pam Sharp: In some agencies, they do employ full time temps where they work 40
hours a week, but they do not have a status of an FTE so they do not earn benefits and
generally do not have health insurance.

(28:32) Chairman Carlson: Under this case with the ACA, you'd have to give that to them,
for a full-time temp?

Pam Sharp: You probably would have to give that to them.
(28:43) Representative Delzer: It would not be at the same level as a state employee. |
guess it would be at the minimum level for the Affordable Healthcare Act. What level would

they receive?

(29:00) Pam Sharp: What level of health insurance would they get? They would get a
single plan, and we could charge them up to 9.5% of their salary to reimburse us.

(29:19) Chairman Carlson: It's kind of forced by the law to do that. Then we'll go on to
one-time funding for Prairie Public Broadcasting. Reviewed numbers from the House and
the Senate.

(29:38) Representative Delzer: We also have in the budget $1.35 million for operating.
Other funds were for projects or renovation. The House has a lot of concern about starting
what could be a continuing or promulgating thing for Prairie Public that we think they should
be doing on their own. We reduced it by $500,000.

(30:18) Senator Holmberg: Some of this funding is used for matching. We have a
longstanding relationship with Prairie Public Television. He elaborated with examples. |
would have difficulty voting to remove anything from Prairie Public.

(30:49) Chairman Carlson: | want you to put the number 400 on the sidebar there and think
about it overnight.

Senator Holmberg: Add the 300 we just took out.
Chairman Carlson: | think you misunderstood my comment.
Senator Holmberg: Each one is separate but equal.

(31:12) Chairman Carlson: Then the additional special funds authority for central services
operation. Asked for clarification regarding the executive budget and what is shown.

(31:24) Senator Holmberg: (Faint audio.) It pertained to the Land Department.
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(31:46) Unidentified speaker: It relates to central services operations, such as surplus
property. It's just special fund authority to accept mainly federal property and to sell it to
other state agencies.

(32:08) Chairman Carlson: One-time funding for capitol grounds parking lot project, $4
million. | have a drawing that was given to me, and it shows there would be some
renovation about halfway into our parking lot. It doesn't go all the way through it but about
to the center of the entry doors on the west end. It would remove a number of parking
stalls eventually. | am okay with them doing everything north of the building, but at this
point until there is further discussion | would not be comfortable with them doing anything
on our west parking lot.

(32:48)Senator Holmberg: We were led to believe that this would not impact parking
spaces on the west side.

(33:24) John Boyle, Director of the Facility Management: (Attachment 6) This project would
not have anything to do with the legislative lot.

(33:39) Chairman Carlson: The plans in the future?

(33:42) John Boyle: Phase 3 would be to do a 2- level parking garage of which yours
would be the lower level. During the winter you would park and walk through a tunnel into
the building. Your existing parking lot would become a mall. It is a beautification project for
the west side. That would be by the 2015-17 biennium.

Chairman Carlson: So far it is only a recommendation that we get from the Capitol
Grounds Planning Commission.

Representative Delzer: Is the $4 million both phase 1 and 2?

John Boyle: Yes. (See attachment 6) It is Phase 1 and 2 and includes the hallway and
loading dock.

Representative Delzer: | would like to have the dollar amount on all these phases.

John Boyle: | can supply you with that.

Chairman Carlson: My reassurance is there's nothing to mess with the west end?

John Boyle: That's correct.

(36:38) Chairman Carlson: Continued with changes. We went through the Central
Services one, use study of the Missouri River Correctional site that was put in 2015. We

can cross that off. State Energy Impact Funding Pool was $8.5 million.

Representative Delzer: That's the pool we took the money out of all the budgets for
housing and retentions or bonuses.
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Chairman Carlson: Any comments Ms. Sharp about the 8.5 or the language we put in
place somewhere?

(37:55) Pam Sharp: | visited with Representative Delzer about a little tweaking of the
language that doesn't change the concept. It requires each individual agency to do their
own housing survey of the state. We would make it allowable for us to use one survey for
all the agencies.

Chairman Carlson: We need that language for tomorrow.

Allan Knudson: It looks like $4,477,000 in general fund money and further explained the
division of these numbers which was inaudible.

Chairman Carlson: How are we going to reconcile these numbers? Or are we just going to
leave it at the 8.57

(39.42) Allan Knudson: (inaudible)
Representative Delzer. One of the reasons we brought that forward in our pay package,
we didn't believe that all these agencies were using the right criteria to look at this-----

(inaudible)

Chairman Carlson: My understanding is Ms Sharp would come with additional language
and the 8.5 million is the right number.

Pam Sharp: I'm not sure how to reconcile the numbers but we could do that.
Chairman Carlson: The concerning part for me is that we don't duplicate studies, etc. to
figure out which nhumber we are using and that we make it as simple as possible to have

that pool operate.

Representative Delzer: We want to make sure that we are reacting to the current situation
and not budgeting for six months from now or a year from now.

Chairman Carlson: Anything else on the difference in appropriations.
(41:56)Allan Knudson: The difference was indigent defense.

Representative Delzer: Senator Holmberg if you want to talk about why the Senate pulled
that?

Chairman Carlson: | see the funding contract with term monitors and big bird as the areas
to get resolved and | didn't hear much consternation about the rest of them.

Representative Delzer: How much for the parking lot?
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Chairman Carlson: The parking lot is $4,000.000, we had zero when it came out of the
house. If you want to review those numbers for the parking lot and then we can go forward
on that.

Senator Holmberg: We are going to get more information on the parking lot and then the
move of the internal things.

Chairman Carlson: Let's go through the differences in the bill and see if we can get some
of them finalized. In section 3 the Senate and the House version were the same. In
section four?

Representative Delzer: You need to look when we did HB1319 tonight. They're renaming
that and it looks like they are adding something, it says" ATl can use some money out of
that fund. We need to be sure that we aren't missing something when we do that.

Chairman Carlson: That is basically the funding mechanism that matches up with those
numbers. | don't know of any other language there.

Representative Delzer: We need to set aside another 744,000.

(43:53) Chairman Carlson: Section four of the bill on the Senate side | have marked OK
that is the four and a half for that pool.

Section five was the Community Service supervision grants which is the guidelines for the
supervisions grants that is OK.

Section six should be gone because of the study and that is in another place.

Section eight shouldn't be a problem.

Section nine the Senate version of the bill those are the same as the executive identifies
grants and other special items that will be paid in appropriations.

Section seven we talked about the temporary employee health insurance and that match
up with the money that we had at that other level.

Section nine of the bill are the compensation package guidelines that is OK that is section
12 in the Senate version

Section 13 is the same as the House version except accrued lead payments.

Section 14 is Mineral Royalties distributions is the same as the Executive recommendation
so that should be okay.

Section 11 Political Sub division requires State Data Base which was in the House and not
in the Senate version. Study for State Facilities needs was removed by the Senate and
study for State employee's compensation was removed by the Senate.

Representative Delzer: | think we should have discussion on both of those especially
section 13 and section 11.

Senator Holmberg: The issue on section 11 is there was no desire on the part of the
political subdivision to report this.

(48:40)
Representative Delzer: The issue on this is that it was somewhat the same. We should
have it available.
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Chairman Carlson: Are there any comments on the other ones?

Senator Holmberg: (49:00) | think section 13 is important that study was filled--------- and
then we voted against it.

Chairman Carlson: The Capitol Grounds Planning Commission section 15 increases the
appropriation.

(50:15)
Pam Sharp: That money is used for whatever the Capitol Ground Planning Commission

decides to use it for as projects around the capitol grounds. It gives them the flexibility to
do a few more small projects.

Representative Delzer: What my recollection was on--------- (inaudible)

Chairman Carlson: Have they used all the money every time?

Pam Sharp: | am not sure. It really amounts to just a few small projects.

Chairman Carlson: It would be nice to know what is left.

(51:53)

John Boyle: We do spend that money every biennium. It was increased a few bienniums
ago. We try to do projects that are about $50,000 worth so we can only do about two. This

would get us to about five.

Senator Holmberg: Are there requirements in the usage of this money so that it goes to
projects that you would have to come to the legislature or is free rein for use.

John Boyle: These projects are prioritized by the Capitol Grounds Planning Commission
for curb replacement, sidewalk replacement, patching the parking lot, etc. If we go over
$100,000 we have to get an architect.

Chairman Carlson: Where does the money come from?

John Boyle: The Capitol Building Trust Fund which is growing.

Chairman Carlson: We will try to arrive at a number and make it work. My
recommendation would be 175. We would like to talk a little more about section 11. We
hope you will consider 12 and 13 and put them back in. We are at the stage where we
have a few more amendments to come.

Adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
divisions under the supervision of the director of the office of management and budget; to
amend and reenact sections 15.1-27-25 and 48-10-02 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to distributions of royalties and the capitol building fund; to provide an exemption; to
provide for various transfers; to provide legislative intent; to provide for a budget section
report; and to provide for a legislative management study.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.

Chairman Carlson: Opened the conference committee on HB1015. All members were
present.

Representative Delzer: Explained amendment #19, .04036.

02:20
Representative Onstad: Who applies for this?

Representative Delzer: They would apply, and the department would decide who to give
it to. In all likelihood, it would go to the hospital association, but they would have to apply.

Representative Onstad: The department would apply, not the individual hospitals?

Representative Delzer. It would be the association, or some other association, not
individual hospitals. The individual hospitals would have to work with the association.

Senator Schneider: If they spend $700,000, is there any idea how much they get back in
terms of more debt collections?

Representative Delzer: No, | can't tell you; hopefully enough to make a difference.
Chairman Carlson: When this develops, they us they'll be able to identify on-the-spot who

people are and what coverage they have. It's an investment hoping that their identification
at the door will be able to collect them a lot more money. | think this will work.
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04:03
Representative Delzer: | have two others that we talked about last night that are now
written up. Explained amendment #20, .04052. Explained amendment #21, .04051.

07:53
Senator Wardner: Explained amendment #22, .04050, with additional clarification from
Senator Grindberg.

10:50

Senator Schneider: Explained amendments #23, .04049; #24, .04055; and #25, .04053.
(Minute 15:20) We had also discussed a possible amendment to deal with the property and
stripper well issue; | don't know the status on that.

Senator Wardner: | haven't gotten anything on it, and it's also being looked at in another
bill. I'd like to keep that as an option on the table.

Chairman Carlson: Did we have any oil-related issues in the first 257 We did. What we're
going to try to do for the sake of Legislative Council (LC) is agree on some of these things
so they can start compiling a packet for us. | don't think there is a whole lot of disagreement
on the basic bill itself, but I'd like to go back to a couple of things and get some resolution
on those. The first one is funding the contract with external auditors for certain audits for
$300,000; my recollection is that was an acceptable number.

17:00
Senator Holmberg moved to reduce the amount from Senate amount of $600,000 to
$300,000 for contracting external auditors, seconded by Representative Onstad.

Chairman Carlson: Any other discussion? A roll call vote was done, and the motion
carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. | think we were in agreement on the contingency fund at
700, so that would be no change to what you sent us. Any questions about anything we
talked about yesterday? Then we get to our favorite, Big Bird.

Representative Delzer: The House feels comfortable at $200,000. | move we reduce that
to $400,000 from $700,000 [for Prairie Public Broadcasting (PPB)].

Senator Holmberg: | did get a list of some of the things that PPB utilizes this money for; it
was partially to match grants. Their list of projects for the next few years that they would
like to do is about $4.5M. Clearly they won't get that amount from the various grants they
receive or subscriptions. The state has participated in this in the past, and | would like us to
continue at the level. Last session, we reduced their appropriation in this same category by
$337,138. | hope we can stay with the Senate position.

Representative Delzer: We have a long history of supporting PPB but we don't support
any other television or radio station. | think it's wrong to take taxpayer dollars for semi-
private or private business. We do it with economic development all over the place, |
understand that, but in the spirit of compromise | would support $400,000.

Chairman Carlson: What else did they get in their budget?
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Representative Delzer. $1.35M operating money.

21:54
Representative Onstad: What was the reduction last session on their initial request?

Representative Delzer: We took out all the money for projects, and we lowered the
operating from $1.3M to $1.0M last biennium.

Chairman Carlson: Is there a second for Representative Delzer's motion? If not, we'll
move on. The one-time funding for capitol grounds parking. We talked about the $4M and
their plans for that. Some things we'll deal with another year. Any concerns about that?

Representative Delzer: We were supposed to get more information, and | would like to
see the actual dollars and costs.

23:31
John Boyle, OMB: See Attachment 1.

Representative Delzer. Who came up with these nhumbers?

Boyle: This was value-engineered by the architect and engineers that put together the
package when it was approved last biennium.

Representative Delzer: \When we look at phase 1, did we not do this outside parking lot
last time, the northwest one?

Boyle: Yes. This cost $1.M; the phase 2 portion we also believe will be $1.1M, and that is
part of the carryover money. This sheet is just for phase 1. This breaks down the $4.3M we
are asking for.

Representative Delzer: What on this schematic has been done?

Boyle: Only the northwest parking lot has been done, on the first page of the schematic.

Representative Delzer: So what you are wanting to do with the $4M is just the inside
portion of phase 1.

Chairman Carlson: Are you talking lot F?

Boyle: That's correct. And lot G, and realign the loading ramp and the loading dock
addition.

Representative Delzer: And the cafeteria hallway.

Chairman Carlson: Is there any work itself in the cafeteria?
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Boyle: That work is getting ready to start. It's a project that was approved for this current
biennium.

Chairman Carlson: Is it a total redesign of that area?
Boyle: Yesitis.
Representative Delzer: Is any of this tied up with your fire suppression?

Boyle: No. The only thing we're doing with fire suppression for next biennium is
pressurizing each of the stairwells, that's it. No glass doors going up or anything else.

Representative Delzer: This $585,000 is simply for looks.
Boyle: That's to match what's existing on the ground floor.
Representative Delzer: I'd like to have a little time on this one.

Chairman Carlson: We'll pass over that one. The central services operations, we had
agreement on the 185. The 8.5 we have a further description of that but the money stays
here, and further description is one of the amendments?

Representative Delzer. That's my idea of it.

Senator Holmberg: | move that we remove the $50,000 and the land use study language
for the Missouri River Correctional Center, which we had already agreed to and is in
SB2015. Senator Schneider seconded the motion.

Chairman Carlson: We'll take a roll call vote, unless there is further discussion. The
motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.

28:50

Representative Delzer: The next one would be the $100,000 for the website and the
language, in section 11 of the bill | believe. We might need to deal with the language before
the money.

Chairman Carlson: | think we'll do that. We'll try to resolve things as quick as we can on
the other ones. It appears to me Big Bird and the parking lot stuff are the only two in
contention from that list. Went through sections of the bill that were ok or already dealt with.

32:07
Representative Delzer: Section 11 of the original bill the House sent to the Senate was in
the packet. It was 4000, is that correct?

Allen Knudson, Fiscal Analyst, Legislative Council: Yes.

Chairman Carlson: Senators, you removed that language. We thought the option had
some value.
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Senator Holmberg: When we went through this we didn't have the sense that this would
be utilized at all, so we felt removing the money in that section would be appropriate.

Representative Delzer. | can't totally argue with that, but I'm not sure but the language
should stay there simply because if somebody wants to do it, they should be able to. It
would be more for the smaller communities that don't have websites of their own to put their
budget data on; the larger communities probably have the transparency for all their budget
data. What would happen if the money stayed in there? Is it in operating?

Knudson: | believe so, and it would just be turnback.

Representative Delzer: But if it is in the operating line, they could use it somewhere else.
We would need to designate it if we wanted to guarantee it was turned back if not used for
this.

Representative Onstad: You mentioned that the larger communities already have
websites and the smaller ones do not. It seems like website development is rather simple. |
don't know if the smaller communities are having those kinds of requests to post those on a
website.

Representative Delzer: This would simply be permissive language that OMB would do it if
somebody asked them to do it for them.

Senator Schneider. Why does it cost so much to put information on the website?

Representative Delzer: | think OMB said they would have to do some programming
changes to allow this, that's where part of the cost comes in.

Representative Thoreson: This language is permissive, but money was left in there in
case there were needs to change some programming, updates to the current website, it
would allow OMB some flexibility to do so. I'm not certain it would cost that much, and it
might be quite a bit less.

Pam Sharp, OMB: The way | envision this working, if a political subdivision wanted to
submit their information, we would either put it in a PDF or in a link on our website. | do
have a concern now because the language states we have to put it in our statewide budget
database, and that's an impossible thing to do because searchable database pulls directly
from PeopleSoft and only pulls from PeopleSoft. Information we'd be getting from the
political subs would not be able to be put into that database. If we could delete those few
words that say it must be on the state's budget data website, it would solve that.

Chairman Carlson: How about the $100,0007?

Sharp: | don't have any idea how much it would cost to develop whatever it is we would
need. If we're just going to give PDFs or links, that would be plenty of money and we
probably wouldn't spend that much. We don't want to put it in our budget database website,
we just want to put it on our OMB website.
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Chairman Carlson: Senators, any major concern with that?
Senator Holmberg: As long as any of the funding involved is turned back if not utilized.

Representative Delzer: If we want to fund it, let's just put in $20,000 or something like
that. | can't imagine they need more than that for links etc.

Senator Holmberg: The language should be there. If we pass this motion to reinstate
what was section 11 with the editorial comments, the question of any money that might be
attached to this is a separate question.

Rep Delzer moved and Senator Holmberg seconded removal from section 11 of the
House version the words "for inclusion in the state budget database website."

Chairman Carlson: Any further discussion? Seeing none, a roll call vote was done. The
motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.

40:05

Senator Holmberg: In the section that was about state agency facility needs, 12 in the
House version, we had two problems with it: 1) it was a 'shall' study, and we tried to stay
away from mandating the study to allow LC flexibility; and 2) there was another bill that was
going to do this. We passed this bill out and then the other bill with the study was defeated
in the Senate. | move we reinstate this section with the additional change to 'shall consider
the study. Senator Wardner seconded the motion.

Chairman Carlson: Any further discussion? Seeing none, a roll call vote was done. The
motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. We also had section 13 about the state employee
compensation classification system.

Representative Delzer. The idea was to look at our classification system, to make sure
what we're doing is right, and to look at what other states are doing. It is a 'shall consider,’
as it should be. | think it was fairly well thought out, and | think it's something we should put
before Legislative Management.

Senator Holmberg: Our discussion was around the Hay study that was done. | like the
fact that it was a 'shall consider' study and it is an in-house study and doesn't appear to
contemplate spending the kinds of money we've spent on other studies. | move to reinstate
section 13. Representative Delzer seconded the motion.

Chairman Carlson: Any further discussion? Seeing none, a roll call vote was done. The
motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. Then there is section 15 (Senate version .06000).

44:40
Senator Holmberg: | move that we leave this in the bill, but change the amount from
$250,000 to $175,000. Senator Wardner seconded the motion.
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Chairman Carlson: | agree with that number. Any other discussion? Seeing none, a roll
call vote was done. The motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. The last section 16 (Senate)
was the same as the House version and | don't see a problem with that. It looks like we
have the Big Bird and parking lot issues left, and | think most of the rest of those are taken
care of.

Brady Larson, LC: Was there any decision by the committee on the issue of the website
money for the political subdivision reporting?

Representative Delzer: | think they could probably find it within their budget, and if they
can't, they can come to the Emergency Commission.

Chairman Carlson: | would be in favor of leaving that out. | don't think it's going to be a
big deal. We'll find out if anyone wants to use that. Are there any other amendments?

48:00
Representative Delzer: LC, did you get a chance to look at how the language in HB 1319
(defeated on the floor earlier in the day) affected the property tax sustainability fund?

Knudson: We did check on that. It changed the name of the fund, but it allowed LC to
adjust the names later so we wouldn't have to worry about the name of the fund. The other
section it talked about was that OMB and DPI were to work together to identify the amount
in the property tax relief fund that was going to be used for property tax relief for schools.
They're contemplating that the appropriation would be directly out of property tax relief fund
like it was in the governor's budget; since that was planning to be changed to a general
fund appropriation, that section wouldn't have any use, so it doesn't do any harm being in
there, butit also doesn't do anything.

Representative Delzer: It isn't a case where they could go in and get next time's money
that we're trying to set aside for two years from now and use it?

Knudson: It could only be spent pursuant to legislative appropriations, and the only
appropriation that you've done was transferring it to the general fund.

49:22
Senator Wardner: Explained amendment #26, .04054.

Chairman Carlson: Would this be the same language that was in HB 1234 for strippers?
Senator Wardner: Pretty close.

Senator Schneider: In our discussions yesterday, we directed LC to draft the Senate
version of 1234 with the 35 barrel per day level that the House considered. I'm not sure if

there are any meaningful differences between the House and Senate version on that.

Representative Delzer: I'm not sure this is the House's version, | think it's the Conference
Committee version.



House Appropriations Committee
HB 1015

5/3/13 - 1

Page 8

Chairman Carlson: It could have been, but | think the fiscal effect is similar, and that's my
concern.

Senator Wardner: Representative Delzer is correct, it was the version that came out of
conference.

Chairman Carlson: So unless someone has different numbers, or we have have LC verify
those.

Knudson: We'll check with Kathy Strombeck (in the Tax Department) and find out what
the fiscal impact would be.

Chairman Carlson: That's important to know before we give our final stamp on this.

Representative Onstad: The 30 barrel and the 35 barrel, the depths are the same,
horizontals; what's the reasoning for more than 10,000 outside the Bakken and 35 barrels
for inside the Bakken?

Senator Wardner: | think it was the cost, the production and the difference in developing
the wells. We're trying to encourage outside drilling.

Representative Onstad: Stripper wells are based on wells that are already producing. If
you're going to talk about costs, at that depth, the wells have already been paid for at that
point, we're just maintaining a producing well. | don't see why we don't just stay with the 30
barrels.

Senator Wardner. We were taking the language out of that conference committee, and
hoping that we could get it in here. We didn't want to mess with it too much.

Representative Onstad: Is it an annual certification, or one-time?
Senator Wardner: This is just a one-time certification.

56:45

Chairman Carlson: Any further discussion on that? We'll come back to it. Any other
amendments that have shown up, before we start going through our packets? Alright, let's
go back to the beginning to start and see if we can get some of these to Council for
incorporation. Amendment #1, any comments or motions?

Senator Wardner: The big thing was that this was the bill that had to deal with pre-nup
agreements. The argument was that the uniform probate code already authorizes such
marital agreements; therefore, this amendment correct language that we passed in another
bill. If we need more direction, we can ask Senator Hogue.

Representative Delzer. The question | had was whether in the uniform code it is 120
days, the same as this, or if they have a different time frame.
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Senator Wardner: In the information given to me it says the amendment proposed is to
restore the law to its current state, authorizing both pre-marital and marital agreements. It
does this by removing the 120 day provision in the bill that came out of the conference
committee. So that is my assumption, that it does.

Chairman Carlson: We'll set that aside. Let's go on to #2.
Senator Wardner moved adoption of #2, seconded by Senator Holmberg.
Chairman Carlson: | have no trouble with that.

Representative Delzer: We could not come to a full compromise on what we wanted to put
in front of the people. Part of the problem of going two years down the road with this is the
fund's going to be at 600; by the time the people do it, it will be at 900. The actual
opportunity to use this fund as long as we have a valid budget stabilization fund is very
little; but | guess it's better to look at it and try to come up with a compromise.

Chairman Carlson: | agree with that. | think it's worth a go. A roll call vote was done, and
the motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. We're on #3.

1:03:00
Senator Wardner. Went over the amendment again. The language in this particular
amendment takes care of the $1000 fee so professionals are on an equal playing field.

Representative Delzer: This bill ties up with SB2144. They both came down and passed
the Senate, and to Appropriations after passing the House policy committee, with FNs of
over $100,000 for each one. The first and foremost thing is, if we are building a program for
the Secretary of State that costs $100,000 to change a small thing, we've got problems
there. But the House Appropriations came up with a plan where if there were 10
applications in the two bills together, they could go ahead with the project, and we put
some money in it. If you tied the two together, and delayed the date until after the program
was done so you could use IT programmers, it dropped down to around $90-94,000. Both
bills went into conference with the policy committees, and they came out with a charge of
$1000 in both of these bills. If we put this on, we're taking one of the charges away and
leaving the other one on in the other bill. | don't have major concerns either way, | think the
Secretary of State should be able to do it for nothing.

Chairman Carlson: It started as a $120,000 FN on each bill, and they were anticipating
that a handful of people at the most that would use it.

Representative Delzer: It was $127,000 if you did them together; if you waited until
January 2015, | believe, then it dropped to about $94,000.

Chairman Carlson: But we put no money in it and just raised the fee. | would like to stay at
that level, myself.

Senator Wardner moved adoption of #3, seconded by Senator Schneider.
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Chairman Carlson: Any other discussion? A roll call vote was done, and the motion failed
1 Yes, 4 No, 1 Absent. We're on #4 now.

1:07:27

Senator Wardner: This has to do with prisoners being court-ordered to the state
penitentiary, and there was language in the bill that said the penitentiary did not have to
accept them; this changes it so when it is court-ordered, they will be accepted by the pen.
He moved amendment #4, seconded by Representative Onstad.

Representative Delzer: This was on the bill when it passed the House the first time; it
went through both Appropriations committees. The issue is that the state pen can run out of
room, too, and what happens then? Plus, it was requested by Leann Bertsch from DOCR, it
wasn't something that came from a legislator, as such. | think it protects them from a
situation that may come up, plus they will tell you bluntly that some are asking for
sentences of a year and a day, when six or nine months would also be available, so that
they become wards of the state.

Representative Onstad: If the sentencing comes to the fact that there are so many years
in the state penitentiary, you're saying the state penitentiary could refuse them?

Representative Delzer: | would say this would be for the ones sentenced for a year and a
day, because they cannot be sent to the state pen unless they are sentence for that long.
Any over and above that | do not believe that the state pen would ever refuse. | don't know
that this language gives them that; that certainly wasn't the discussion in Appropriations,
but | did not sit in on the section, either.

Senator Wardner. That was the concern of Senator Lyson, that there were others that
would have longer sentences, and that would happen.

Leann Bertsch, Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (DOCR): We
did request this language to be put in our appropriation bill, and it did pass through both
chambers. What it does is give us the authority to refuse admission of inmates once we
would reach maximum operational capacity and we had exceeded and we had come to the
limit of appropriated limits for contract housing. So even if we're full, if we have money for
contract facilities, which we do in our budget, we're not going to refuse anyone. The other
thing it does is it also requires us to develop a prisoner management plan. Our intention is
to have this language exist so that we get the attention of sentencing courts in some
counties to really review their sentencing practices. If you look at the admissions across the
state, we have one judicial district who has three times as many admissions as Cass
County, and we don't have three times as much crime here in Bismarck. What we are
seeing is, you don't have to have a year and a day sentence to get to the penitentiary. We
have counties and judges sentencing people to DOCR for as short as two weeks, 30, 60, or
90 days. What we really would like is to have this language for this biennium so that we
have some incentive for the judiciary to work with the DOCR at actually controlling and
prioritizing who uses correctional resources in the state.



House Appropriations Committee
HB 1015

513113 - 1

Page 11

Senator Holmberg: Is there a risk if you utilize this option that that same sentencing court
could hold the corrections system in contempt of court for not accepting someone that they
had ordered to go there? Are we creating a problem?

Bertsch: | don't believe so, because you have given us statutory authority. You are the
ones that set the law, and you would give us the legal authority to do that. Frankly, my
intention is not to get to the point towards the end of the biennium where we would be at
capacity, but to actually be proactive and work with the different jurisdictions because there
are a lot of things that can be done to prioritize. | talked to some county jail administrators,
and they were in favor of it, because they see the need to get the attention of the
sentencing authorities to actually look at who using county resources and state resources.
There is no incentive for those practices to change, unless we have this type of language. |
did only ask for it to be in our appropriation bill and not codified, because as we looked at
the history, if this language had been in our bill the last three bienniums, it would never
have come into play, because we have been adequately funded and we would have never
utilized it. However, any time the DOCR has ever added beds to its system, we have had a
jump in usage. We would really like to have the teeth in our budget bill, remain as that is, so
there is some incentive across the state to work with us in managing those correctional
resources.

Senator Holmberg: Would a more appropriate fix be the legislature statutorily looking at
instances where they might sentence someone to two weeks or some number like that?
The perception is that you don't get into the prison unless you've been sentenced for a year
and a day, but is there not some other way to do this?

Bertsch: | don't believe so, because if you do that, all you're going to do is have
sentencing practices skirt around, it will make sure they just extend the sentence to get
someone placed at the state level versus the county level. There are a lot of dynamics
going on where they are very cognizant of what happens in their local jurisdiction, so
sometimes they want to get them to DOCR, knowing that in the last six years we were
overcrowded and we turn around and put them right back in that county jail, and pay them
a per diem. | think this is the best solution. Give us two years to evaluate it, there are some
reporting requirements in the language in SB 2015, and we will manage it very seriously.
We won't abuse that authority.

Senator Schneider: Could you go through the mechanics if the DOCR were to refuse
someone a bed at the state pen, what would happen?

Bertsch: What the language in SB 2015 also requires us to do is develop a prison
management plan. We have looked; if this comes to fruition, where we haven't been
proactive enough for them to actually the correctional resources, the first thing we would do
is prioritize the serious offenders first; and then, as we have openings, we would take them
in. They would end up staying at the county level unti we would have an opening.
Realistically, if they want us to take the more serious offenders, they're going to start
handling the low-risk offenders.
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Chairman Carlson: Thank you. There is a motion on the table to approve amendment #4
or .04039. Any other discussion? If not, we'll take the vote. The motion failed O Yes, 6 No,
and 0 Absent.

1:17:19
Senator Wardner: Amendment #5 has to do with public health districts. He moved the
amendment, seconded by Representative Delzer.

Chairman Carlson: | think that makes sense.

Representative Delzer: This has to do with the health districts in the western third of the
state. There was $1.1M in the health department that got removed; the idea is that they can
apply for the grants.

Chairman Carlson: Any other discussion? If not, we'll take the vote. The motion carried 6
Yes, 0 No, and 0 Absent. We're going to take a break. When we come back we'll be on #6,
we'll take them right down the line.
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A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the various
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Minutes:

Chairman Carlson: Opened the conference committee. All members were present.

Senator Wardner: We were going to start with number 6 which would have talked about
the tribal agreement. That has been moved over to HB 1198.

Chairman Carlson: We can remove #6. We'll go back to #1. If you want to address this,
there's a question about why and what it did.

Senator Hogue: The amendment you have is the result of a mistake that we made in the
conference committee on 1128. The mistake grew out of our lack of awareness about a
particular provision in the uniform probate code. HB1128 replaces a previous uniform law
act relating to premarital agreements. The House passed 1128 without amendment. We
made one minor amendment and the House didn't concur. The House conferees decided
they didn't like the concept of being able to have marital agreements, that is an agreement
that you enter into while you're married that allows you to divide up your property in a way
that you wouldn't otherwise have to do if you were going through a divorce proceeding. As
a spirit of compromise, we thought to let people have these agreements for the first 120
days after they're married. That was based on the idea that lots of folks want a prenuptial
agreement and they don't get them done before they have the ceremony. As it turns out,
under the uniform probate code, you can have marital agreements at any time while you
are married. The reason for that is it's an estate planning tool. It allows married couples to
shift assets so that they can minimize their estate tax liability. We were unaware of that, so
it was error on our part to put that 120 day provision in. So we're asking your committee to
remove it. That's the purpose of the amendment. With that amendment, the law will
remain as it is today with respect to marital agreements.
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3:35
Chairman Carlson: Any questions? Ifit's the same as existing law, why do we need this?

Senator Hogue: HB1128 updated and provided some additional clarity to three marital
agreements.

Senator Wardner: Made a motion for to move amendment #1.

Representative Onstad: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 5, No: 1, Absent: 0.

Chairman Carlson: We'll go to amendment #7 which was for Representative Porter and
dealt with some clean-up language on the western area water and it was basically
reconciling the language between 2233 and 1020 because there was a difference between
those two.

Representative Porter: It's not a reconciliation. The loan was a separate bill and the
language was just taken out of the loan bill and put into the budget bill. At the time we were
working on SB2233; it was still thought that WAS would be handling their own industrial
side of the component. This now reconciles with how 2233 puts the industrial commission
in charge of the industrial side of water sales and the sweeping and payment of the loan.
Senator Wardner: Made a motion for #7.

Representative Onstad: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0.

Chairman Carlson: Number 8. This had to do with the concealed weapons.

Senator Holmberg: Made a motion for amendment 8.

Senator Schneider. Seconded.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0.

Chairman Carlson: Amendment 9 deals with the airplanes.

Representative Delzer: Made a motion for amendment 9.

Senator Holmberg: Seconded the motion.

Senator Schenider: | understand we all want the state to get the best deal possible if
we're going to buy an airplane. Is there any guarantee that that happens? Or does this

authorize the DOT to actually go ahead with a less financially wise deal?

Representative Delzer. The budget section approval takes care of that.
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Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0.
Chairman Carlson: Number 10.

Representative Onstad: We may want to look at 10 and 11 at the same time. 11 deals
with when we transfer the dollars at the end of this biennium over to 1315, that expenditure
increased the current budget stabilization fund. The language stated in amendment 11
would keep that money from going into the budget stabilization fund and would stay in the
general fund. In amendment 10, it's a simple reduction from 9.5% to 7.5%. The question is
the use of the rainy day fund.

Representative Onstad: Made a motion to move amendment 10.
Senator Schneider: Seconded the motion.

Representative Delzer: | certainly can't support this. The question was why did we lower
our rainy day fund instead of trying to raise it. Even at the 9.5%, it isn't that much of a
cushion when we're talking the dollars that we're talking. We should have it there in such a
way that it could be used.

Representative Onstad: The thought process is with the dollars in the expenditures and
when we looked at the revenues. Accessing this particular fund, | don't think it's ever been
accessed at this point. When you consider protections within the state, we have so many
other trust funds that are kind of protections of other different dollar amounts. It's there.

Senator Holmberg: I'm going to support the suggestion that Representative Delzer had.
We have accessed it once. It has been a good safety valve and as our budget gets larger
and larger | think we want to have something that is readily accessible without having to
have the full legislature come back in to take money out of the strategic investment fund.
Senator Schneider: We're approaching $630 million in this fund?

Representative Delzer: That's about where we'll end up when we're done. That's kind of
what we've been looking at in the end if we split everything half and half, and we're not all
done yet.

Senator Schneider: Is it sitting in an account at the Bank of North Dakota and just gather
minimal interest? Maybe that could be part of the study.

Representative Delzer: | think you have to have it readily available if there's a downturn in
the economy.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 1, No: 5, Absent: 0.
Chairman Carlson: Let's go to amendment 11.

Representative Onstad: Made a motion for amendment 11.
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Senator Schneider. Seconded.

Representative Delzer: It is general fund spending. Part of the reason we do the
transfers that we do is so we can show the people the general fund spending even though
we transfer them out of the strategic investment fund. If this was just maybe 2176 and we
needed it to settle the balance, | might consider it.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 2, No: 4, Absent: 0.

Chairman Carlson: Moving on to amendment 12.

Senator Schneider. We fund three initiatives at the Dakota college of Bottineau for a total
of $3.3M.

Senator O'Connell: The student center was built with all general funds. All the buildings
and whatnot up there have been pretty much put in under amendments.

Senator Holmberg: We did consider this but we had the sense that the general fund has
not gone into dormitory work for many years. That's why our committee did not add this to
the list.

Senator Schneider: Made a motion to move amendment 12.

Representative Onstad: Seconded.

Representative Delzer. | don't believe the House looked at this. Putting it in at this late
stage in the game under the OMB budget, | hope we could keep most of the extra money
out of this budget.

Chairman Carlson: A question on the buildings in 2003. What was total number of dollars
put into that for buildings that were considered one time funding and general funding
expenditures?

Senator Holmberg: $160M roughly.

Chairman Carlson: This wasn't on the priority list?

Senator Holmberg: No.

Chairman Carlson: Any other discussion?

Senator Holmberg: We did hear a good proposal from Bottineau about some heating
issues and we did add into 2003 $840,000 for that project.

Representative Onstad: On the list of projects, were any of these buildings listed
anywhere?

Senator Holmberg: They were not on the list.
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Roll Call Vote: Yes: 3, No: 3, Absent: 0.

Chairman Carilson; Onto 13.

Senator Schneider: This would provide a $50,000 appropriation to the commissioner of
veterans' affairs for the purpose of providing a military casket to a veteran who would
otherwise be provided a welfare casket. Apparently these caskets can be manufactured by
Roughrider Industries.

Senator Holmberg: Our committee did look at this and we weren't particularly successful
in what happened with it. We preferred to put money into such things as the companion
dog programs. | would not support it even though it is not a bad idea.

Senator Schneider: | believe the companion dog program has been reduced or eliminated
entirely.

Representative Delzer: It never even made it to appropriations on the House side. The
policy committee didn't feel that it deserved the same consideration.

Representative Onstad: Was there a number of how many veterans end up having a
welfare casket?

Senator Holmberg: One of the struggles we had with the original bill was determining who
was qualified or not. It became a potential bureaucratic nightmare.

Representative Onstad: It would have to be a request for a military casket. Is it an
assumption that every vet would now be provided a military casket?

Senator Holmberg: The original amount was reduced. We felt we were doing a number
of things in a piece mill manner regarding veterans. We opposed it then and | will still vote
no because | feel the legislature overall has done a pretty good job of recognizing the plight
of veterans in a number of areas.

Senator Schneider: In terms of eligibility there has to be some sort of eligibility criteria for
welfare caskets. So if you would be entitled to a welfare casket and you're a veteran, you
would be entitled to a military casket under this provision.

Senator Schneider: Moved the amendment.

Representative Onstad: Seconded.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 2, No: 4, Absent: 0.

Chairman Carlson: Let's go to amendment 14.

Senator Schneider: This relates to the four year recovery plan for PERS. This would
provide a contingent appropriation to cover the employer portion of the second year of the
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second biennium. This can't kick in unless revenues are above a certain amount as stated
on page 8.

Senator Schneider. Made a motion for amendment 14..

Representative Onstad: Seconded the motion.

Representative Delzer: That's not a whole lot of variance. | can't support it because we
worked hard on the pay package. To do the employer side would not be acceptable at all
to myself or the House.

Representative Onstad: Part of that discussion in the House was based on the fact that
stocks were up and returns were increased. It seems to me that the plan to restore this

back to that level has moved forward.

Senator Holmberg: | would like to support this but | was involved in discussions regarding
what we were going to do with total employee compensation. | will oppose the measure.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 2, No: 4, Absent: 0.

Chairman Carlson: Number 15 is from the Secretary of State.

Senator Holmberg: Made a motion to move amendment #15.

Senator Wardner: Seconded the motion.

Chairman Carlson: It was a technical correction and | hope that we would pass this.
Representative Delzer: | think this was left out of the section and put into a different
section. The social security portion of this bothers me because almost any computer
program can be hacked.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0.

Chairman Carlson: Number 16 deals with the budget process.

Senator Wardner: Made a motion for amendment 16.

Senator Holmberg: Seconded the motion.

Representative Onstad: There are no restrictions at this point?

Chairman Carlson: Technically. They did have the July 15 date, but numerous
extensions have always been granted.

Senator Holmberg: The extensions can go on for quite awhile. This would tighten that up.
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Representative Onstad: If | asked for an extension | could get 60 days. Could | ask for
another 60 day extension?

Senator Holmberg: Not under this.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0.
Chairman Carlson: Let's move to #17

Senator Wardner: This deals with the transition of the county social services to the state.
There is $638,000 plus from the general fund. There's $361,000 from the federal funds.

Senator Holmberg: It seemed that the alternative was one that was also #25 which had a
broader list, a larger area they would be studying. It included input from private
organizations providing social and human service client advocates. It's broader in scope,
and it's the same amount of money. We don't need both. We would need to decide if we
want to pass amendment 17 or 25.

Senator Schneider: On amendment 25, it has a language change that recognizes that
there is more to social service programs than those that occur at the state and county level.
This would include central office, state human service institutions and centers, county
social service programs. It would require the input of private organizations providing
human and social programs and client advocates in the development of this plan. It
requires the outlining of the role of contracted services. It is the same dollar amount and
intent. It recognizes that social services also happens outside of state and county contexts.

Senator Wardner: | would have no problem with doing #25 and letting #17 go.

Chairman Carlson: If someone wanted to move that those two get melded together and
we're dealing with #25, that is fine.

Senator Holmberg: The other alternative would be for someone to withdraw #17.

Senator Wardner: In the interest of time I'll withdraw #17 and will move on.

Chairman Carlson: Let's go to #18. This had to do with establishing a second date at the
race park in Fargo. They figure they may have the money to run a second weekend, but if

they don't, this amendment allows them the opportunity to get that money.

Senator Wardner: Made a motion to move the amendment #18. | wanted to make sure
the state racing commission was okay with this.

Senator Holmberg: Seconded the motion.
Representative Delzer: | will support this because we're not adding any money even

though we are moving money around from one fund to another. Would this be for only two
years, or would it be existing after the two year period of the budget?
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Allan Knudson: It's for 2 years.

Representative Onstad: The breeder's fund is the one that's growing. If they could get a
couple more dates, the long-term goal is that that would be additional dollars so they could
fund additional dates, with the expectations that that would quickly pay that back dollar for
dollar. If they could get the two extra dates, the expectation is that maybe they won't have
to come back to this body in two years or four years.

Representative Delzer: There's a certain amount that we get back in taxes. It hasn't been
enough to cover their costs, so we have been using general fund to cover their costs.
They're hoping to get enough so that their taxes returned to the state actually cover their
costs.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0.

Chairman Carlson: Moving to number 19. It relates to 1358.

Senator Holmberg: Made a motion to move amendment 19.

Senator Wardner: Seconded the motion.

Representative Delzer: If we pass this, there would be a possibility for the Department of
Human Services to grant to the hospital association or someone else enough money to
have a program that will help them capture bad debt.

Chairman Carlson: Hopefully we will be able to collect and get the information we need.

Representative Delzer: This is to capture the increased costs in the oil patch, and bad
debt is part of those increased costs.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0.
Chairman Carlson: Amendment 20.

Representative Delzer: This is the language change requested by OMB on the pool that
is part of the pay package. It has to do mostly with allowing one state-wide survey.

Representative Delzer: Moved amendment 20.
Senator Holmberg: Seconded the motion.

Senator Holmberg: It is a simplification. It continues the process that we started with the
amendments that the House had originally put on, and | hope we pass it.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0

Chairman Carlson: Amendment 21
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Representative Delzer: This is the issue we discussed regarding Rasmey County.
Summarized issue. We do have some language that says the department should fund the
cost on the upper side. We put $300,000 into HB1012 for this process already. This would
allow the Department of Human Services, if they had the money to do it, to match that
$300,000 in the second half of the biennium.

Representative Delzer: Made a motion to approve amendment #21.
Senator Holmberg: Seconded the amendment.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0

Chairman Carlson: Amendment 22.

Senator Wardner: This is about research grants for biotech. It's about partnerships and
grants through the research universities.

Senator Grindberg: We missed this in the final package of 2018 with the language we
agreed to with research grants and including research grants with bio. The way it was
passed, it required the private sector to write the check for a dollar to dollar match to the
university. That was not the intention. This amendment puts the dollar of private match in
with their expenses and partnership with the university in a potential project.

Senator Wardner: Made a motion to move the amendment 22.

Senator Holmberg: Seconded the motion.

Chairman Carlson: This is an opportunity, a new direction trying to expand on our
biotechnology. | think it might be successful if these businesses come to the table and they
get their partnership agreements with the university. It would be good for North Dakotans.
Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0

Chairman Carlson: Moving to amendment 23

Senator Schneider: This is the employer childcare credit that passed as part of HB 1250.
It would provide a credit for up to 50% of the qualified childcare expenditures. As we briefly
discussed this morning, a credit is an offset against actual tax liability whereas a deduction
reduces your taxable income. A credit is a little more expensive than a deduction, but they
both seek to serve the same policy goal.

Senator Schneider: Made a motion to move amendment 23.

Senator Wardner: Seconded the motion

Representative Delzer: | think the House Finance and Tax looked at this issue and the

next issue and decided that they did not want to go forward with it. | think the House
supported that idea. We have put quite a bit of extra money, like in HB 1422 for the
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childcare for the lower income working single families. | cannot support this. | think it is too
much. We don't even know exactly what it would cost.

Senator Schneider: | think this is a way to encourage a private sector solution to the
daycare crisis we're experiencing. Some employers have taken it upon themselves to
sponsor daycares. This would encourage more employers to take a private sector
approach in addressing the childcare crisis. The cost is unknown, but the benefits would
be well known to a lot of families.

Representative Onstad: When trying to attract employees, it's a key. The second
question after housing is day care. It's part of their benefit package to look at how they can
continue to attract employees. In the long run, this could be a win-win for us.

Senator Wardner: Aswe try to make sure we are meeting the needs of our workforce, this
does become a critical part.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 4, No: 2, Absent: 0
Chairman Carlson: Amendment 24

Senator Schneider: | prepared the deduction as a reasonable alternative to the tax credit.
| understand that in the previous amendment, there were concerns about cost. The cost
here would be a fraction of what we would spend with the credit. The deduction reduces
taxable income and provides a modest incentive to employers to provide daycare services
and to add a meaningful benefit to their employees and community.

Senator Schneider: Made a motion to adopt amendment 24.
Senator Wardner: Seconded the motion

Chairman Carlson: Itis almost possible to get a fiscal note when you do a deduction but
almost impossible to get one when you do a credit. | understand where this is coming from.
| do believe that in the conference committee that was dealing with various tax issues, they
attempted to put on and deal with the deduction issue. My understanding was that it was
rejected as it was put forward because the bill included the credit. | do believe the House
said that was too big a deal and could not do it, and we were not able to make any
headway. Soitisn't that we didn't discuss this at a point in time. Now our friend is back.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 4, No: 2, Absent: 0

Senator Holmberg: Made a motion to move amendment 25

Senator Schneider: Seconded the motion

Representative Delzer: | believe the House tried to put a study on HB 1233, a study and
not a plan without any money that the legislative management could consider to do to look

at this to make sure that everything is understood about the ramifications. Elaborated on
questions and ramifications. | understand this one goes even farther out, and | don't know
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how we as a state start talking about what we're going to do in the plan for social services
outside of what is county or state related. The fact that this is a plan and has money in it
makes it so that | cannot support it.

Senator Holmberg: It certainly smacks of SB 2015, the corrections budget which had in
its language about developing a plan for the movement of MRCC. It is not groundbreaking
from the standpoint of how the legislature handled one other issue. They said you will
develop the plan. | think there was enough support that going ahead with the plan makes
sense, so | plan to support this.

Chairman Carlson: | concur with Representative Delzer. We would have been happy to
study this and figure out the ramifications. You need to understand the encumbrances
you're picking up as a state. We would have been happy to have a study without the plan.
If you tie this all into a package, it's hard to disagree that if we take over a service and we
mandate that the mills go away, there will probably be a property tax savings to senior
citizens. But you need to understand what the costs are going forward. | think $100 million
today means a lot more tomorrow, and we should have had more study on that and then |
think you'd have had the House support.

Senator Onstad: The state has taken over some county programs. There has been
initiative to do that in the past and to continue that, not understanding the full ramifications
and expanding the whole condition. We are looking to the plan, and the disagreement was
probably in the dollars at that point. Laying out a thorough plan also signals in, and your
cost expectations are going to be more thorough. By trying to develop a plan, it is the
intent by Human Services to look and maybe expedite more social service programs across
the state. I'm looking to support this.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 4, No: 2, Absent: 0

Chairman Carlson: | think #26 went away; it's downstairs with a different committee. Is
there anything that needs to be brought up? Otherwise we'll go back to the budget and see
if we have made any headway. We're going to need to do some reconciliation with this
budget at the very end with the rest of the bills to move some things around to get
everything to balance. | think for now we'll adjourn and we'll resolve the rest of those things
when we come back with those numbers.

Representative Onstad: Would you like to talk a little about Prairie Public?
Senator Holmberg: | am still supportive of the $700K.

Representative Onstad: We made deductions of $200,000, so that would at least be a
better push for Prairie Public.

Senator Holmberg: Are you saying you would take what was the House position of
$400,000 and add $200,000 to it?

Representative Onstad: Correct.
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Representative Onstad: Made the motion.
Senator Holmberg: Seconded the motion

Chairman Carlson: We have a motion the bill itself regarding Prairie Public, raising it from
$400,000 to $600,000. Where did we find the$200,0007?

Representative Onstad: Itwas $175,000 and $50,000 and $175,000...

Chairman Carlson: | remember now where we got that.

Senator Holmberg: Isn't a little like looking at the governor's budget and deciding that
because we don't do it, we're finding money we're never going to spend? We did the
$300,000 in the audit area, which | thought was a decent compromise.

Chairman Carlson: Let's take a vote on this and see how Big Bird does today.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 4, No: 2, Absent: 0
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Recording Job 21681

Chairman Carlson: Opened the conference committee on HB1015. All members were
present. We have a couple issues left to resolve, Big Bird and the parking lot. The first is
one-time funding for Prairie Public Broadcasting. Any amendments for recommendations?

Senator Wardner moved to go to $600,000, and Representative Onstad seconded.

Chairman Carlson: Is there any discussion? If not, we'll take the vote. A roll call vote was
done and the motion carried 4 Yes, 2 No, 0 Absent. Now the $4M on the parking lot.

Representative Delzer: | still have some concerns about what they are doing here in the
hallway. | would like to see some language that protects the parking lot on the west side of
the building for the next two years; | don't have language prepared for that. | think we could
let it go to $4M with that language in it. | would move that. Senator Holmberg seconded.

Chairman Carlson: Any other discussion? A roll call vote was done and the motion carried
6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. To my recollection, we've gone through this whole list, does
everyone agree? There are a few amendments yet to be done. Went through list of
approved amendments for the committee members to compare to their own lists. Senator
Holmberg confirmed he had the same list of approved amendments.

04:27
Representative Delzer: | still have about three more | would like to propose. The first is
.04058.
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Allen Knudson, Legislative Council: Upon review today, we discovered an error in the
Parks and Recreation Department appropriation bill, and this corrects the issue.

Senator Holmberg moved amendment .04058, seconded by Representative Delzer.

Chairman Carlson: Any discussion? A roll call vote was done and the motion carried 6
Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.

Representative Delzer. Explained amendment .04060. This is the emergency clause off
of SB 2003, the higher ed budget, because the clause failed in the Senate by one vote.

Senator Wardner moved amendment .04060, seconded by Senator Holmberg.
Chairman Carlson: Any concerns, Senators? We passed the emergency clause in the
House already, so we'll follow your lead. If there is no further discussion, we'll take the vote.
A roll call vote was done and the motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.

07:30
Chairman Delzer: | have one more, explained amendment .04059.

Representative Onstad: So now the breakdown is five counties in that lower bracket?

Representative Delzer: It will be 5 counties that will get the $15,000 each year. Burke will
get a share of the $160M, instead of a share of the $120M.

Senator Holmberg moved adoption of amendment .04059, seconded by Senator
Wardner.

Chairman Carlson: Any questions or comments? A roll call vote was done and the motion
carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. Does anybody else have any amendments that would go on
the bill? | have a few amendments that need to be introduced for us to wrap up some of our
business and transfers to make this all work. The first one is amendment .04061.

Knudson: Explained amendment .04061.

Chairman Carlson: Any discussion or questions? What dollar difference does it make?

Knudson: $68.4M less would go into budget stabilization.

Senator Holmberg moved adoption of amendment .04061, seconded by Senator
Schneider.

Chairman Carlson: Any other discussion? A roll call vote was done and the motion carried
6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. | have one last one, amendment .04062.

Knudson: Explained amendment .04062.
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Representative Delzer moved adoption of amendment .04062, seconded by Senator
Wardner.

Chairman Carlson: Any discussion? We've always had the practice of setting that number
aside, so this continues that at the number we're putting in the bill. A roll call vote was done
and the motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.

15465
Knudson: Explained Attachment 2. These numbers are estimates of where we are going
to end up. There might be some slight adjustments as we finalize amendments.

Senator Wardner made a motion to transfer $520M from the strategic investment and
improvements fund to the general fund, seconded by Senator Holmberg.

Chairman Carlson: Any discussion, questions? It was good news for me when | looked
down and saw these numbers. It was not looking that pretty not that long ago. | think we
have put the money to good use. Without any other discussion, we'll take the vote. A roll
call vote was done and the motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. Any other business we
need to do?

19:50
Senator Holmberg moved that the Senate recede from its amendments and that the bill be
further amended per the conference committee report, seconded by Senator Wardner.

Chairman Carlson: We will have a vote and complete our work on the bill. Any
discussion? A roll call vote was done and the motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. Thank
you.

Recording Job 21682
Chairman Carlson: We will need a motion to reconsider our action.

Senator Holmberg: | move we reconsider our action by which we passed the 1015
conference committee report and further amend. Senator Wardner seconded.

Senator Wardner: Explained amendment .04063. We had thought it was going to cost
about $2M. Kathy Strombeck from the tax department says it would cost the state
approximately an addition $900,000 for the 13-15 biennium. The tax department budget, in
bold and underlined, does have adequate an appropriation to cover this expansion if it is
enacted, so no need to build in any additional revenue to our budget. That's their report;
they have it covered. | move we adopt this amendment. Senator Holmberg seconded.

Chairman Carlson: We should vote on the motion to reconsider before we do anything
further. The motion carried by a voice vote. Now we'll accept the motion and second to
amend, and the explanation we've already received.
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Representative Delzer: Did they have this discussion at all on 2171 when they were
working on it in conference committee?

Senator Wardner: To the best of my knowledge, they did not talk about it down there.
There were discussions on it, and it was something we wanted to move, so it went, and we
decided we would try to put it on down here.

Chairman Carlson: | believe Representative Belter was aware of this, and he had no
objection that | heard. I'm okay with it.

Representative Delzer. Was there any discussion of how many people this will affect?
Senator Wardner: | don't remember the number.

Chairman Carlson: | think it was 180 or 200 people. We'll take a vote. A roll call vote was
done and the motion carried 6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.

Senator Holmberg moved that the Senate recede from its amendments and that the bill be
further amended per the amendments, seconded by Senator Wardner.

Chairman Carlson: We'll take a vote. A roll call vote was done and the motion carried 6
Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1015

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1760-1766 of the House
Journal and pages 1659-1666 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1015
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 5, after "section" insert "14-03.2-05 as created by section 1 of House Bill No. 1128,
as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, section"

Page 1, line 5, after "15.1-27-25" insert ", subsection 1 of section 23-35-07, subsection 4 of
section 23-35-08, subsection 2 of section 41-09-87, sections 48-10-02 and 54-44.1-04,
and subsection 1 of section 57-02-08.1 as amended by Senate Bill No. 2171, and
subdivision e of subsection 1 of section 62.1-04-03 as amended by House Bill
No. 1327, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly,"

Page 1, line 5, after "Code" insert "and section 12 of House Bill No. 1012, section 1 of House
Bill No. 1019, section 5 of House Bill No. 1020, sections 5, 6, and 7 of House Bill
No. 1358, and section 15 of Senate Bill No. 2018, as approved by the sixty-third
legislative assembly"

Page 1, line 5, after "to" insert "marital agreement requirements,"

Page 1, line 6, after "royalties" insert ", health district budgets, the capitol building fund, Uniform
Commercial Code filings, agency budget requests, homestead tax credit, concealed
weapons permits, grants to a jurisdiction adjacent to an Indian reservation,
appropriations for defraying the expenses of the parks and recreation department,
loans to the western area water supply authority, transportation funding distributions,
and research North Dakota grants"

Page 1, line 6, replace "an exemption" with "exemptions; to provide an exception to general
fund transfers to the budget stabilization fund; to provide for the use of funds by the
department of human services"

Page 1, line 7, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for a budget section report;"
Page 1, line 7, remove "and"

Page 1, line 8, after "date" insert "; to provide a contingent effective date; and to declare an
emergency"”

Page 1, remove lines 18 through 24

Page 2, replace line 1 through 5 with:

Salaries and wages $18,477,763 $1,475,552 $19,953,315
Operating expenses 13,755,254 641,534 14,396,788
Emergency commission 700,000 0 700,000
contingency fund
Capital assets 5,190,143 4,760,922 9,951,065
Grants 430,000 0 430,000
Prairie public broadcasting 1,000,000 937,138 1,937,138
State student internship program 200,000 0 200,000
Health insurance pool - temporary 0 2,000,000 2,000,000
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employees

Accrued leave payments 0

Total all funds $39,753,160 $10,385,558 $50,138,718
Less estimated income o

Total general fund $29,238,699 $11,169,389 $40,408,088

Page 2, replace line 13 with:

"Capitol complex parking lot repairs 800,000 4,000,000"

Page 2, replace lines 19 through 21 with:

"Prairie public broadcasting 0 600,000
Health insurance pool 0 2,000,000
Repair and cleaning capitol and j-wing 0
Total all funds $478,354,000 $10,490,000
Less estimated income 0
Total general fund $478,354,000 $9,490,000"

Page 2, line 28, replace "$373,210,000" with "$315,210,000"
Page 2, after line 31, insert:

"SECTION 4. TRANSFER - STRATEGIC INVESTMENT AND
IMPROVEMENTS FUND - GENERAL FUND. During the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015, the director of the office of management and budget
shall transfer the sum of $520,000,000 from the strategic investment and
improvements fund to the general fund.

SECTION 5. GENERAL FUND TRANSFERS TO BUDGET STABILIZATION
FUND - EXCEPTION. Notwithstanding section 54-27.2-02, the state treasurer and the
office of management and budget may not include any general fund appropriations
provided in Senate Bill No. 2176, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, in
the amount used to determine general fund transfers to the budget stabilization fund at
the end of the 2011-13 biennium under chapter 54-27.2.

SECTION 6. APPROPRIATION - OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET -
STATE AGENCY ENERGY DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FUNDING POOL - TRANSFER
AUTHORITY - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL. There is appropriated out of
any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the
sum of $4,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, and from special
funds derived from federal funds and other income, the sum of $4,500,000, or so much
of the sum as may be necessary, to the office of management and budget for a state
agency energy development impact funding pool, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015. The funds provided under this section are considered
a one-time funding item.

A state agency may submit an application to the office of management and
budget for a transfer of appropriation authority from the state agency energy
development impact funding pool for employee housing rental assistance and
temporary salary increases for employees affected by energy development. The office
of management and budget, subject to emergency commission approval, shall transfer
appropriation authority from the state agency energy development impact funding pool
to eligible agencies for approved applications.

Page No. 2 13.8144.04048



A state agency may submit an application to the office of management and
budget to address rental assistance needs for employees in affected areas
of the state. Spending authority is limited to six months or until the need for
the assistance has ended, whichever occurs first. An agency may submit a
renewal application for continued spending authority to address any
continued need to provide assistance.

a.

As part of the application for rental assistance, the agency must
identify each position within the agency that requires rental
assistance. The agency shall provide a housing survey conducted by
the agency or an approved statewide housing survey for the
immediate geographical location appropriate to each position for
which approval is being requested. The survey must include an
identified difference between the state rental rate average and the
rental rates for housing in the location where the employee will reside.
The survey must describe the methodology used in determining rental
differential for that immediate geographical location. For an existing
employee or applicant already with housing, the agency must attach
the employee's rental agreement from the rental property company.
For a newly hired employee, the agency shall forward a copy of the
rental agreement after the applicant has been hired and secured
housing. The rental agreement must include the following information:

Rental company name.

)
2) Rental company address.
)  Amount of rent.

)

Effective date of lease.

The office of management and budget shall review the application for
rental assistance and make a recommendation to the emergency
commission to approve or reject the request. The emergency
commission shall make the final determination on the application. The
applications must be reviewed on an individual position or positions
basis based on documented need and affordability.

Rental assistance payments must be based on a housing survey
conducted by the agency or a statewide survey subject to review and
recommendation by the office of management and budget and
approval by the emergency commission. Employees eligible to receive
rental assistance include employees currently renting in designated
areas of the state and new employees or existing employees
transferring into affected areas of the state. The rental assistance
payment must be a flat dollar amount based on the difference
between the state rental rate average and the rental rates for housing
in the location where the employee resides.

A state agency that has an employee receiving rental assistance must
submit documentation to the office of management and budget upon
request that verifies the employee's proof of payment.

A state agency must report any changes to the office of management
and budget of the housing status of employees relating to a position
that has been approved.
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2. Astate agency may submit an application for up to six months of salary
differential payments for employees living in assigned or in temporarily
assigned areas of the state affected by energy development. The
application must document the salary level of each affected employee or
position compared to statewide and local averages for similar types of
employee positions. The office of management and budget shall review the
application for salary differential payments and make a recommendation to
the emergency commission to approve or reject the request. The
emergency commission shall make the final determination on the
application. Any salary differential payment provided to an employee does
not become part of the employee's permanent base salary.

SECTION 7. COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPERVISION GRANTS - FUNDING
ALLOCATIONS - ADDITIONAL INCOME APPROPRIATION. The grants line item in
section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $375,000 from the general fund for the
purpose of providing community service supervision grants. The office of management
and budget shall distribute the grant funds on or before August first during each year of
the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015, to North Dakota
community corrections association regions as follows:

Barnes County $9,091
Bismarck (urban) 20,293
Bismarck (rural) 10,667
Devils Lake 10,747
Dickinson 12,683
Fargo 24 127
Grand Forks 19,803
Jamestown 13,883
Minot 16,194
Richland County 9,931
Rugby 11,657
Sargent County 8,086
Wells County 8,189
Williston

Total $187,500

Any moneys in the community service supervision fund are appropriated to the office of
management and budget for distribution to community corrections association regions
on or before August first of each year during the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and
ending June 30, 2015.

SECTION 8. OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET - TEMPORARY
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE POOL - TRANSFER AUTHORITY. The office of
management and budget may transfer to each eligible agency appropriation authority
from the health insurance pool - temporary employees line item contained in section 1
of this Act. Transfers may be made for the purpose of providing temporary employee
health insurance adjustments for state employees, including institutions of higher
education, determined to be full time based on guidelines developed by the office of
management and budget in accordance with the shared responsibility provisions of the
Affordable Care Act for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30,
2015."

Page 3, line 18, replace "8" with "13"
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Page 3, line 22, remove "- LEGISLATIVE"
Page 3, line 23, remove "INTENT"
Page 3, line 23, after "GUIDELINES" insert "- BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL"

Page 3, line 24, after "of" insert "3 to 5 percent for the first year of the biennium and in a range
ofll

Page 3, line 25, replace "each" with "the second"

Page 3, line 27, after "increases" insert "for the first year of the biennium"

Page 3, line 28, after "and" insert "for the second year of the biennium are to be given"
Page 3, line 29, after "adjustment" insert "for each year of the biennium"

Page 3, line 29, remove "for the first year of the biennium may be"

Page 3, line 30, remove "provided"

Page 4, line 1, after "range" insert "and up to 1 percent for a classified state employee whose
salary is in the second quartile of the employee's assigned salary range may be
provided"

Page 4, line 1, remove "The market equity increases are to be given"
Page 4, remove line 2

Page 4, line 6, after "budget" insert ", subject to budget section approval,”
Page 4, line 6, remove "not"

Page 4, line 11, after "of" insert "3 to 5 percent for the first year of the biennium and in a range
0fll

Page 4, line 12, replace "each" with "the second"

Page 4, line 14, after "2013" insert "for the first year of the biennium"

Page 4, line 15, after the first "2014" insert "for the second year of the biennium"
Page 4, remove lines 16 through 18

Page 4, after line 22, insert:

"Each agency appropriation is increased to provide additional funding of $95
per month for each eligible employee to maintain existing health insurance benefits. As
a percentage of the average state employee monthly salary, this amount represents a
2.35 percent increase."

Page 4, line 23, after the first "ITEM" insert "- PILOT PROJECT"

Page 4, line 26, after the first "for" insert "a pilot project for the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015, for"

Page 4, line 31, after the period insert "For the purpose of determining salaries and wages
amounts under section 54-27-10, the office of management and budget shall consider
the amounts included in the accrued leave payments line item as part of the
appropriation for salaries and wages.
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SECTION 15. TRANSFERS - RACING COMMISSION FUNDS. Upon the
request of the North Dakota racing commission, the office of management and budget
shall transfer up to $50,000 from the breeders' fund to the purse fund and up to
$50,000 from the breeders' fund to the racing promotion fund during the biennium
beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015. Any funds transferred under this
section must be used to promote additional horse races in the state during the
biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015. Notwithstanding any other
provision of law, the office of management and budget shall deposit any funds
designated for the purse fund and racing promotion fund under section 53-06.2-11 in
the breeders' fund until the deposits equal the transfers made to the purse fund and
racing promotion fund as provided under this section.

SECTION 16. PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS - DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION AIRPLANE REPLACEMENT. The purchase of airplanes by the
department of transportation under the authorization granted in section 5 of House Bill
No. 1033, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is exempt from the
procurement provisions of chapter 54-44.4 and any rules or policies adopted pursuant
to that chapter.

SECTION 17. USE OF FUNDS - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES. The
department of human services may use a portion of the funds appropriated for grants
to critical access hospitals in section 10 of House Bill No. 1358, as approved by the
sixty-third legislative assembly, for the purpose of providing a grant to an organization
to assist hospitals in developing a system to verify patient personal and health
insurance information. The requirements of chapter 54-44 .4 do not apply to the
selection of a grantee, the grant award, or payments made under this section. The
organization that receives the grant shall provide reports on the development and
impact of the system to the department of human services in December and June of
each year of the biennium.

SECTION 18. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES - BUDGET SAVINGS -
CONTINGENT GRANT. If the department of human services has not projected a
2013-15 biennium appropriation deficiency on or after July 1, 2014, the department of
human services may award a grant from its general fund appropriation to an entity
eligible under subsection 2 of section 50-01.2-03.2 as defined in section 12 of House
Bill No. 1012, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, for the period
beginning July 1, 2014, and ending June 30, 2015. The amount provided under this
section is in addition to, and may not exceed, the total amount provided under
section 12 of House Bill No. 1012, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly.

SECTION 19. AMENDMENT. Section 14-03.2-05 of the North Dakota Century
Code as created by section 1 of House Bill No. 1128, as approved by the sixty-third
legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

14-04.3-05. Formation requirements.

A premarital agreement or marital agreement must be in a record and signed by
both parties. The agreement is enforceable without consideration.

Page 6, after line 8, insert:

"SECTION 21. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 23-35-07 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:
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1. Adistrict board of health shall prepare a budget for the next fiscal year at
the time at which and in the manner in which a county budget is adopted
and shall submit this budget to the joint board of county commissioners for
approval. The amount budgeted and approved must be prorated in health
districts composed of more than one county among the various counties in
the health district according to the taxable valuation of the respective
counties in the health district. For the purpose of this section, "prorated"”
means that each member county's contribution must be based on an
equalized mill levy throughout the district, except as otherwise permitted
under subsection 3 of section 23-35-05. Within ten days after approval by
the joint board of county commissioners, the district board of health shall
certify the budget to the respective county auditors and the budget must be
included in the levies of the counties. The not
: and - may not exceed the amount that can
be raised by a levy of five mills on the taxable valuation, subject to public
hearing in each county in the health district at least fifteen days before an
action taken by the joint board of county commissioners. Action taken by
the joint board of county commissioners must be based on the record,
including comments received at the public hearing. A levy under this
section is not subject to the limitation on the county tax levy for general
and special county purposes. The amount derived by a levy under this
section must be placed in the health district fund. The health district fund
must be deposited with and disbursed by the treasurer of the district board
of health. Each county in a health district quarterly shall remit and make
settlements with the treasurer. Any funds remaining in the fund at the end
of any fiscal year may be carried over to the next fiscal year.

SECTION 22. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 23-35-08 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. May accept and any or other
contribution offered to aid in the work of the board of health or public health
unit.

SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 41-09-87 of the North
Dakota Century Code, as effective after June 30, 2013, is amended and reenacted as
follows:

2. Filing does not occur with respect to a record that a filing office refuses to
accept because:

a. The record is not communicated by a method or medium of
communication authorized by the filing office;

b. An amount equal to or greater than the applicable filing fee is not
tendered;

c. Thefiling office is unable to index the record because:

(1) Inthe case of an initial financing statement, the record does not
provide a name for the debtor;

(2) In the case of an amendment or information statement, the
record:
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(a) Does not identify the initial financing statement as required
by section 41-09-83 or 41-09-89, as applicable; or

(b) Identifies an initial financing statement whose
effectiveness has lapsed under section 41-09-86;

(3) Inthe case of an initial financing statement that provides the
name of a debtor identified as an individual or an amendment
that provides a name of a debtor identified as an individual
which was not previously provided in the financing statement to
which the record relates, the record does not identify the
debtor's surname; or

(4) Inthe case of arecord filed or recorded in the filing office
described in subdivision a of subsection 1 of section 41-09-72,
the record does not provide a sufficient description of the real
property to which it relates;

d. Inthe case of an initial financing statement or an amendment that
adds a secured party of record, the record does not provide a name
and mailing address forthe secured party of record,;

e. Inthe case of an initial financing statement or an amendment that
provides a name of a debtor which was not previously provided in the
financing statement to which the amendment relates, the record does
not:

(1) Provide a mailing address for the debtor; or

(2) Indicate whether the name provided as the name of the debtor is
the name of an individual or an organization;

f. Inthe case of an assignment reflected in an initial financing statement
under subsection 1 of section 41-09-85 or an amendment filed under
subsection 2 of section 41-09-85, the record does not provide a name
and mailing address for the assignee; er

g. Inthe case of a continuation statement, the record is not filed within
the six-month period prescribed by subsection 4 of section 41-09-86;
g .

h. The record does not contain the social security number or the internal
revenue service taxpaver identification number of the debtor.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 48-10-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

48-10-02. Capitol building fund to be administered by the capitol grounds
planning commission - Continuing appropriation - Procedure for expenditure of
certain funds.

The capitol grounds planning commission shall have general powers to
superintend the administration of the capitol building fund, its interest and income fund,
and its investments and properties. It may cause any lands now held in such funds to
be sold at market value, direct the conversion of any securities now held by such funds
to cash, approve expenditures from such funds subject to law and legislative
appropriations, and to do all other things necessary to carry out the intent and
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purposes of this section. The board of university and school lands or its designee, on
the commission's behalf, shall see to the investment and management of the capitol
building fund and its interest and income fund and shall account to the commission
concerning these funds at the commission's request.

Provided further, all moneys and other property in the capitol building fund,
except as otherwise appropriated, are hereby dedicated and reserved to the exclusive
purpose of the construction of an addition to the legislative wing of the state capitol
building, and the capitol grounds planning commission shall take necessary steps to
accumulate and conserve the money and property in the capitol building fund for such
purpose.

The commission may, during any biennium, expend from the interest and
income fund of the capitol building fund a sum not to exceed fifty percent of the
unencumbered balance on the first day of any biennium, and such amount is hereby
appropriated to the capitol grounds planning commission. The expenditure may be
made, after consideration of the capitol grounds master plan, for projects or planning
but ... hot exceed one hundred thousand dollars per biennium. The
expenditure may only be made upon approval by two-thirds of the total membership of
the commission. The expenditure must be made upon a voucher, or vouchers,
prepared by the office of management and budget at the direction of the commission.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.1-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44.1-04. (Effective through July 31, 2013) Budget estimates of budget
units filed with the office of the budget - Deadline.

The head of each budget unit, not later than July fifteenth of each year next
preceding the session of the legislative assembly, shall submit to the office of the
budget, estimates of financial requirements of the person's budget unit for the next two
fiscal years, on the forms and in the manner prescribed by the office of the budget, with
such explanatory data as is required by the office of the budget and such additional
data as the head of the budget unit wishes to submit. The budget estimates for the
North Dakota university system must include block grants for the university system for
a base funding component and for an initiative funding component for specific
strategies or initiatives and a budget estimate for an asset funding component for
renewal and replacement of physical plant assets at the institutions of higher
education. The estimates so submitted must bear the approval of the board or
commission of each budget unit for which a board or commission is constituted. The
director of the budget in the director's discretion may extend the filing date for any
budget unit if the director finds there is some circumstance that makes it advantageous
to authorize the extension. If a budget unit has not submitted its estimate of financial
requirements by the required date or within a period of extension set by the director of
the budget, the director of the budget shall prepare the budget unit's estimate of
financial requirements except the estimate may not exceed ninety percent of the
budget unit's previous biennial appropriation. The director of the budget or a
subordinate officer as the director designates shall examine the estimates and shall
afford to the heads of budget units reasonable opportunity for explanation in regard
thereto and, when requested, shall grant to the heads of budget units a hearing
thereon which must be open to the public.
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(Effective after July 31, 2013) Budget estimates of budget units filed with
the office of the budget - Deadline.

The head of each budget unit, not later than July fifteenth of each year next
preceding the session of the legislative assembly, shall submit to the office of the
budget, estimates of financial requirements of the person's budget unit for the next two
fiscal years, on the forms and in the manner prescribed by the office of the budget, with
such explanatory data as is required by the office of the budget and such additional
data as the head of the budget unit wishes to submit. The estimates so submitted must
bear the approval of the board or commission of each budget unit for which a board or
commission is constituted. The director of the budget may extend the filing date by up
to - - for any budget unit ff the director finds there is some circumstance that
makes it advantageous to authorize the extension. If a budget unit has not submitted
its estimate of financial requirements by the required date or within a period of
extension of -+ to- : set by the director of the budget, the director of the budget
shall prepare the budget unit's estimate of financial requirements except the estimate
may not exceed ninety percent of the budget unit's previous biennial appropriation. The
director of the budget or a subordinate officer as the director shall designate shall
examine the estimates and shall afford to the heads of budget units reasonable
opportunity for explanation in regard thereto and, when requested, shall grant to the
heads of budget units a hearing thereon which must be open to the public."

Page 6, line 12, remove "for inclusion in the state"

Page 6, line 13, remove database website"
Page 6, line 13, replace "in" with "on"

Page 6, line 13, remove

Page 6, line 14, replace "database" with "office of and

Page 6, line 14, replace the second with "a"

—

Page 6, after line 20, insert:

"SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 57-02-08.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code as amended by Senate Bill No. 2171, as approved by the
sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. a. Any person sixty-five years of age or older or permanently and totally
disabled, in the year in which the tax was levied, with an income that
does not exceed the limitations of subdivision c is entitled to receive a
reduction in the assessment on the taxable valuation on the person's
homestead. An exemption under this subsection applies regardless of
whether the person is the head of a family.

b. The exemption under this subsection continues to apply if the person
does not reside in the homestead and the person's absence is due to
confinement in a nursing home, hospital, or other care facility, for as
long as the portion of the homestead previously occupied by the
person is not rented to another person.

c. The exemption must be determined according to the following
schedule:
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(1) If the person's income is not in excess of twenty-two thousand
dollars, a reduction of one hundred percent of the taxable
valuation of the person's homestead up to a maximum reduction
of four thousand five hundred dollars of taxable valuation.

(2) Ifthe person's income is in excess of twenty-two thousand
dollars and not in excess of twenty-six thousand dollars, a
reduction of eighty percent of the taxable valuation of the
person's homestead up to a maximum reduction of three
thousand six hundred dollars of taxable valuation.

(3) Ifthe person's income is in excess of twenty-six thousand
dollars and not in excess of thirty thousand dollars, a reduction
of sixty percent of the taxable valuation of the person's
homestead up to a maximum reduction of two thousand seven
hundred dollars of taxable valuation.

(4) If the person's income is in excess of thirty thousand dollars and
not in excess of thirty-four thousand dollars, a reduction of forty
percent of the taxable valuation of the person's homestead up to
a maximum reduction of one thousand eight hundred dollars of
taxable valuation.

(5) If the person's income is in excess of thirty-four thousand dollars
and not in excess of thirty-eight thousand dollars, a reduction of
twenty percent of the taxable valuation of the person's
homestead up to a maximum reduction of nine hundred dollars
of taxable valuation.

(6) If the person's income is in excess of thirty-eight thousand
dollars and not in excess of forty-two thousand dollars, a
reduction of ten percent of the taxable valuation of the person's
homestead up to a maximum reduction of four hundred fifty
dollars of taxable valuation.

Persons residing together, as spouses or when one or more is a
dependent of another, are entitled to only one exemption between or
among them under this subsection. Persons residing together, who
are not spouses or dependents, who are coowners of the property are
each entitled to a percentage of a full exemption under this subsection
equal to their ownership interests in the property.

This subsection does not reduce the liability of any person for special
assessments levied upon any property.

Any person claiming the exemption under this subsection shall sign a
verified statement of facts establishing the person's eligibility.

A person is ineligible for the exemption under this subsection if the
value of the assets of the person and any dependent residing with the
person exceeds five hundred thousand dollars, including the value of
any assets divested within the last three years.

The assessor shall attach the statement filed under subdivision f to
the assessment sheet and shall show the reduction on the
assessment sheet.
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i. Anexemption under this subsection terminates at the end of the
taxable year ofthe death ofthe applicant.

SECTION 28. AMENDMENT. Subdivision e of subsection 1 of section
62.1-04-03 of the North Dakota Century Code as amended by House Bill No. 1327, as
approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

e. The applicant satisfactorily completes the bureau of criminal
investigation application form and has successfully passed the
criminal history records check conducted by the bureau of criminal
investigation and the federal bureau of investigation. The applicant
shall provide all documentation relating to any court-ordered treatment
or commitment for mental health or alcohol or substance abuse. The
applicant shall provide the director of the bureau of criminal
investigation written authorizations for disclosure of the applicant's
mental health and alcohol or substance abuse evaluation and
treatment records. The bureau may deny approval for a elass—
firearm license if the bureau has reasonable cause to believe that the
applicant or licenseholder has been or is a danger to self or others as
demonstrated by evidence, including past pattern of behavior
involving unlawful violence or threats of unlawful violence; past
participation in incidents involving unlawful violence or threats of
unlawful violence; or conviction of a weapons offense. In determining
whether the applicant or licenseholder has been or is a danger to self
or others, the bureau may inspect expunged records of arrests and
convictions of adults and juvenile court records; and

SECTION 29. AMENDMENT. Section 12 of House Bill No. 1012, as approved
by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 12. GRANTS. The grants line item in subdivision 2 of
section 1 of this Act includes $300,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, from the general fund for grants to a jurisdiction that is adjacent
to an Indian reservation but does not receive reimbursement payments
under section 50-01.2-03.2 and is determined by the department of human
services to be the most significantly impacted based on calendar year
2012 data for the first year of the biennium and calendar year 2013 data
for the second year ofthe biennium considering the provisions of
subsection 2 of section 50-01.2-03.2, for the biennium beginning July 1,

2013, and endmg June 30 2015 Ne—meFe—t#aﬁ—ﬁty—peFeent—ef—tHS

SECTION 30. AMENDMENT. Section 1 of House Bill No. 1019, as approved by
the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 1. APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in this section,
or so much of the funds as may be necessary, are appropriated out of any
moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, and from special funds derived from federal funds and other
income, to the parks and recreation department for the purpose of
defraying the expenses of the parks and recreation department and for
providing a grant to the International Peace Garden, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015, as follows:

Subdivision 1.
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PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Base Level
Aeerdedeavepayments el
Natural-reseurees 12768203
Recreation 7489-084
Fotal-generalfund $44.106,847
Administration $2.484.885
Accrued leave payments 0
Natural resources 12,768,203
Recreation 7,489,091
Total all funds $22.742.179
Less estimated income 11,641,532
Total general fund $11.100.647
Full-time equivalent positions 54.00

Subdivision 2.

Adjustments or

INTERNATIONAL PEACE GARDEN

Base Level
International Peace Garden $773.699
Total general fund $773,699

Subdivision 3.

BILL TOTAL

Base Level
Grand-tetal-gencral-fund $44-874.346
Grand-tetal-special-funds 446441632
Grandtotal-alHupds $23.515-878
Grand total general fund $11.874.346
Grand total special funds 11.641.,532
Grand total all funds $23,515.878

SECTION 31. AMENDMENT. Section 5 of House Bill No. 1020, as approved by

Enhancements Appropriation
184-5F¢ 184547
83251422 24-083-325
£:403:216) 6:085:875
100 5500
$188.708 $2.673,593
181,577 181.577
7,875,122 20,643,325
(1,403,216) 6,085,875
$6.842.191 $29,584,370
134,199 11,775,731
$6.707,992 $17,808.639
1.00 55.00
Adjustments or
Enhancements Appropriation
$1.450,000 $2,223,699
$1,450,000 $2,223,699
Adjustments or
Enhancements Appropriation
$8.157,992 $20,032,338
134,199 11.775.731
$8,292.191 $31.808.069

the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 5. BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA LOAN - WESTERN
AREAWATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY. The Bank of North Dakota shall
provide a loan of $40,000,000 to the western area water supply authority
for constructlon of the prOJect The temm—and—eer@&eﬂs-eﬁhe Ioan must

Ne#@ake%a-méaﬁy—pfeweuyeaﬂs-ﬁwy—be added to and merged into
this-teanprevious loans as agreed by the awtherityindustrial commission

and the Bank of North Dakota. Fhe-autherity-may-repay-theloan-from
ncome-from-specific-projectfeatures—H-theautheriy-isin-defaultinthe
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SECTION 32. AMENDMENT. Section 5 of House Bill No. 1358, as approved by
the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and enacted as follows:

SECTION 5. APPROPRIATION - DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the
general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$160,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the
department of transportation for the purpose of allocation as provided in
this section among oil-producing counties that received $5,000,000 or
more of allocations under subsection 2 of section 57-51-15 in the state
fiscal year ending June 30, 28422013, for the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015.

1. The sum appropriated in this section must be used to rehabilitate or
reconstruct county paved and unpaved roads and bridges needed to
support oil and gas production and distribution in North Dakota.

a. Funding allocations to counties are to be made by the department of
transportation based on data supplied by the upper great plains
transportation institute.

b. Counties identified in the data supplied by the upper great plains
transportation institute which received $5,000,000 or more of
allocations under subsection 2 of section 57-51-15 for the state fiscal
year ending June 30, 28422013, are eligible for this funding.

2. Each county requesting funding under this section for county road and
bridge projects shall submit the request in accordance with criteria
developed by the department of transportation.

a. Therequest must include a proposed plan for funding projects that
rehabilitate or reconstruct paved and unpaved roads and bridges
within the county.

b. The plan must be based on data supplied by the upper great plains
transportation institute, actual road and bridge conditions, and
integration with state highway and other county projects.

c. Projects funded under this section must comply with the American
association of state highway transportation officials (AASHTO)
pavement design procedures and the department of transportation
local government requirements. Upon completion of major
reconstruction projects, the roadway segment must be posted at a
legal load limit of 105,500 pounds [47853.993 kilograms].

d. Funds may not be used for routine maintenance.

3. Thedepartment of transportation, in consultation with the county, may
approve the plan or approve the plan with amendments.

4. The funding appropriated in this section may be used for:
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a. Ninety percent of the cost of the approved projects not to exceed the
funding available for that county.

b. Funding may be used for construction, engineering, and plan
development costs.

5. Upon approval of the plan, the department of transportation shall transfer
to the county the approved funding for engineering and plan development
costs.

6. Upon execution of a construction contract by the county, the department of
transportation shall transfer to the county the approved funding to be
distributed for county and township rehabilitation and reconstruction
projects.

7. The recipient counties shall report to the department of transportation upon
awarding of each contract and upon completion of each project in a
manner prescribed by the department.

8. The funding under this section may be applied to engineering, design, and
construction costs incurred on related projects as of January 1, 2013.

9. For purposes of this section, a "bridge" is a structure that has an opening
of more than 20 feet [6.096 meters] as measured along the centerline of
the roadway. It may also be the clear openings of more than 20 feet
[6.096 meters] of a group of pipes as long as the pipes are spaced less
than half the distance apart of the smallest diameter pipe.

10.  Section 54-44.1-11 does not apply to funding under this section. Any funds
not spent by June 30, 2015, must be continued into the biennium
beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2017, and may be expended
only for purposes authorized by this section.

SECTION 33. AMENDMENT. Section 6 of House Bill No. 1358, as approved by
the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and enacted as follows:

SECTION 6. APPROPRIATION - DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the
general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$120,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the
department of transportation for the purpose of allocation among counties
that did not receive $5,000,000 or more of allocations under subsection 2
of section 57-51-15 in the state fiscal year ending June 30, 28422013, for
the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015. The
amounts available for allocation under this section must be distributed on
or after February 1, 2014.

1. The sum appropriated in this section must be used to rehabilitate or
reconstruct county paved and unpaved roads and bridges needed to
support economic activity in North Dakota.

a. Tobe eligible to receive an allocation under this section, a county may
not have received $5,000,000 or more of allocations under
subsection 2 of section 57-51-15 during the state fiscal year ending
June 30, 26422013.
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b. Allocations among eligible counties under this section must be based
on the miles of roads defined by the department of transportation as
county major collector roadways in each county.

c. The department of transportation may use data supplied by the upper
great plains transportation institute in determining the projects to
receive funding under this section.

Each county requesting funding under this section shall submit the request
in accordance with criteria developed by the department of transportation.

a. The request must include a proposed plan for funding projects that
rehabilitate or reconstruct paved and unpaved roads and bridges
within the county.

b. The plan must be based on actual road and bridge conditions and the
integration of projects with state highway and other county projects.

c. Projects funded under this section must comply with the American
association of state highway transportation officials (AASHTO)
pavement design procedures and the department of transportation
local government requirements. Upon completion of major
reconstruction projects, the roadway segment must be posted at a
legal load limit of 105,500 pounds [47853.993 kilograms].

d. Funds may notbe used for routine maintenance.

The department of transportation, in consultation with the county, may
approve the plan or approve the plan with amendments.

The funding appropriated in this section'may be used for:

a. Ninety percent of the cost of the approved projects not to exceed the
funding available for that county.

b. Funding may be used for construction, engineering, and plan
development costs.

Upon approval of the plan, the department of transportation shall transfer
to the county the approved funding for engineering and plan development
costs.

Upon execution of a construction contract by the county, the department of
transportation shall transfer to the county the approved funding to be
distributed for county and township rehabilitation and reconstruction
projects.

The recipient counties shall report to the department of transportation upon
awarding of each contract and upon completion of each projectin a
manner prescribed by the department.

The funding under this section may be applied to engineering, design, and
construction costs incurred on related projects as of January 1, 2013.

For purposes of this section, a "bridge" is a structure that has an opening

of more than 20 feet [6.096 meters] as measured along the centerline of
the roadway. It may also be the clear openings of more than 20 feet
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[6.096 meters] of a group of pipes as long as the pipes are spaced less
than half the distance apart of the smallest diameter pipe.

10. Section 54-44.1-11 does not apply to funding under this section. Any funds
not spent by June 30, 2015, must be continued into the biennium
beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2017, and may be expended
only for purposes authorized by this section.

SECTION 34. AMENDMENT. Section 7 of House Bill No. 1358, as approved by
the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and enacted as follows:

SECTION 7. APPROPRIATION - STATE TREASURER. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury,
not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $8,760,000, or so much of the sum
as may be necessary, to the state treasurer for allocation to counties for
allocation to or for the benefit of townships in oil-producing counties, for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015. The funding
provided in this section must be distributed in equal amounts in July 2013
and May 2014. The state treasurer shall distribute the funds provided
under this section as soon as possible to counties and the county treasurer
shall allocate the funds to or for the benefit of townships in oil-producing
counties through a distribution of $15,000 each year to each organized
township and a distribution of $15,000 each year for each unorganized
township to the county in which the unorganized township is located. For
unorganized townships within the county, the board of county
commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of revenues under this
subdivision for township roads or other infrastructure needs in those
townships. A township is not eligible for an allocation of funds under this
section if the township does not maintain any township roads. For the
purposes of this section, an "oil-producing county" means a county that
received an allocation of funding under section 57-51-15 of more than
$500,000 but less than $5,000,000 in the state fiscal year ending June 30,
26422013.

SECTION 35. AMENDMENT. Section 15 of Senate Bill No. 2018, as approved
by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

Research North Dakota grants.

The department shall establish and administer a research North
Dakota grant program to provide grants to a research university for
research, development, and commercialization activities related to a
private sector partner. The centers of excellence commission, established
under chapter 15-69, shall make grant award determinations under this
section. The department shall work with the centers of excellence
commission in establishing guidelines to qualify for a grant under this
section, including the requirement that an application must be
accompanied by a partnership agreement between the private sector
partner and a research university. The agreement must include details
regarding the scope of the work, the budget, the location of the work to be
completed, the intellectual property ownership rights, and the intellectual
property income distribution. The commission may approve changes to the
scope of the work or the budget only to the extent that the changes are
agreed upon by the private sector partner and the research university.
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Before the commission directs the department to distribute funds awarded
under this section, the research university shall provide the commission
with detailed documentation of private sector participation and the
availability of one dollar of matching funds for each dollar of state funds to
be distributed. Matching funds must be in the form of cash

and may not include in-kind assets.

SECTION 36. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - CAPITOL GROUNDS PARKING LOT
PROJECT. It is the intent of the sixty-third legislative assembly that the office of
management and budget, in improving the parking lots on the capitol grounds during
the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015, not reduce the
number of parking spaces or the size of the legislative parking lot west of the capitol
building."

Page 6, line 22, replace "study" with "consider studying"

Page 6, line 26, replace "As part of the study, the legislative management shall" with "The
study, if conducted, must"

Page 7, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 40. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - FOUNDATION AID
STABILIZATION FUND. The legislative management shall consider studying during
the 2013-14 interim the foundation aid stabilization fund, including anticipated growth in
the fund, appropriate funding levels, options for the disposition of excess funding if
appropriate funding levels are exceeded, the reallocation of oil extraction taxes
currently being deposited in the fund, and the feasibility and desirability of proposing
changes to the constitution relating to the foundation aid stabilization fund. The
legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, together with
any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth
legislative assembly."

Page 7, line 20, replace "11" with "26"

Page 7, line 21, after "2014" insert "and section 27 of this Act is effective for taxable years after
December 31, 2012"

Page 7, after line 21, insert:

"SECTION 42. CONTINGENT EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 23 of this Act
becomes effective August 1, 2015, or earlier if the secretary of state makes a report to
the legislative management and to the information technology committee certifying that
the information technology components of the electronic filing system are ready for
implementation of section 23 of this Act, in which case section 23 of this Act becomes
effective ninety days following the completion of the certificate requirement.

SECTION 43. EMERGENCY. Sections 21, 23, 27, 28, 29, 30, and 37, $200,000
included in the operations line item in subdivision 8 of section 1 for the Theodore
Roosevelt center, $5,000,000 included in the operations line item in subdivision 10 of
section 1 for flood recovery funding, and the capital assets, master plan and space
utilization study, and deferred maintenance pool line items in section 1 of Senate Bill
No. 2003, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, are declared to be an
emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 18 13.8144.04048

\q.,ﬁ}\



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budget - Conference Committee Action

Conference Conference
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate

Salaries and wages $20,904,344 $19,719,302 $234,013 $19,953,315 $19,953,315
Operating expenses 14,696,788 14,226,788 170,000 14,396,788 14,746,788 (350,000)
Capital assets 9,796,065 5,796,065 4,155,000 9,951,065 9,951,065
Grants 430,000 430,000 430,000 430,000
Emergency Commission 700,000 1,000,000 (300,000) 700,000 700,000

contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 2,037,138 1,637,138 400,000 1,937,138 2,037,138 (100,000)
State student internship 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412 570,412 570,412
Transfer to property tax fund 373,210,000 (58,000,000) 315,210,000 373,210,000 (58,000,000)
State agency energy impact 8,500,000 8,500,000 8,500,000

pool
Total all funds $50,764,335 $416,689,705 ($42,840,987) $373,848,718 $432,298,718 ($58,450,000)
Less estimated income 9,589,395 8,669,598 5,561,032 14,230,630 14,230,630 0
General fund $41,174,940 $408,020,107 ($48,402,019) $359,618,088 $418,068,088 ($58,450,000)
FTE 131.50 130.50 0.00 130.50 130.50 0.00

Department No. 110 - Office of Management and Budget - Detail of Conference Committee

Page No. 19

Changes
Removes Adjusts State Adjusts Line Restores a
House Changes Employee ltem Funding Portion of Removes Restores
to Executive Compensation for Central Funding to Funding for Funding for
Compensation and Benefits Services Contract with State Database Parking Lot
Package* Package? Operations® Auditors* Website® Project®
Salaries and wages $654,359 ($295,346) ($125,000)
Operating expenses (30,000) 300,000 (100,000)
Capital assets 155,000 4,000,000
Grants
Emergency Commission
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting
State student internship
program
Health insurance pool - temp
employees
Accrued leave payments
Transfer to property tax fund
State agency energy impact
pool
Total all funds $654,359 ($295,346) $0 $300,000 ($100,000) $4,000,000
Less estimated income 110,701 (49,669) 0 0 0 0
General fund $543,658 ($245,677) $0 $300,000 ($100,000) $4,000,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reduces
Restores One- Transfer to
Reduces Time Funding Restores Health Property Tax Adds State Total
Funding for for Prairie Insurance Pool Relief Agency Energy Conference
State Public for Temporary Sustainability Development Committee
Contingencies’  Broadcasting® Employees® Fund® Impact Pool" Changes
Salaries and wages $234,013
Operating expenses 170,000
Capital assets 4,155,000
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Grants

Emergency Commission (300,000) (300,000)
contingency fund

Prairie Public Broadcasting 400,000 400,000

State student internship
program

Healthinsurance pool - temp 2,000,000 2,000,000
employees

Accrued leave payments

Transfer to property tax fund (58,000,000) (58,000,000)

State agency energy impact 8,500,000 8,500,000
pool

Total all funds ($300,000) $400,000 $2,000,000 ($58,000,000) $8,500,000 ($42,840,987)

Less estimated income 0 0 1,000,000 0 4,500,000 5,561,032

General fund ($300,000) $400,000 $1,000,000 ($58,000,000) $4,000,000 ($48,402,019)

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

" Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed.

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows:

* Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first
year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the biennium.

* Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for
employees below the midpoint of their salary range.

* Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and
1 percent employee increase beginning in January 2014 and no increase in January 2015.

3 Special funds authority added by the House for Central Services operations is adjusted among line
items to reflect anticipated expenses. The Senate also adjusted the funding among line items.

4 Funding removed by the House to allow the Office of Management and Budget to contract with external
auditors for certain audits is restored to a level of $300,000. The Senate restored the entire amount of
$600,000 as included in the executive budget recommendation.

5 Funding added by the House for costs associated with the implementation of a political
subdivision-reporting component for the state database website is removed. The section added by the
House allowing political subdivisions to report data is revised and included in the amendment. The
Senate removed the section.

8 One-time funding from the general fund removed by the House for Capitol grounds parking lot projects
is restored. The Senate also restored the funding. A section of legislative intent is also added regarding
the parking lot project.

7 Funding for the state contingency fund is reduced from $1,000,000 to $700,000, the same amount as
provided in the executive budget recommendation and Senate versions.

8 A portion of one-time funding for Prairie Public Broadcasting equipment upgrades is restored to provide
total one-time funding of $600,000. The House provided one-time funding of $200,000 and the Senate
provided one-time funding of $700,000.

® Funding removed by the House for a health insurance pool for temporary employees is restored. A
section is added to allow the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds from the pool to other
state agencies. The Senate also restored the funding and related section.

® The transfer to the property tax relief sustainability fund from the general fund is reduced from
$373,210,000 to $315,210,000.

" A section is added to provide funding and guidelines for a state agency energy impact funding pool.
The poolis to be used to address housing and salary needs of state agency employees living in areas
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affected by energy development. The Senate also added funding and guidelines for a state agency
energy impact funding pool.

This amendment also:

Transfers $520 million from the strategic investment and improvements fund to the general fund
during the 2013-15 biennium.

Adds a section to provide guidelines regarding the allocation of community service supervision
grants and provides that any funding available in the community service supervision fund is
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for distribution to community corrections
association regions. The Senate also added this section.

Adjusts Sections 8 and 9 regarding state employee compensation guidelines and agency
accrued leave payments line items, the same as the Senate.

Amends Section 48-10-02 to increase the continuing appropriation provided from the Capitol
building fund to the Capitol Grounds Planning Commission from $100,000 per biennium to
$175,000 per biennium. The Senate increased the continuing appropriation authority to
$250,000.

Adjusts Section 11 relating to political subdivisions submitting information for inclusion on the
state budget website.

Amends Section 14-03.2-05 as approved in House Bill No. 1128 relating to premarital
agreements.

Amends Section 23-35-07 relating to health district budgets.
Amends Section 5 of House Bill No. 1020 regarding Western Area Water Supply Authority loans.

Amends a subdivision of Section 62.1-04-03 as approved in House Bill No. 1327 regarding
concealed weapons permits.

Provides an exemption from state procurement requirements as it relates to airplane purchases
by the Department of Transportation.

Amends a subsection of Section 41-09-87 regarding Uniform Commercial Code filings.

Amends Section 54-44.1-04 relating to the submission of state agency budget requests to the
Office of Management and Budget.

Authorizes the Racing Commission to transfer funds from the breeders' fund to the purse fund
and racing promotion fund to promote additional horse races in the state during the 2013-15
biennium.

Adds a section to allow the Department of Human Services to use funds to provide a grant to an
organization assisting hospitals in developing software for patient verification.

Amends Section 12 of House Bill No. 1012 and adds a section to allow the Department of
Human Services to award a grant to a jurisdiction adjacent to an Indian reservation that
administers human services programs.

Amends Section 15 of Senate Bill No. 2018 regarding Research North Dakota grants.
Adds a Legislative Management study of uses of the foundation aid stabilization fund.

Includes sections added by the House providing for Legislative Management studies of state
agency facility needs and appropriations for state agency salaries and wages. The Senate
removed these sections.

Provides an exception to the calculation of general fund transfers to the budget stabilization fund.

Amends Sections 5, 6, and 7 of House Bill No. 1358 relating to transportation funding
distributions.

Amends Section 1 of House Bill No. 1019 regarding appropriations for the Parks and Recreation
Department.

Amends a subsection of Section 57-02-08.1 as approved in Senate Bill No. 2171 regarding the
homestead tax credit.

Declares certain portions of Senate Bill No. 2003 to be an emergency.
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Emergency clause added or deleted




2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House Appropriations

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date; L3713
Roll Call Vote #: "/

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments

[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
%\SENATE recede from Senate amendments

SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[ ] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

. v
Motion Made by: @Memed by: @Z\_/ L realnee
es/No .

Representatives Y S/ Senators . |Yes  No
Carlson (Chair) 7 Holmberg ,
Delzer V) Wardner yd
Onstad Schneider e

Vote Count Yes: (:Q No: O Absent: (O

House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted
Statement of purpose of amendment
skl seckion 1L shie agndy QUM\’ noads shdy
it Lt shall considr



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House
Bill/Resolution No.

Date:

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
SENATE recede from Senate amendments
SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[ ] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015
of business on the calendar

Representatives

Vote Count Yes:
House Carrier

LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

t \D

was placed on the Seventh order

Yes No

I Absent.
Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No.
Date:

Roll Call Vote #: 1/

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) -

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by:

Representatives Senators Yes No

Vote Count No: = % Absent: _ ( )

House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

-\ h%\k
S,e(h“‘n



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date:
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Seconded by:

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count Yes: No: Absent: -
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment




2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed

Roll Call Vote #: 8

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: _ Seconded by:

Representatives Yes Yes |No
Vote Count Yes: No: - Absent: ,
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No.
Date: : — 3

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
__ SENATE recede from Senate amendments
I ' SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: e Seconded by:

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count ' No: Absent:
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date:
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[_] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

(] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Representatives

Seconded by:

Yes No

Vote Count

House Carrier

LC Number

LC Number
Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

No: i Absent: O

Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment



il

2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House
Bill/Resolution No.
Date: i
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[X] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Vote Count Yes:
House Carrier

LC Number

was placed on the Seventh order

_ Seconded by:

No:

| S——

Senate Carrier

LC Number
Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

Absent: ( )

of amendment

of engrossment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date:
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[} HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made Seconded by:

Vote Count Yes: [ i | Absent. (O

House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/lResolution No. |
Date: S -3-/3
Roll Call Vote #: =
Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
. . SENATE recede from Senate amendments

- ' SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count Yes: No: Absent: AL
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. I

Date:

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [_] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) =

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by:

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count Absent: o
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number : of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/lResolution No. |

Date: ?_3

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
DIESENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) -

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count Yes: No: ) Absent: (D
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House
Bill/Resolution No.
Date: 33
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Representatives

Vote Count Yes:

House Carrier

LC Number

Seconded

Yes|No

No:

Senate Carrier

LC Number
Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

Absent:

of amendment

of engrossment




2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House Appropriations

Bill/Resolution No.
Date: & S 45

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made . _ Seconded by:

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count No: Absent:
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: by: _

Vote Count No: L Absent: @
House Carrier Senate Carrier

LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date: 5
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the

Motion Made by: _ Seconded by:

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count Yes: I Absent: -
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

%u\



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date:
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [_] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) -

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015
of business on the calendar

Representatives

Vote Count Yes:

House Carrier

LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

wiS

was placed on the Seventh order

Yes No

No: Absent. O
Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment




2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House
Bill/Resolution No.
Date: 3 /A3

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by:

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count Yes: No: ) X
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number of amendment
LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

10



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date: S 3-L3
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made

Representatives

Vote Count Yes:

House Carrier

LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

Seconded by:

Yes No

WNo: _ &5t Absent:
Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee:

House Appropriations

Bill/Resolution No.

Date:

§- 59

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Representatives

Vote Count

House Carrier

LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

4

No: _ Absent:
Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date: -3 /7/01 3
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [_] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Representatives

Vote Count Yes:
House Carrier
LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

was placed on the Seventh order

Seconded by:

Yes No

No: é) Absent:  ( )

Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed

Date: § 3
Roll Call Vote #  20S

Action Taken [] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments

[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a

new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by:

Representatives

Vote Count Yes: (ﬂ No: &
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

Absent: [ 2

of amendment

of engrossment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date:
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ | HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) —

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Representatives

Vote Count Yes:

House Carrier

LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

was placed on the Seventh order

Seconded by:

Senators Yes No

I Absent: O

Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment




2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House
Bill/Resolution No.

Date:

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: .

Seconded by:

Representatives

Yes No

Vote Count Yes:

House Carrier

LC Number

No:

Senate Carrier

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

(;’7‘\/0/&7 e+ (’/7//&/(4//

Cr 6’(// /

Absent:

of amendment

of engrossment




2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No.
Date: S- 3 2 >
Roll Call Vote #:. 2§
Action Taken [_] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by:

Representatives

Vote Count Yes: __ﬁLf == No: ' Absent:

House Carrier Senate Carrier

LC Number g of amendment
LC Number : of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No.

Date: _ '3'%/?

Roll Call Vote #: 22 C;

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the

Motion Made by: C ©° ___ Seconded by:

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count Yes: No: Z- Absent:
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number g of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment wy 75 /4 /(
Smm‘/ Services 35&70,\5/ £ IS Coun



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House Appropriations
Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
Date: 5 “L0) 3

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order
of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: B ~Seconded by: h
Representatives Yes No

Vote Count ' No: 2 Absent: .

House Carrier Senate Carrier

LC Number of amendment

LC Number of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

Pooi )kt



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 1015 as engrossed
|
Roll Call Vote #

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments

[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a

new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by:

Representatives

Yes No

Vote Count Yes: No: ...
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

Absent: ()

of amendment

of engrossment

!(QO0,0(D R Pririe Pudolic Bma&CMHAg



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. HB 101§ as engrossed
Date:
Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) -

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by: Seconded by:

Representatives Yes No
Vote Count Yes: No: o
House Carrier Senate Carrier
LC Number . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

Sef rriilirs Bt 4 ppe—/| lw bt et pookiy o and no
M o QJ/\M%J N Ha (a,”w{»



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee:

House

Bill/Resolution No.

Date:

HB 1015 as engrossed

Roll Call Vote #: . <

Action Taken [ | HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) -

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Representatives

by:

Yes No

Vote Count Yes:

House Carrier

LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

[ Absent: O

Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment

awrudmont . 0%0S 8




2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House
Bill/Resolution No.

Date:

Roll Call Vote #:

[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments

[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments

[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

Action Taken

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) B

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

HB 1015
of business on the calendar

Engrossed was placed on the Seventh order

Motion Made by: Seconded by:

Representatives Yes No

Vote Count

Yes: ( D No: 1 Absent:

House Carrier

LC Number

LC Number

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee:

House

Bill/Resolution No.

Date:

as engrossed

Roll Call Vote #:

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s) =

[[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Representatives

_ Seconded by:

Yes No

Vote Count Yes: /
House Carrier

LC Number

No:

— ——

Senate Carrier

of amendment

LC Number

of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

.0Y0s9




2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee:

House

Bill/Resolution No.

Date:

Roll Call Vote # = (&

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)

[] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

Engrossed HB 1015

was placed on the Seventh order

of business on the calendar

Motion Made by:

Representatives

Vote Count

House Carrier

LC Number

LC Number
Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

Ll ik,

Yes | No

No: o Absent: D
Senate Carrier
of amendment

of engrossment



2013 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

Committee: House

Bill/Resolution No. |
Date:
Roll Call Vote #.

Action Taken [ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
[ ] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments
[ ] SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on HJ/SJ page(s)
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1015, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Holmberg, Wardner, Schneider
and Reps. Carlson, Delzer, Onstad) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from
the Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1760-1766, adopt amendments as
follows, and place HB 1015 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1760-1766 of the House
Journal and pages 1659-1666 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No.
1015 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 5, after "section” insert "14-03.2-05 as created by section 1 of House Bill No.
1128, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, section"

Page 1, line 5, after "15.1-27-25" insert ", subsection 1 of section 23-35-07, subsection 4 of
section 23-35-08, subsection 2 of section 41-09-87, sections 48-10-02 and 54-44.1-
04, and subsection 1 of section 57-02-08.1 as amended by Senate Bill No. 2171,
and subdivision e of subsection 1 of section 62.1-04-03 as amended by House Bill
No. 1327, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly,"

Page 1, line 5, after "Code" insert "and section 12 of House Bill No. 1012, section 1 of House
Bill No. 1019, section 5 of House Bill No. 1020, sections 5, 6, and 7 of House Bill
No. 1358, and section 15 of Senate Bill No. 2018, as approved by the sixty-third
legislative assembly"

Page 1, line 5, after "to" insert "marital agreement requirements,"

Page 1, line 6, after "royalties" insert ", health district budgets, the capitol building fund,
Uniform Commercial Code filings, agency budget requests, homestead tax credit,
concealed weapons permits, grants to a jurisdiction adjacent to an Indian
reservation, appropriations for defraying the expenses of the parks and recreation
department, loans to the western area water supply authority, transportation funding
distributions, and research North Dakota grants"

Page 1, line 6, replace "an exemption" with "exemptions; to provide an exception to general
fund transfers to the budget stabilization fund; to provide for the use of funds by the
department of human services"

Page 1, line 7, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for a budget section report;"

Page 1, line 7, remove "and"

Page 1, line 8, after "date" insert "; to provide a contingent effective date; and to declare an
emergency"

Page 1, remove lines 18 through 24

Page 2, replace line 1 through 5 with:

Salaries and wages $18,477,763 $1,475,552 $19,953,315
Operating expenses 13,755,254 641,534 14,396,788
Emergency commission 700,000 0 700,000
contingency fund
Capital assets 5,190,143 4,760,922 9,951,065
Grants 430,000 0 430,000
Prairie public broadcasting 1,000,000 937,138 1,937,138
State student internship program 200,000 0 200,000
Health insurance pool - temporary 0 2,000,000 2,000,000
employees
Accrued leave payments 0 570412 570412
Total all funds $39,753,160 $10,385,558 $50,138,718
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Less estimated income
Total general fund $29,238,699

Page 2, replace line 13 with:
"Capitol complex parking lot repairs
Page 2, replace lines 19 through 21 with:

"Prairie public broadcasting

Health insurance pool

Repair and cleaning capitol and j-wing
Total all funds

Less estimated income

Total general fund

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_80_003
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$11,169,389 $40,408,088

800,000 4,000,000"
0 600,000
0 2,000,000
0
$478,354,000 $10,490,000
0
$478,354,000 $9,490,000"

Page 2, line 28, replace "$373,210,000" with "$315,210,000"

Page 2, after line 31, insert:

"SECTION 4. TRANSFER - STRATEGIC INVESTMENT AND
IMPROVEMENTS FUND - GENERAL FUND. During the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015, the director of the office of management and
budget shall transfer the sum of $520,000,000 from the strategic investment and

improvements fund to the general fund.

SECTION 5. GENERAL FUND TRANSFERS TO BUDGET STABILIZATION
FUND - EXCEPTION. Notwithstanding section 54-27.2-02, the state treasurer and
the office of management and budget may not include any general fund
appropriations provided in Senate Bill No. 2176, as approved by the sixty-third
legislative assembly, in the amount used to determine general fund transfers to the
budget stabilization fund at the end of the 2011-13 biennium under chapter 54-27.2.

SECTION 6. APPROPRIATION - OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND
BUDGET - STATE AGENCY ENERGY DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FUNDING POOL
- TRANSFER AUTHORITY - EMERGENCY COMMISSION APPROVAL. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not
otherwise appropriated, the sum of $4,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, and from special funds derived from federal funds and other income, the
sum of $4,500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the office of
management and budget for a state agency energy development impact funding
pool, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015. The funds
provided under this section are considered a one-time funding item.

A state agency may submit an application to the office of management and
budget for a transfer of appropriation authority from the state agency energy
development impact funding pool for employee housing rental assistance and
temporary salary increases for employees affected by energy development. The
office of management and budget, subject to emergency commission approval, shall
transfer appropriation authority from the state agency energy development impact
funding pool to eligible agencies for approved applications.

1. Astate agency may submit an application to the office of management
and budget to address rental assistance needs for employees in affected
areas of the state. Spending authority is limited to six months or until the
need for the assistance has ended, whichever occurs first. An agency
may submit a renewal application for continued spending authority to
address any continued need to provide assistance.

a. As part of the application for rental assistance, the agency must
identify each position within the agency that requires rental

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2
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assistance. The agency shall provide a housing survey conducted by
the agency or an approved statewide housing survey for the
immediate geographical location appropriate to each position for
which approval is being requested. The survey must include an
identified difference between the state rental rate average and the
rental rates for housing in the location where the employee will
reside. The survey must describe the methodology used in
determining rental differential for that immediate geographical
location. For an existing employee or applicant already with housing,
the agency must attach the employee's rental agreement from the
rental property company. For a newly hired employee, the agency
shall forward a copy of the rental agreement after the applicant has
been hired and secured housing. The rental agreement must include
the following information:

(1) Rental company name.
(2) Rental company address.
(3) Amount of rent.

(4) Effective date of lease.

b. The office of management and budget shall review the application
for rental assistance and make a recommendation to the emergency
commission to approve or reject the request. The emergency
commission shall make the final determination on the application.
The applications must be reviewed on an individual position or
positions basis based on documented need and affordability.

c. Rental assistance payments = must be based on a housing survey
conducted by the agency or a statewide survey subject to review and
recommendation by the office of management and budget and
approval by the emergency commission. Employees eligible to
receive rental assistance include employees currently renting in
designated areas of the state and new employees or existing
employees transferring into affected areas of the state. The rental
assistance payment must be a flat dollar amount based on the
difference between the state rental rate average and the rental rates
for housing in the location where the employee resides.

d. Astate agency that has an employee receiving rental assistance
must submit documentation to the office of management and budget
upon request that verifies the employee's proof of payment.

e. A state agency must report any changes to the office of management
and budget of the housing status of employees relating to a position
that has been approved.

2. A state agency may submit an application for up to six months of salary
differential payments for employees living in assigned or in temporarily
assigned areas of the state affected by energy development. The
application must document the salary level of each affected employee or
position compared to statewide and local averages for similar types of
employee positions. The office of management and budget shall review
the application for salary differential payments and make a
recommendation to the emergency commission to approve or reject the
request. The emergency commission shall make the final determination
on the application. Any salary differential payment provided to an
employee does not become part of the employee's permanent base
salary.
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SECTION 7. COMMUNITY SERVICE SUPERVISION GRANTS - FUNDING
ALLOCATIONS - ADDITIONAL INCOME APPROPRIATION. The grants line item in
section 1 of this Act includes the sum of $375,000 from the general fund for the
purpose of providing community service supervision grants. The office of
management and budget shall distribute the grant funds on or before August first
during each year of the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015,
to North Dakota community corrections association regions as follows:

Barnes County $9,091
Bismarck (urban) 20,293
Bismarck (rural) 10,667
Devils Lake 10,747
Dickinson 12,683
Fargo 24,127
Grand Forks 19,803
Jamestown 13,883
Minot 16,194
Richland County 9,931
Rugby 11,657
Sargent County 8,086
Wells County 8,189
Williston

Total $187,500

Any moneys in the community service supervision fund are appropriated to the office
of management and budget for distribution to community corrections association
regions on or before August first of each year during the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015.

SECTION 8. OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET - TEMPORARY

EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE POOL - TRANSFER AUTHORITY. The office of
management and budget may transfer to each eligible agency appropriation
authority from the health insurance pool - temporary employees line item contained
in section 1 of this Act. Transfers may be made for the purpose of providing
temporary employee health insurance adjustments for state employees, including
institutions of higher education, determined to be full time based on guidelines
developed by the office of management and budget in accordance with the shared
responsibility provisions of the Affordable Care Act for the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015."

Page 3, line 18, replace "8" with "13"

Page 3, line 22, remove "- LEGISLATIVE"

Page 3, line 23, remove "INTENT"

Page 3, line 23, after "GUIDELINES" insert "- BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL"

Page 3, line 24, after "of" insert "3 to 5 percent for the first year of the biennium and in a
range of"

Page 3, line 25, replace "each" with "the second"

Page 3, line 27, after "increases" insert "for the first year of the biennium"

Page 3, line 28, after "and" insert "for the second year of the biennium are to be given"
Page 3, line 29, after "adjustment” insert "for each year of the biennium"

Page 3, line 29, remove "for the first year of the biennium may be"
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Page 3, line 30, remove "provided"

Page 4, line 1, after "range" insert "and up to 1 percentfor a classified state employee
whose salary is in the second quartile of the employee's assigned salary range may
be provided"

Page 4, line 1, remove "The market equity increases are to be given"
Page 4, remove line 2

Page 4, line 6, after "budget" insert ", subject to budget section approval,”
Page 4, line 6, remove "not"

Page 4, line 11, after "of" insert "3 to 5 percent for the first year of the biennium and in a
range of"

Page 4, line 12, replace "each" with "the second"

Page 4, line 14, after "2013" insert "for the first year of the biennium"

Page 4, line 15, after the first "2014" insert “for the second year of the biennium"
Page 4, remove lines 16 through 18

Page 4, after line 22, insert:

"Each agency appropriation is increased to provide additional funding of $95
per month for each eligible employee to maintain existing health insurance benefits.
As a percentage of the average state employee monthly salary, this amount
represents a 2.35 percent increase."

Page 4, line 23, after the first "ITEM" insert "- PILOT PROJECT"

Page 4, line 26, after the first "for" insert "a pilot project for the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015, for"

Page 4, line 31, after the period insert "For the purpose of determining salaries and wages
amounts under section 54-27-10, the office of management and budget shall
consider the amounts included in the accrued leave payments line item as part of the
appropriation for salaries and wages.

SECTION 15. TRANSFERS - RACING COMMISSION FUNDS. Upon the
request of the North Dakota racing commission, the office of management and
budget shall transfer up to $50,000 from the breeders' fund to the purse fund and up
to $50,000 from the breeders' fund to the racing promotion fund during the biennium
beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015. Any funds transferred under this
section must be used to promote additional horse races in the state during the
biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015. Notwithstanding any
other provision of law, the office of management and budget shall deposit any funds
designated for the purse fund and racing promotion fund under section 53-06.2-11 in
the breeders' fund until the deposits equal the transfers made to the purse fund and
racing promotion fund as provided under this section.

SECTION 16. PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS - DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION AIRPLANE REPLACEMENT. The purchase of airplanes by the
department of transportation under the authorization granted in section 5 of House
Bill No. 1033, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is exempt from the
procurement provisions of chapter 54-44.4 and any rules or policies adopted
pursuant to that chapter.
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SECTION 17. USE OF FUNDS - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
The department of human services may use a portion of the funds appropriated for
grants to critical access hospitals in section 10 of House Bill No. 1358, as approved
by the sixty-third legislative assembly, for the purpose of providing a grant to an
organization to assist hospitals in developing a system to verify patient personal and
health insurance information. The requirements of chapter 54-44.4 do not apply to
the selection of a grantee, the grant award, or payments made under this section.
The organization that receives the grant shall provide reports on the development
and impact of the system to the department of human services in December and
June of each year of the biennium.

SECTION 18. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES - BUDGET SAVINGS
- CONTINGENT GRANT. If the department of human services has not projected a
2013-15 biennium appropriation deficiency on or after July 1, 2014, the department
of human services may award a grant from its general fund appropriation to an entity
eligible under subsection 2 of section 50-01.2-03.2 as defined in section 12 of House
Bill No. 1012, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, for the period
beginning July 1, 2014, and ending June 30, 2015. The amount provided under this
section is in addition to, and may not exceed, the total amount provided under
section 12 of House Bill No. 1012, as approved by the sixty-third legislative
assembly.

SECTION 19. AMENDMENT. Section 14-03.2-05 of the North Dakota
Century Code as created by section 1 of House Bill No. 1128, as approved by the
sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

14-04.3-05. Formation requirements.

A premarital agreement or marital agreement must be in a record and signed
by both parties. The agreement is enforceable without consideration.

Page 6, after line 8, insert:

"SECTION 21. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 23-35-07 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. Adistrict board of health shall prepare a budget for the next fiscal year at
the time at which and in the manner in which a county budget is adopted
and shall submit this budget to the joint board of county commissioners
for approval. The amount budgeted and approved must be prorated in
health districts composed of more than one county among the various
counties in the health district according to the taxable valuation of the
respective counties in the health district. For the purpose of this section,
"prorated” means that each member county's contribution must be based
on an equalized mill levy throughout the district, except as otherwise
permitted under subsection 3 of section 23-35-05. Within ten days after
approval by the joint board of county commissioners, the district board of
health shall certify the budget to the respective county auditors and the
budget must be included in the levies of the counties. The _hot

and . may not exceed the
amount that can be raised by a levy of five mills on the taxable valuation,
subject to public hearing in each county in the health district at least
fifteen days before an action taken by the joint board of county
commissioners. Action taken by the joint board of county commissioners
must be based on the record, including comments received at the public
hearing. A levy under this section is not subject to the limitation on the
county tax levy for general and special county purposes. The amount
derived by a levy under this section must be placed in the health district
fund. The health district fund must be deposited with and disbursed by
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the treasurer of the district board of health. Each county in a health
district quarterly shall remit and make settlements with the treasurer. Any
funds remaining in the fund at the end of any fiscal year may be carried
over to the next fiscal year.

SECTION 22. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 23-35-08 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. May accept and any or other
contribution offered to aid in the work of the board of health or public
health unit.

SECTION 23. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 41-09-87 of the North
Dakota Century Code, as effective after June 30, 2013, is amended and reenacted

as follows:

2. Filing does not occur with respect to a record that a filing office refuses to
accept because:

a.

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE

The record is not communicated by a method or medium of
communication authorized by the filing office;

An amount equal to or greater than the applicable filing fee is not
tendered;

The filing office is unable to index the record because:

(1) In the case of an initial financing statement, the record does not
provide a name for the debtor;

(2) In the case of an amendment or information statement, the
record:

(@) Does not identify the initial financing statement as
required by section 41-09-83 or 41-09-89, as applicable;
or

(b) Identifies an initial financing statement whose
effectiveness has lapsed under section 41-09-86;

(3) Inthe case of an initial financing statement that provides the
name of a debtor identified as an individual or an amendment
that provides a name of a debtor identified as an individual
which was not previously provided in the financing statement to
which the record relates, the record does not identify the
debtor's surname; or

(4) In the case of arecord filed or recorded in the filing office
described in subdivision a of subsection 1 of section 41-09-72,
the record does not provide a sufficient description of the real
property to which it relates;

In the case of an initial financing statement or an amendment that
adds a secured party of record, the record does not provide a name
and mailing address for the secured party of record,;

In the case of an initial financing statement or an amendment that
provides a name of a debtor which was not previously provided in
the financing statement to which the amendment relates, the record
does not:
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(1) Provide a mailing address for the debtor; or

(2) Indicate whether the name provided as the name of the debtor
is the name of an individual or an organization;

f. Inthe case of an assignment reflected in an initial financing
statement under subsection 1 of section 41-09-85 or an amendment
filed under subsection 2 of section 41-09-85, the record does not
provide a name and mailing address for the assignee; ef

g. Inthe case of a continuation statement, the record is not filed within
the six-month period prescribed by subsection 4 of section 41-09-86;

or
h. The record does not contain the social nnumber or the
internal revenue service identification number of the debtor.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 48-10-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

48-10-02. Capitol building fund to be administered by the capitol
grounds planning commission - Continuing appropriation - Procedure for
expenditure of certain funds.

The capitol grounds planning commission shall have general powers to
superintend the administration of the capitol building fund, its interest and income
fund, and its investments and properties. It may cause any lands now held in such
funds to be sold at market value, direct the conversion of any securities now held by
such funds to cash, approve expenditures from such funds subject to law and
legislative appropriations, and to do all other things necessary to carry out the intent
and purposes of this section. The board of university and school lands or its
designee, on the commission's behalf, shall see to the investment and management
of the capitol building fund and its interest and income fund and shall account to the
commission concerning these funds at the commission's request.

Provided further, all moneys and other property in the capitol building fund,
except as otherwise appropriated, are hereby dedicated and reserved to the
exclusive purpose of the construction of an addition to the legislative wing of the
state capitol building, and the capitol grounds planning commission shall take
necessary steps to accumulate and conserve the money and property in the capitol
building fund for such purpose.

The commission may, during any biennium, expend from the interest and
income fund of the capitol building fund a sum not to exceed fifty percent of the
unencumbered balance on the first day of any biennium, and such amount is hereby
appropriated to the capitol grounds planning commission. The expenditure may be
made, after consideration of the capitol grounds master plan, for projects or planning
but ___ 2 nhot exceed one hundred thousand dollars per biennium.
The expenditure may only be made upon approval by two-thirds of the total
membership of the commission. The expenditure must be made upon a voucher, or
vouchers, prepared by the office of management and budget at the direction of the
commission.

SECTION 25. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.1-04 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44.1-04. (Effective through July 31, 2013) Budget estimates of budget
units filed with the office of the budget - Deadline.

The head of each budget unit, not later than July fifteenth of each year next
preceding the session of the legislative assembly, shall submit to the office of the
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budget, estimates of financial requirements of the person's budget unit for the next
two fiscal years, on the forms and in the manner prescribed by the office of the
budget, with such explanatory data as is required by the office of the budget and
such additional data as the head of the budget unit wishes to submit. The budget
estimates for the North Dakota university system must include block grants for the
university system for a base funding component and for an initiative funding
component for specific strategies or initiatives and a budget estimate for an asset
funding component for renewal and replacement of physical plant assets at the
institutions of higher education. The estimates so submitted must bear the approval
of the board or commission of each budget unit for which a board or commission is
constituted. The director of the budget in the director's discretion may extend the
filing date for any budget unit if the director finds there is some circumstance that
makes it advantageous to authorize the extension. If a budget unit has not submitted
its estimate of financial requirements by the required date or within a period of
extension set by the director of the budget, the director of the budget shall prepare
the budget unit's estimate of financial requirements except the estimate may not
exceed ninety percent of the budget unit's previous biennial appropriation. The
director of the budget or a subordinate officer as the director designates shall
examine the estimates and shall afford to the heads of budget units reasonable
opportunity for explanation in regard thereto and, when requested, shall grant to the
heads of budget units a hearing thereon which must be open to the public.

(Effective after July 31, 2013) Budget estimates of budget units filed
with the office of the budget - Deadline.

The head of each budget unit, not later than July fifteenth of each year next
preceding the session of the legislative assembly, shall submit to the office of the
budget, estimates of financial requirements of the person's budget unit for the next
two fiscal years, on the forms and in the manner prescribed by the office of the
budget, with such explanatory data as is required by the office of the budget and
such additional data as the head of the budget unit wishes to submit. The estimates
so submitted must bear the approval of the board or commission of each budget unit
for which a board or commission is constituted. The director of the budget may
extend the filing date- - to- for any budget unit if the director finds there
is some circumstance that makes it advantageous to authorize the extension. If a
budget unit has not submitted its estimate of financial requirements by the required
date or within a period of extension of to set by the director of the
budget, the director of the budget shall prepare the budget unit's estimate of financial
requirements except the estimate may not exceed ninety percent of the budget unit's
previous biennial appropriation. The director of the budget or a subordinate officer as
the director shall designate shall examine the estimates and shall afford to the heads
of budget units reasonable opportunity for explanation in regard thereto and, when
requested, shall grant to the heads of budget units a hearing thereon which must be
open to the public."

Page 6, line 12, remove "for inclusion in the state"

Page 6, line 13, remove database website"

Page 6, line 13, replace "in" with "on"

Page 6, line 13, remove

Page 6, line 14, replace "database" with "office of and

Page 6, line 14, replace the second with "a"

—

Page 6, after line 20, insert:
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"SECTION 27. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 57-02-08.1 of the
North Dakota Century Code as amended by Senate Bill No. 2171, as approved by
the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. a.

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE

Any person sixty-five years of age or older or permanently and totally
disabled, in the year in which the tax was levied, with an income that
does not exceed the limitations of subdivision c is entitled to receive
a reduction in the assessment on the taxable valuation on the
person's homestead. An exemption under this subsection applies
regardless of whether the person is the head of a family.

The exemption under this subsection continues to apply if the person
does not reside in the homestead and the person's absence is due
to confinement in a nursing home, hospital, or other care facility, for
as long as the portion of the homestead previously occupied by the
person is not rented to another person.

The exemption must be determined according to the following
schedule:

(1) Ifthe person's income is not in excess of twenty-two thousand
dollars, a reduction of one hundred percent of the taxable
valuation of the person's homestead up to a maximum
reduction of four thousand five hundred dollars of taxable
valuation.

(2) If the person's income is in excess of twenty-two thousand
dollars and not in excess of twenty-six thousand dollars, a
reduction of eighty percent of the taxable valuation of the
person's homestead up to a maximum reduction of three
thousand six hundred dollars of taxable valuation.

(3) Ifthe person's income is in excess of twenty-six thousand
dollars and not in excess of thirty thousand dollars, a reduction
of sixty percent of the taxable valuation of the person's
homestead up to a maximum reduction of two thousand seven
hundred dollars of taxable valuation.

(4) If the person's income is in excess of thirty thousand dollars
and not in excess of thirty-four thousand dollars, a reduction of
forty percent of the taxable valuation of the person's
homestead up to a maximum reduction of one thousand eight
hundred dollars of taxable valuation.

(5) Ifthe person's income is in excess of thirty-four thousand
dollars and not in excess of thirty-eight thousand dollars, a
reduction of twenty percent of the taxable valuation of the
person's homestead up to a maximum reduction of nine
hundred dollars of taxable valuation.

(6) Ifthe income is in excess of thousand
dollars and not in excess of thousand a
reduction of ten of the taxable valuation of the
homestead to a maximum reduction of four hundred
dollars of taxable valuation.

Persons residing together, as spouses or when one or more is a
dependent of another, are entitled to only one exemption between or
among them under this subsection. Persons residing together, who
are not spouses or dependents, who are coowners of the property
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are each entitled to a percentage of a full exemption under this
subsection equal to their ownership interests in the property.

e. This subsection does not reduce the liability of any person for special
assessments levied upon any property.

f.  Any person claiming the exemption under this subsection shall sign
a verified statement of facts establishing the person's eligibility.

g. Aperson is ineligible for the exemption under this subsection if the
value of the assets of the person and any dependent residing with
the person exceeds five hundred thousand dollars, including the
value of any assets divested within the last three years.

h. The assessor shall attach the statement filed under subdivision f to
the assessment sheet and shall show the reduction on the
assessment sheet.

i. Anexemption under this subsection terminates at the end of the
taxable year of the death of the applicant.

SECTION 28. AMENDMENT. Subdivision e of subsection 1 of section
62.1-04-03 of the North Dakota Century Code as amended by House Bill No. 1327,
as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as
follows:

e. The applicant satisfactorily completes the bureau of criminal
investigation application form and has successfully passed the
criminal history records check conducted by the bureau of criminal
investigation and the federal bureau of investigation. The applicant
shall provide all documentation relating to any court-ordered
treatment or commitment for mental health or alcohol or substance
abuse. The applicant shall provide the director of the bureau of
criminal investigation written authorizations for disclosure of the
applicant's mental health and alcohol or substance abuse evaluation
and treatment records. The bureau may deny approval for a
firearm license if the bureau has reasonable cause to believe that
the applicant or licenseholder has been or is a danger to self or
others as demonstrated by evidence, including past pattern of
behavior involving unlawful violence or threats of unlawful violence;
past participation in incidents involving unlawful violence or threats of
unlawful violence; or conviction of a weapons offense. In determining
whether the applicant or licenseholder has been or is a danger to
self or others, the bureau may inspect expunged records of arrests
and convictions of adults and juvenile court records; and

SECTION 29. AMENDMENT. Section 12 of House Bill No. 1012, as
approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as
follows:

SECTION 12. GRANTS. The grants line item in subdivision 2 of
section 1 of this Act includes $300,000, or so much of the sum as may be
necessary, from the general fund for grants to a jurisdiction that is
adjacent to an Indian reservation but does not receive reimbursement
payments under section 50-01.2-03.2 and is determined by the
department of human services to be the most significantly impacted
based on calendar year 2012 data for the first of the biennium and
calendar —— 2013 data for the second of the biennium considering
the provisions of subsection 2 of section 50-01.2-03.2, for the blennlum
beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015.
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the

SECTION 30. AMENDMENT. Section 1 of House Bill No. 1019, as approved
by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 1. APPROPRIATION. The funds provided in this
section, or so much of the funds as may be necessary, are appropriated
out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, and from special funds derived from federal funds and
other income, to the parks and recreation department for the purpose of
defraying the expenses of the parks and recreation department and for
providing a grant to the International Peace Garden, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015, as follows:

Subdivision 1.
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Adjustments or

Base Level Enhancements
Adrmiristration -7 T
1]
Resreation - = ==t { 6086876
369,499
5400 100 55-00
Administration — 1 E o [
Accrued leave 0
Natural resources
Recreation i
Total all funds i
Less estimated income
Total fund
Full-time 54.00 1.00 55.00
Subdivision 2.
INTERNATIONAL PEACE GARDEN
Adjustments or
Base Level Enhancements
International Peace Garden o ' =
Total general fund $773,699 $1,450,000 $2,223,699
Subdivision 3.
BILL TOTAL
Adjustments or
= Enhancements
369,499
Grand total fund
Grand total funds

Grand total all funds
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SECTION 31. AMENDMENT. Section 5 of House Bill No. 1020, as approved
by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 5. BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA LOAN - WESTERN

AREA WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY. The Bank of North Dakota shall
provide a loan of $40,000,000 to the western area water supply authority
for construction of the project. The - the loan must
be R . . . . .
- - added to and merged into
. loans as agreed by the commission

and the Bank of North Dakota.

SECTION 32. AMENDMENT. Section 5 of House Bill No. 1358, as approved
by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and enacted as follows:

SECTION 5. APPROPRIATION - DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the
general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$160,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the
department of transportation for the purpose of allocation as provided in
this section among oil-producing counties that received $5,000,000 or
more of allocations under subsection 2 of section 57-51-15 in the state
fiscal year ending June 30, . for the biennium beginning July 1,
2013, and ending June 30, 2015.

1. The sum appropriated in this section must be used to rehabilitate or
reconstruct county paved and unpaved roads and bridges needed to
support oil and gas production and distribution in North Dakota.

a. Funding allocations to counties are to be made by the department of
transportation based on data supplied by the upper great plains
transportation institute.

b. Counties identified in the data supplied by the upper great plains
transportation institute which received $5,000,000 or more of
allocations under subsection 2 of section 57-51-15 for the state fiscal
year ending June 30, . are eligible for this funding.

2. Each county requesting funding under this section for county road and
bridge projects shall submit the request in accordance with criteria
developed by the department of transportation.

a. Therequest mustinclude a proposed plan for funding projects that
rehabilitate or reconstruct paved and unpaved roads and bridges
within the county.

b. The plan must be based on data supplied by the upper great plains
transportation institute, actual road and bridge conditions, and
integration with state highway and other county projects.

c. Projects funded under this section must comply with the American
association of state highway transportation officials (AASHTO)
pavement design procedures and the department of transportation
local government requirements. Upon completion of major
reconstruction projects, the roadway segment must be posted at a
legal load limit of 105,500 pounds [47853.993 kilograms].
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d. Funds may not be used for routine maintenance.

3. The department of transportation, in consultation with the county, may
approve the plan or approve the plan with amendments.

4. The funding appropriated in this section may be used for:

a. Ninety percent of the cost of the approved projects not to exceed the
funding available for that county.

b. Funding may be used for construction, engineering, and plan
development costs.

5. Upon approval of the plan, the department of transportation shall transfer
to the county the approved funding for engineering and plan development
costs.

6. Upon execution of a construction contract by the county, the department
of transportation shall transfer to the county the approved funding to be
distributed for county and township rehabilitation and reconstruction
projects.

7. The recipient counties shall report to the department of transportation
upon awarding of each contract and upon completion of each project in a
manner prescribed by the department.

8. The funding under this section may be applied to engineering, design,
and construction costs incurred on related projects as of January 1,
2013.

9. For purposes of this section, a "bridge" is a structure that has an opening
of more than 20 feet [6.096 meters] as measured along the centerline of
the roadway. It may also be the clear openings of more than 20 feet
[6.096 meters) of a group of pipes as long as the pipes are spaced less
than half the distance apart of the smallest diameter pipe.

10. Section 54-44.1-11 does not apply to funding under this section. Any
funds not spent by June 30, 2015, must be continued into the biennium
beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2017, and may be
expended only for purposes authorized by this section.

SECTION 33. AMENDMENT. Section 6 of House Bill No. 1358, as approved
by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and enacted as follows:

SECTION 6. APPROPRIATION - DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the
general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$120,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the
department of transportation for the purpose of allocation among
counties that did not receive $5,000,000 or more of allocations under
subsection 2 of section 57-51-15 in the state fiscal year ending June 30,

, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30,
2015. The amounts available for allocation under this section must be
distributed on or after February 1, 2014.

1. The sum appropriated in this section must be used to rehabilitate or
reconstruct county paved and unpaved roads and bridges needed to
support economic activity in North Dakota.

a. To be eligible to receive an allocation under this section, a county
may not have received $5,000,000 or more of allocations under
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subsection 2 of section 57-51-15 during the state fiscal year ending
June 30, 26422013.

b. Allocations among eligible counties under this section must be based
on the miles of roads defined by the department of transportation as
county major collector roadways in each county.

c. The department of transportation may use data supplied by the
upper great plains transportation institute in determining the projects
to receive funding under this section.

2. Each county requesting funding under this section shall submit the
request in accordance with criteria developed by the department of
transportation.

a. Therequest mustinclude a proposed plan for funding projects that
rehabilitate or reconstruct paved and unpaved roads and bridges
within the county.

b. Theplan must be based on actual road and bridge conditions and
the integration of projects with state highway and other county
projects.

c. Projects funded under this section must comply with the American
association of state highway transportation officials (AASHTO)
pavement design procedures and the department of transportation
local government requirements. Upon completion of major
reconstruction projects, the roadway segment must be posted at a
legal load limit of 105,500 pounds [47853.993 kilograms].

d. Funds may not be used for routine maintenance.

3. The department of transportation, in consultation with the county, may
approve the plan or approve the plan with amendments.

4. The funding appropriated in this section may be used for:

a. Ninety percent of the cost of the approved projects not to exceed the
funding available for that county.

b. Funding may be used for construction, engineering, and plan
development costs.

5. Upon approval of the plan, the department of transportation shall transfer
to the county the approved funding for engineering and plan development
costs.

6. Upon execution of a construction contract by the county, the department
of transportation shall transfer to the county the approved funding to be
distributed for county and township rehabilitation and reconstruction
projects.

7. The recipient counties shall report to the department of transportation
upon awarding of each contract and upon completion of each project in a
manner prescribed by the department.

8. The funding under this section may be applied to engineering, design,

and construction costs incurred on related projects as of January 1,
2013.
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For purposes of this section, a "bridge" is a structure that has an opening
of more than 20 feet [6.096 meters] as measured along the centerline of
the roadway. It may also be the clear openings of more than 20 feet
[6.096 meters] of a group of pipes as long as the pipes are spaced less
than half the distance apart of the smallest diameter pipe.

Section 54-44.1-11 does not apply to funding under this section. Any
funds not spent by June 30, 2015, must be continued into the biennium
beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2017, and may be
expended only for purposes authorized by this section.

SECTION 34. AMENDMENT. Section 7 of House Bill No. 1358, as approved
by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and enacted as follows:

SECTION 7. APPROPRIATION - STATE TREASURER. There is
appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury,
not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $8,760,000, or so much of the
sum as may be necessary, to the state treasurer for allocation to counties
for allocation to or for the benefit of townships in oil-producing counties,
for the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015. The
funding provided in this section must be distributed in equal amounts in
July 2013 and May 2014. The state treasurer shall distribute the funds
provided under this section as soon as possible to counties and the
county treasurer shall allocate the funds to or for the benefit of townships
in oil-producing counties through a distribution of $15,000 each year to
each organized township and a distribution of $15,000 each year for
each unorganized township to the county in which the unorganized
township is located. For unorganized townships within the county, the
board of county commissioners may expend an appropriate portion of
revenues under this subdivision for township roads or other infrastructure
needs in those townships. A township is not eligible for an allocation of
funds under this section if the township does not maintain any township
roads. For the purposes of this section, an "oil-producing county" means
a county that received an allocation of funding under section 57-51-15 of
more than $500,000 but less than $5,000,000 in the state fiscal year
ending June 30, 26422013.

SECTION 35. AMENDMENT. Section 15 of Senate Bill No. 2018, as

approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly, is amended and reenacted as

follows:

Research North Dakota grants.

The department shall establish and administer a research North
Dakota grant program to provide grants to a research university for
research, development, and commercialization activities related to a
private sector partner. The centers of excellence commission,
established under chapter 15-69, shall make grant award determinations
under this section. The department shall work with the centers of
excellence commission in establishing guidelines to qualify for a grant
under this section, including the requirement that an application must be
accompanied by a partnership agreement between the private sector
partner and a research university. The agreement must include details
regarding the scope of the work, the budget, the location of the work to
be completed, the intellectual property ownership rights, and the
intellectual property income distribution. The commission may approve
changes to the scope of the work or the budget only to the extent that the
changes are agreed upon by the private sector partner and the research
university. Before the commission directs the department to distribute
funds awarded under this section, the research university shall provide
the commission with detailed documentation of private sector
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participation and the availability of one dollar of matching funds for each
dollar of state funds to be distributed. Matching funds must be in the form
of cash - and may not include in-kind
assets.

SECTION 36. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - CAPITOL GROUNDS PARKING
LOT PROJECT. It is the intent of the sixty-third legislative assembly that the office of
management and budget, in improving the parking lots on the capitol grounds during
the biennium beginning July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2015, not reduce the
number of parking spaces or the size of the legislative parking lot west of the capitol
building."

Page 6, line 22, replace "study" with "consider studying"

Page 6, line 26, replace "As part of the study, the legislative management shall" with "The
study, if conducted, must"

Page 7, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 40. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - FOUNDATION AID
STABILIZATION FUND. The legislative management shall consider studying during
the 2013-14 interim the foundation aid stabilization fund, including anticipated growth
in the fund, appropriate funding levels, options for the disposition of excess funding if
appropriate funding levels are exceeded, the reallocation of oil extraction taxes
currently being deposited in the fund, and the feasibility and desirability of proposing
changes to the constitution relating to the foundation aid stabilization fund. The
legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, together with
any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth
legislative assembly."

Page 7, line 20, replace "11" with "26"

Page 7, line 21, after "2014" insert "and section 27 of this Act is effective for taxable years
after December 31, 2012"

Page 7, after line 21, insert:

"SECTION 42. CONTINGENT EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 23 of this Act
becomes effective August 1, 2015, or earlier if the secretary of state makes a report
to the legislative management and to the information technology committee certifying
that the information technology components of the electronic filing system are ready
for implementation of section 23 of this Act, in which case section 23 of this Act
becomes effective ninety days following the completion of the certificate requirement.

SECTION 43. EMERGENCY. Sections 21, 23, 27, 28, 29, 30, and 37,
$200,000 included in the operations line item in subdivision 8 of section 1 for the
Theodore Roosevelt center, $5,000,000 included in the operations line item in
subdivision 10 of section 1 for flood recovery funding, and the capital assets, master
plan and space utilization study, and deferred maintenance pool line items in
section 1 of Senate Bill No. 2003, as approved by the sixty-third legislative assembly,
are declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1015 - Office of Management and Budget - Conference Committee
Action

Executive House Conference Conference Senate Comparison
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Committee Committee
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate
Salaries and wages $20,904,344 $19,719,302 $234,013 $19,953,315 $19,953,315
Operating expenses 14,696,788 14,226,788 170,000 14,396,788 14,746,788 (350,000)
Capital assets 9,796,065 5,796,065 4,155,000 9,951,065 9,951,065
Grants 430,000 430,000 430,000 430,000
Emergency Commission 700,000 1,000,000 (300,000) 700,000 700,000
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting 2,037,138 1,537,138 400,000 1,937,138 2,037,138 (100,000)
State student internship 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
employees
Accrued leave payments 570,412 570,412 570,412
Transfer {o property tax fund 373,210,000 (58,000,000) 315,210,000 373,210,000 (58,000,000)
State agency energy impact 8,500,000 8,500,000 8,500,000
pool
Total all funds $50,764,335 $416,689,705 ($42,840,987) $373,848,718 $432,298,718 ($58,450,000)
Less estimated income 9,589,385 8,669,598 56.561.032 14,230,630 14,230,630 0
General fund $41,174,940 $408,020,107 ($48,402,019) $359,618,088 $418,068,088 ($58,450,000)
FTE 131.50 130.50 0.00 130.50 130.50 0.00
Department No. 110 - Office of Management and Budget - Detail of Conference
Committee Changes
Removes Adjusts State Adjusts Line Restores a
House Changes Employee ttem Funding Portion of Removes Restores
to Executive Compensation for Central Funding to Funding for Funding for
Compensation and Benefits Services Contract with State Database Parking Lot
Package' Package? Operations® Auditors* Website® Project®
Salaries and wages $654,359 ($295,346) ($125,000) .
Operating expenses (30,000) 300,000 (100,000)
Capital assets 156,000 4,000,000
Grants
Emergency Commission
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadcasting
State student internship
program
Health insurance pool - temp
employees
Accrued leave payments
Transfer to property tax fund
State agency energy impact
pool
Total all funds $654,359 ($295,346) $0 $300,000 ($100,000) $4,000,000
Less estimated income 110,701 {49,669} 0 0 0 0
General fund $543,658 ($245,677) $0 $300,000 ($100,000) $4,000,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reduces
Restores One- Transfer to
Reduces Time Funding  Restores Health Property Tax Adds State Total
Funding for for Prairie fnsurance Pool Relief Agency Energy Conference
State Pubtic for Temporary Sustainability Development Committee
Contingencles”  Broadcasting® Employees® Fund® Impact Pool™ Changes
Salaries and wages $234,013
Operating expenses 170,000
Capital assets 4,155,000
Grants
Emergency Commission (300,000) (300,000)
contingency fund
Prairie Public Broadgasting 400,000 400,000
State student internship
program
Health insurance pool - temp 2,000,000 2,000,000
employees
Accrued leave payments
Transfer to property tax fund (58,000,000) (58,000,000)
State agency energy impact 8,500,000 8,500,000
pool
Total all funds ($300,000) $400,000 $2,000,000 ($58,000,000) $8,500,000 ($42,840,987)
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Less estimated income 0 0 0 5561032
General fund ($300,000) $400,000 $1,000,000 ($58,000,000) $4,000,000 ($48,402,019)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' Changes made by the House to the executive compensation package are removed.

2 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as
follows:

* Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent
for the first year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the
biennium.

* Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per
year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range.

* Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent
state and 1 percent employee increase beginning in January 2014 and no increase
in January 2015.

3 Special funds authority added by the House for Central Services operations is adjusted
among line items to reflect anticipated expenses. The Senate also adjusted the funding
among line items.

4 Funding removed by the House to allow the Office of Management and Budget to contract
with external auditors for certain audits is restored to a level of $300,000. The Senate
restored the entire amount of $600,000 as included in the executive budget
recommendation.

5 Funding added by the House for costs associated with the implementation of a political
subdivision-reporting component for the state database website is removed. The section
added by the House allowing political subdivisions to report data is revised and included in
the amendment. The Senate removed the section.

8 One-time funding from the general fund removed by the House for Capitol grounds parking
lot projects is restored. The Senate also restored the funding. A section of legislative intent
is also added regarding the parking lot project.

" Funding for the state contingency fund is reduced from $1,000,000 to $700,000, the same
amount as provided in the executive budget recommendation and Senate versions.

8 A portion of one-time funding for Prairie Public Broadcasting equipment upgrades is
restored to provide total one-time funding of $600,000. The House provided one-time
funding of $200,000 and the Senate provided one-time funding of $700,000.

 Funding removed by the House for a health insurance pool for temporary employees is
restored. A section is added to allow the Office of Management and Budget to transfer funds
from the pool to other state agencies. The Senate also restored the funding and related
section.

® The transfer to the property tax relief sustainability fund from the general fund is reduced
from $373,210,000 to $315,210,000.

" A section is added to provide funding and guidelines for a state agency energy impact
funding pool. The pool is to be used to address housing and salary needs of state agency
employees living in areas affected by energy development. The Senate also added funding
and guidelines for a state agency energy impact funding pool.

This amendment also:
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e Transfers $520 million from the strategic investment and improvements fund to the
general fund during the 2013-15 biennium.
Adds a section to provide guidelines regarding the allocation of community service
supervision grants and provides that any funding available in the community service
supervision fund is appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for
distribution to community corrections association regions. The Senate also added
this section.
Adjusts Sections 8 and 9 regarding state employee compensation guidelines and
agency accrued leave payments line items, the same as the Senate.
Amends Section 48-10-02 to increase the continuing appropriation provided from the
Capitol building fund to the Capitol Grounds Planning Commission from $100,000
per biennium to $175,000 per biennium. The Senate increased the continuing
appropriation authority to $250,000.
Adjusts Section 11 relating to political subdivisions submitting information for
inclusion on the state budget website.
Amends Section 14-03.2-05 as approved in House Bill No. 1128 relating to
premarital agreements.

¢ Amends Section 23-35-07 relating to health district budgets.
Amends Section 5 of House Bill No. 1020 regarding Western Area Water Supply
Authority loans.
Amends a subdivision of Section 62.1-04-03 as approved in House Bill No. 1327
regarding concealed weapons permits.
Provides an exemption from state procurement requirements as it relates to airplane
purchases by the Department of Transportation.
Amends a subsection of Section 41-09-87 regarding Uniform Commercial Code
filings.
Amends Section 54-44.1-04 relating to the submission of state agency budget
requests to the Office of Management and Budget.
Authorizes the Racing Commission to transfer funds from the breeders' fund to the
purse fund and racing promotion fund to promote additional horse races in the state
during the 2013-15 biennium.
Adds a section to allow the Department of Human Services to use funds to provide a
grant to an organization assisting hospitals in developing software for patient
verification.
Amends Section 12 of House Bill No. 1012 and adds a section to allow the
Department of Human Services to award a grant to a jurisdiction adjacent to an
Indian reservation that administers human services programs.
Amends Section 15 of Senate Bill No. 2018 regarding Research North Dakota
grants.

e Adds a Legislative Management study of uses of the foundation aid stabilization
fund.
Includes sections added by the House providing for Legislative Management studies
of state agency facility needs and appropriations for state agency salaries and
wages. The Senate removed these sections.
Provides an exception to the calculation of general fund transfers to the budget
stabilization fund.
Amends Sections 5, 6, and 7 of House Bill No. 1358 relating to transportation
funding distributions.
Amends Section 1 of House Bill No. 1019 regarding appropriations for the Parks and
Recreation Department.
Amends a subsection of Section 57-02-08.1 as approved in Senate Bill No. 2171
regarding the homestead tax credit.
Declares certain portions of Senate Bill No. 2003 to be an emergency.

Engrossed HB 1015 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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Testimony on HB 1015
Pam Sharp, Director
Office of Management and Budget
January 16, 2013

Good morning Chairman Thoreson and members of the Government Operations
Division of the House Appropriations Committee. My name is Pam Sharp and I am
the Director of the Office of Management and Budget.

Before each of the division directors of OMB provide their testimony to you on their
respective divisions, I will give you an overview of the proposed budget for OMB and
will address the items you have requested of us in your letter.

Amendment

After the budget went to the printer, we discovered a couple items that we had
intended to include in our budget, but got missed. We have prepared an amendment to
address these items.

1. Remove one FTE and the general funds dollars associated with the FTE, which
amounts to $150,000. Due to reorganization of staffing in Facility Management,
we have been able to make this reduction without reducing any services.

2. Increase special fund authority for Central Services by $185,000 to provide for
IT equipment and software and overtime, and temporary salaries, if necessary.

Audit Recommendation

1. We recommend the Office of Management Budget properly segregate duties
within Surplus Property, so that individuals with access to cash or inventory do
not have access to inventory records.

2. We recommend the Office of Management and Budget properly segregate
duties, so that individuals responsible for investigating discrepancies in physical
inventories and cash collections do not have access to inventory and cash,
respectively.

Surplus Property is in the process of implementing a new inventory system and that
will take care of the first recommendation. The second recommendation was resolved
by having an individual from the Procurement Office perform the inventory instead of
a Surplus Property employee.

2011-13 Appropriation
OMB’s current general fund appropriation is $31,993,350 and we estimate we will
spend about $29,867,620. The general fund variances are estimated as follows:



Salaries and Benefits $ 420,000 Vacant FTEs
IT Data Processing 470,000 Lower IT Costs
Capital Assets 1,150,000 Unfinished capital projects

OMB’s total special funds amount to $10,514,461 and we anticipate spending about
$8,630,187. OMB’s sources of special funds are the Risk Management funds, the
operating fund for Central Duplicating and Surplus Property, unemployment
insurance fund, and the Capital Building Trust fund. We anticipate our unspent